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This Composite Offering of $13,210,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, 2012 Series (described 
above and herein) is comprised of two separate bond issues issued by School District No. 23 of Calcasieu Parish, 
Louisiana (the “School District”), namely $8,070,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, 2012 Series A (the 
“Series A Bonds”) and $5,140,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, 2012 Series B (the “Series B Bonds”).  
The Series A Bonds and Series B Bonds are herein collectively referred to as the “Bonds”.  The School District is 
governed by the Calcasieu Parish School Board (the “Governing Authority” or the “Board”).

The Bonds are general obligations of the School District and the full faith and credit of the School District 
will be pledged to the payment of the bond issuance.  The Bonds will be secured by, and payable from, unlimited 
ad valorem taxes levied against all taxable property located within the School District.  The School District 
has agreed to levy ad valorem taxes on all taxable property located within the School District sufficient to pay, 
as due, the principal of, and premium, if any, and interest on, the Bonds issued by the School District.  (See 
“Security for the Bonds” herein).

The Bonds are registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee for The Depository Trust Company, 
New York, New York (“DTC”), which will act as securities depository for the Bonds.  Individual purchases of 
the Bonds will be made in book-entry form and individual purchasers of the Bonds will not receive certificates 
representing their interest in the Bond purchased.

Principal on the Bonds is payable at the principal corporate trust office of Argent Trust, a Division of 
National Independent Trust Company, in the City of Ruston, Louisiana (the “Paying Agent”).  The Bonds are 
in the denomination of $5,000 each, or any integral multiple thereof within a single maturity, in fully registered 
form.  (See “Interest on the Bonds” herein.)

The Series A Bonds are subject to optional redemption prior to maturity as provided herein.  The 
Series B Bonds are not subject to redemption prior to their stated maturities.  (See “THE BONDS – 
Redemption Provisions” herein.)

The Bonds are offered subject to the approving opinion of Joseph A. Delafield, A Professional Corporation, 
Lake Charles, Louisiana, Bond Counsel. Certain matters will be passed upon for the Underwriter by its counsel, 
Breithaupt, Dunn, DuBos, Shafto & Wolleson, LLC, Monroe, Louisiana.  It is expected that the Bonds will be 
delivered in Lake Charles, Louisiana, on or about November 20, 2012 against payment therefor.

The date of this Official Statement is October 2, 2012. This cover page contains information for quick 
reference only. It is not a summary of this issue. Investors must read the entire Official Statement to obtain 
information essential to the making of an informed investment decision.



 

 

MATURITY SCHEDULES 
 
 

$8,070,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, 2012 SERIES A  
School District No. 23 of Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana 

 
Maturity 

(February 15) Principal 
 

Rate Yield CUSIP 
     

2013 70,000 1.000% 0.650% 128492 GR0 
2015 375,000 2.000% 0.950% 128492 GS8 
2016 395,000 2.000% 1.200% 128492 GT6 
2017 420,000 2.000% 1.300% 128492 GU3 
2018 430,000 2.250% 1.500% 128492 GV1 
2019 450,000 2.375% 1.750% 128492 GW9 
2020 465,000 2.500% 2.100% 128492 GX7 
2021 490,000 3.000% 2.300% 128492 GY5 
2022 510,000 4.000% 2.400% 128492 GZ2 
2023 535,000 2.500% 2.625% 128492 HA6 

     
     

$1,165,000 5.00% Term Bond Due February 15, 2025; Price 118.686%; CUSIP 128492 HB4 
$1,300,000 5.00% Term Bond Due February 15, 2027; Price 117.791%; CUSIP 128492 HC2 
$1,465,000 5.00% Term Bond Due February 15, 2029; Price 116.463%; CUSIP 128492 HD0 

 
 

$5,140,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, 2012 SERIESB 
School District No. 23 of Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana 

 
Maturity 

(February 15) Principal 
 

Rate Yield CUSIP 
     

2013 $  75,000 1.000% 0.650% 128492 HE8 
2014 675,000 2.000% 0.800% 128492 HF5 
2015 690,000 2.000% 0.950% 128492 HG3 
2016 705,000 2.000% 1.200% 128492 HH1 
2017 725,000 2.000% 1.300% 128492 HJ7 
2018 735,000 2.250% 1.500% 128492 HK4 
2019 760,000 2.375% 1.750% 128492 HL2 
2020 775,000 2.500% 2.100% 128492 HM0 

 
 
 

CUSIP Numbers © 2009, American Bankers Association.  CUSIP data herein is provided by Standard & Poor’s, 
CUSIP Service Bureau of The McGraw Hill Companies, Inc.  The Issuer takes no responsibility for the accuracy of 
the CUSIP numbers, which are included solely for the convenience of the owners of the Bonds. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

NO DEALER, BROKER, SALESPERSON OR OTHER PERSON HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED BY THE 
CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD, STATE OF LOUISIANA, THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY OF 
SCHOOL DISTRICT 23 OF CALCASIEU PARISH, LOUISIANA (THE “SCHOOL DISTRICT”) TO GIVE 
ANY INFORMATION OR TO MAKE ANY REPRESENTATIONS WITH RESPECT TO THE 
OBLIGATIONS HEREIN DESCRIBED OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN THIS OFFICIAL 
STATEMENT, AND IF GIVEN OR MADE, SUCH OTHER INFORMATION OR REPRESENTATIONS 
MUST NOT BE RELIED UPON AS HAVING BEEN AUTHORIZED BY THE SCHOOL DISTRICT. 
THE INFORMATION SET FORTH HEREIN HAS BEEN OBTAINED FROM SOURCES WHICH ARE 
BELIEVED TO BE RELIABLE BUT IS NOT GUARANTEED AS TO ACCURACY OR 
COMPLETENESS. THE INFORMATION AND EXPRESSIONS OF OPINION HEREIN ARE SUBJECT 
TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE, AND NEITHER THE DELIVERY OF THIS OFFICIAL STATEMENT 
NOR ANY SALE MADE HEREUNDER SHALL UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES CREATE ANY 
IMPLICATION THAT THERE HAS BEEN NO CHANGES IN THE AFFAIRS OF THE SCHOOL 
DISTRICT SINCE THE DATE HEREOF. 
 
THIS OFFICIAL STATEMENT DOES NOT PURPORT TO CONTAIN ALL INFORMATION THAT A 
PROSPECTIVE PURCHASER MAY DESIRE.  BY ACCEPTANCE OF THIS OFFICIAL STATEMENT, 
PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS RECOGNIZE AND ACCEPT THE NEED TO CONDUCT THEIR OWN 
THOROUGH INVESTIGATION AND DUE DILIGENCE BEFORE CONSIDERING ANY INVESTMENT 
IN THE BONDS.  THE ISSUER WILL MAKE AVAILABLE TO ANY PROSPECTIVE QUALIFIED 
INVESTOR, PRIOR TO THE SALE OF THE BONDS, THE OPPORTUNITY TO ASK QUESTIONS OF 
AND TO RECEIVE ANSWERS FROM THE ISSUER ON MATTERS RELEVANT TO THE PROPOSED 
OFFERING.  IN ADDITION TO CONSIDERING OTHER RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH AN INVESTMENT 
OF THIS NATURE, POTENTIAL INVESTORS SHOULD REVIEW THE BOND OWNERS RISKS 
SECTION OF THIS OFFICIAL STATEMENT WHEN CONSIDERING AN INVESTMENT IN THE 
BONDS. 
 
THE INFORMATION AND EXPRESSIONS OF OPINION CONTAINED HEREIN ARE SUBJECT TO 
CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE AND NEITHER THE DELIVERY OF THIS OFFICIAL STATEMENT OR 
ANY SALE MADE HEREUNDER SHALL, UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES, CREATE ANY 
IMPLICATION THAT THERE HAS BEEN NO CHANGE IN THE AFFAIRS OF THE ISSUER SINCE THE 
DATE HEREOF. 
 
THE UNDERWRITER HAS PROVIDED THE FOLLOWING SENTENCE FOR INCLUSION IN THIS 
OFFICIAL STATEMENT. THE UNDERWRITER HAS REVIEWED THE INFORMATION IN THIS 
OFFICIAL STATEMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH, AND AS PART OF, ITS RESPONSIBILITIES TO 
INVESTORS UNDER THE FEDERAL SECURITIES LAWS AS APPLIED TO THE FACTS AND 
CIRCUMSTANCES OF THIS TRANSACTION, BUT THE UNDERWRITER DOES NOT GUARANTY THE 
ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SUCH INFORMATION. 
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OFFICIAL STATEMENT 
 

$13,210,000 
COMPOSITE OFFERING 

 
GENERAL OBLIGATION PUBLIC SCHOOL REFUNDING BONDS, 2012 SERIES 

School District No. 23 of Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana 
 

$8,070,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, 2012 SERIES A  
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 23 OF CALCASIEU PARISH, LOUISIANA 

 
$5,140,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, 2012 SERIES B 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 23 OF CALCASIEU PARISH, LOUISIANA 
 

INTRODUCTION 

This Official Statement provides information with respect to the above referenced issue of General Obligation 
Refunding Bonds (collectively, the “Bonds”, and individually the “Series A Bonds” and the “Series B Bonds”).  This 
“Introduction” is subject in all respects to more complete information contained in this Official Statement and should not 
be considered to be a complete statement of the facts necessary for making an informed investment decision. Capitalized 
terms used in this Introduction are defined elsewhere in this Official Statement. The material contained herein is 
presented in conjunction with the sale of the Bonds in order that those interested in their purchase may have available 
adequate information with which to judge their merits. 
 

This Composite Offering of $13,210,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, 2012 Series (described 
above and herein) is comprised of two separate bond issues issued by School District No. 23 of Calcasieu 
Parish, Louisiana (the “School District”), namely $8,070,000General Obligation Refunding Bonds, 2012 Series 
A (the “Series A Bonds”) and $5,140,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, 2012 Series B (the “Series B 
Bonds”).  The Series A Bonds and Series B Bonds are herein collectively referred to as the “Bonds”. The 
School District is governed by the Calcasieu Parish School Board (the “Governing Authority” or the “Board”). 
 

Brief descriptions of the School District, the Bonds, and the resolutions adopted by the Board as Governing 
Authority for the School District on October 2, 2012, authorizing the obligations herein described (the “Bond 
Resolution”) are contained in this Official Statement. Such descriptions do not purport to be comprehensive or 
definitive and are qualified in their entirety by reference to such documents. 
 
 The Bonds are registered Bonds, without coupons, in minimum denominations of $5,000, and any integral 
multiple thereof.  The Bonds are registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee for The Depository Trust 
Company, New York, New York (“DTC”), which will act as securities depository for the Bonds.  Individual 
purchases of the Bonds will be made in book-entry form and individual purchasers of the Bonds will not receive 
certificates representing their interest in the Bond purchased. 

Financial and statistical data relative to Calcasieu Parish is included as Appendix “A” hereto. Audited 
Financial Statements and Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the Calcasieu Parish School Board are 
included as Appendix “B” hereto. The proposed forms of opinions of Joseph A. Delafield, A Professional 
Corporation, Bond Counsel are included as Appendix “C” hereto.  Details of the Bonds to be refunded are included 
in Appendix “D” hereto.  Forms of the Continuing Disclosure Certificates are included as Appendix “E” hereto. 
A map of the School District is included as Appendix “F” hereto.  

The School District 

 
The Bonds described herein are being issued by School District No. 23 of Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana 

(hereinafter referred to as the “School District”). 
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Governing Authority 

The governing authority of the School District is the Calcasieu Parish School Board, State of Louisiana. 

Amount of Bonds 

$8,070,000 of General Obligation Refunding Bonds, 2012 Series A of School District No. 23 of Calcasieu 
Parish, Louisiana (the “Bonds”). 

$5,140,000 of General Obligation Refunding Bonds, 2012 Series B of School District No. 23 of Calcasieu 
Parish, Louisiana (the “Bonds”). 

Security for Bonds 

The Bonds are general obligations of the School District and are secured by a pledge of the full faith and 
credit of the School District and an irrevocable and irrepealable pledge of and lien on the avails of ad valorem 
property taxation in the School District, unlimited as to rate or amount, mandated to be levied and collected on all property 
subject to ad valorem taxation, situated within the limits of the School District, as authorized by Article VI, Section 
33(B) of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974, which provides: 

“(B) Full Faith and Credit. The full faith and credit of a political subdivision is hereby pledged to 
the payment of general obligation bonds issued by it under this constitution or the statute or 
proceedings pursuant to which they are issued. The governing authority of the issuing political 
subdivision shall levy and collect or cause to be levied and collected on all taxable property in the 
political subdivision ad valorem taxes sufficient to pay principal and interest and redemption 
premiums, if any, on such bonds as they mature.” 

 
Plan of Refunding 
 

The proceeds of the Series A Bonds (net of costs of issuance) will be used to advance refund the Bonds 
maturing February 15, 2015 through and including February 15, 2029 of the School District, as follows: 

 
Prior Issue 

 
Date of Issue Original Amount 

of Issue 
Approximate 

Outstanding Principal 
Amount Refunded 

 
School District 23 General 
Obligation Public School 
Improvement Bonds, 2009 Series 

February15, 2009 $10,000,000 $8,330,000 
 
 

 
The proceeds of the Series B Bonds (net of costs of issuance) will be used to currently refund the 

Bonds maturing February 15, 2014 through and including February 15, 2020 of the School District, as 
follows: 
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Prior Issue 

 
Date of Issue Original Amount 

of Issue 
Approximate 

Outstanding Principal 
Amount Refunded 

 
School District 23 General 
Obligation Public School 
Improvement Bonds, 2005 
Series 

May 1, 2005 $7,270,000 $5,065,000 
 
 

THE BONDS 

Date of Bonds 

The Bonds will be dated the date of delivery. 
 

Book Entry Form and Denominations 
 

The Bonds are registered Bonds, without coupons, in minimum denominations of Five Thousand Dollars 
($5,000), and any integral multiple thereof.  The Bonds are registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee for The 
Depository Trust Company, New York, New York (“DTC”), which will act as securities depository for the Bonds.  
Individual purchases of the Bonds will be made in book-entry form and individual purchasers of the Bonds will not 
receive certificates representing their interest in the Bond purchased. 

Provisions for Transfer, Registration and Assignment 

 The School District shall cause books for registration and for registration of transfer of the Bonds to be kept by 
the Paying Agent at its principal corporate trust office, as the registrar for the Bonds. Upon surrender for registration of 
transfer of any Bond, the Paying Agent shall register and deliver in the name of the transferee or transferees one or 
more new fully registered Bonds of authorized denomination of the same maturity and like aggregate principal 
amount. At the option of the Owner, Bonds will be exchanged for other Bonds of the School District of authorized 
denominations of the same maturity and like principal amount, upon surrender of the Bonds to be exchanged at the 
principal corporate trust office of the Paying Agent which shall register and deliver in exchange therefor the Bond or 
Bonds of the School District which the Bondholder making the exchange shall be entitled to receive. The School 
District and the Paying Agent shall not be required (a) to issue, register the transfer of or exchange any Bond during 
a period beginning at the opening of business on the 1st calendar day of the month of an Interest Payment Date 
or any selection of the Bonds to be redeemed, and the 15th calendar day of the month next preceding an Interest 
Payment Date or any date of selection of the Bonds to be redeemed and ending at the close of business on the 
Interest Payment Date or day on which the applicable notice of redemption is given or (b) to register the transfer of or 
exchange any Bond so selected for redemption in whole or in part. 

Place of Payment 

 
 Principal of the Bonds is payable at the principal corporate trust office of Argent Trust, a Division of 
National Independent Trust Company, City of Ruston, Louisiana, or any successor paying agent (hereinafter referred 
to as the “Paying Agent”). 

Payment of Interest 

Interest on the Bonds is payable semiannually on February 15 and August 15 of each year, commencing 
February 15, 2013, with interest falling due on and prior to maturity to be payable by check mailed by the Paying 
Agent to the registered owner (determined as of the 1st calendar day of the month in which an Interest Payment is due) 
at the address as shown on the books of said Paying Agent. 
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Maturities 

The Bonds will mature with option of prior payment (as herein provided) as indicated on the inside cover of 
this Official Statement. 

Optional Redemption 

The Series A Bonds maturing February 15, 2023 and thereafter, will be callable for redemption at the 
option of the School District in full or in part at any time on or after February 15, 2022 at a redemption price equal 
to 100% of the principal amount of the Series A Bonds to be redeemed plus accrued interest on the Series A Bonds, 
if any, to the redemption date, and if less than all of the Series A Bonds of a particular maturity are to be redeemed 
then by lot within such maturity.   

In the event a Series A Bond to be redeemed is of a denomination larger than $5,000, a portion of such 
Series A Bond ($5,000 or any multiple thereof) may be redeemed. Any Series A Bond which is to be redeemed 
only in part shall be surrendered at the principal corporate trust office of the Paying Agent and there shall be 
delivered to the Owner of such Series A Bond, a Series A Bond or Series A Bonds of the same maturity and of 
any authorized denomination or denominations as requested by such Owner in aggregate principal amount equal 
to and in exchange for the unredeemed portion of the principal of the bond so surrendered. 

In the case of any redemption of Series A Bonds, the District shall give written notice to the Paying Agent 
of the election so to redeem and the redemption date, and of the principal amounts and numbers of the Series A 
Bonds or portions of Series A Bonds of each maturity to be redeemed.  Such notice shall be given at least forty-five 
(45) days prior to the redemption date. 

The Series B Bonds shall not be subject to redemption prior to their stated maturities. 

TAX STATUS 

Interest on Bonds 

The delivery of the Bonds is subject to the opinion of Joseph A. Delafield, A Professional Corporation, 
Lake Charles, Louisiana, Bond Counsel to the effect that interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross income of the 
owners for federal income tax purposes under existing law. (See Appendix “C”). 

Alternative Minimum Tax Consideration 

Except as hereinafter described, interest on the Bonds will not be an item of tax preference for purposes of 
the federal alternative minimum tax on individuals and corporations. (See “TAX EXEMPTION”). 

Louisiana Taxes 

The opinion of Bond Counsel will state that under the Act (hereinafter defined), the Bonds are exempt from 
taxation in the State of Louisiana and by any political subdivision thereof. (See “TAX EXEMPTION”). 

Bank Deductibility   

The Series A Bonds and the Series B Bonds will not be designated as “qualified tax-exempt obligations” 
within the meaning of Section 265(b) of the Code. 
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

Professionals Involved in the Offering 

Role Firm Office Location 

Bond Counsel Joseph A. Delafield, A Professional 
Corporation 

Lake Charles, Louisiana 

Paying Agent Argent Trust, a Division of National 
Independent Trust Company 

Ruston, Louisiana 

Underwriter Stephens Inc. Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

Underwriter’s Counsel Breithaupt, Dunn, DuBos, Shafto & 
Wolleson, LLC 
 

Monroe, Louisiana 

Financial Advisor Government Consultants, Inc. Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
 
Authority for Issue 
 

The Bonds are authorized under the provisions of Article VI, Section 33 of the Constitution of the State of 
Louisiana of 1974 (the “Constitution”) and Chapter 14-A of Title 39 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, as 
amended (collectively, the “Act”), and other constitutional and statutory authority. 

Date, Manner and Place of Delivery 

It is expected that the Bonds will be delivered in Lake Charles, Louisiana on or about November 20, 2012, 
against payment therefor. 

Additional Information 

For any additional information concerning the School District, please address Mr. Wayne R. Savoy, 
Superintendent/Secretary, Calcasieu Parish School Board, P.O. Box 800, Lake Charles, Louisiana 70602 (telephone 
337-217-4010). For additional information concerning the Bonds now offered for sale, please address Joseph A. 
Delafield, A Professional Corporation, 3401 Ryan Street, Suite 307, Lake Charles, Louisiana 70605 (telephone 337-
477-4655) or (e-mail address jadelafield@bellsouth.net). 

Continuing Disclosure 

 The Board (through its Disclosure Representative) will covenant to provide certain financial information and 
operating data relating to the School District in accordance with SEC Rule 15c2-12(b)(5) pursuant to Continuing 
Disclosure Certificates in the forms of APPENDIX E hereto.  See “MISCELLANEOUS – Continuing Disclosure” 
herein.
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OFFICIAL STATEMENT 
 

$13,210,000 
COMPOSITE OFFERING 

 
GENERAL OBLIGATION PUBLIC SCHOOL REFUNDING BONDS, 2012 SERIES 

School District No. 23 of Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana 
 

$8,070,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, 2012 SERIES A  
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 23 OF CALCASIEU PARISH, LOUISIANA 

 
$5,140,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, 2012 SERIES B 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 23 OF CALCASIEU PARISH, LOUISIANA 
 

AUTHORITY FOR SECURITIES BEING OFFERED 

The Bonds are authorized under the provisions of Article VI, Section 33 of the Constitution of the State of 
Louisiana of 1974 and Chapter 14-A, Title 39 of the Louisiana Revised statutes of 1950, as amended (collectively, the 
“Act”), and other constitutional and statutory authority; and, Resolutions adopted on November 13, 2012, by the Calcasieu 
Parish School Board, Governing Authority of the School District (the “Bond Resolution”).  
 

GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS 

Security for Bonds 

 The Bonds are payable from the annual levy and collection of unlimited ad valorem taxes on all taxable 
property within the boundaries of the School District sufficient to pay such Bonds in principal and interest as they 
mature. 

Article VI, Section 33(B) of the Constitution of the State of Louisiana of 1974 (the “Constitution”), 
provides as follows: 

“(B) Full Faith and Credit. The full faith and credit of a political subdivision is hereby 
pledged to the payment of general obligation bonds issued by it under this constitution or the 
statute or proceedings pursuant to which they are issued. The governing authority of the issuing 
political subdivision shall levy and collect or cause to be levied and collected on all taxable 
property in the political subdivision ad valorem taxes sufficient to pay principal and interest 
and redemption premiums, if any, on such bonds as they mature.” 
 
The Bond Resolution authorizing issuance of the Bonds does not provide remedies in the event of a debt 

service default, and no acceleration of maturities may occur nor can property of the respective School District be sold 
to satisfy the debt. 

 
Louisiana Revised Statutes 39:569 provides as follows: “Section 569. Levy of Taxes 

 
A. The governing authority of any subdivision issuing bonds hereunder shall impose and collect 

annually, in excess of all other taxes, a tax on all property subject to taxation by the subdivision sufficient in amount 
to pay the interest annually or semiannually and the principal falling due each year, or such amount as may be 
required, for any sinking fund necessary to retire said Bonds at maturity. However, the governing authority of any 
municipality which has established and is maintaining and supporting its own public schools shall not be required to 
impose and collect such tax upon property included within any territory annexed to the municipality for the retirement 
of bonded indebtedness incurred by the municipality for school purposes prior to the annexation of such territory. The 
tax shall be levied and collected by the same officers, at the same time, and in the same manner as the general taxes of 
the subdivision. 
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B. Should any subdivision neglect or fail for any reason to impose or collect sufficient taxes for the 
payment of the principal or interest of any bonded indebtedness incurred hereunder, any person in interest may 
enforce imposition and collection thereof in any court having jurisdiction of the subject matter, and any suit, action or 
proceeding brought by such person in interest shall be a preferred cause, and shall be heard and disposed of without 
delay. 

 
 C. In the event of any default in the imposition and collection of any taxes required for the payment of 
the principal and interest of any bonded debt of any political subdivision, the taxing officers of the state are authorized 
and directed to impose and collect the taxes, and shall certify the same, and cause the same to be imposed and 
collected at the same time and in the same manner as the taxes for state purposes are imposed and collected in the 
subdivision incurring the debt. 

 D. If there is any default in the imposition and collection of any tax required for the payment of the 
principal or interest of any bonded debt of any school district, road, subroad, sewerage or gravity drainage, or sub-
drainage district, the governing body and taxing officers of the parishes in which the School District is situated shall at 
the same time and in the same manner as taxes for parish purposes are imposed and collected, impose and collect 
such tax on the taxable property of the School District as shall be necessary for the payment of the defaulted principal 
and interest on the bonded debt. 

 E. All the articles and provisions of the constitution, and all the laws in force or that may be hereafter 
enacted regulating and relating to the collection of state taxes and tax sales shall also apply to and regulate the 
collection of the special taxes imposed under the provisions of this Chapter, through the officer whose duty it is to 
collect the taxes and moneys due the subdivision imposing the special taxes.” 

 
Louisiana Revised Statutes 39:569.1 reads as follows: 
 

“The chief executive officer and the fiscal officer of a governing authority of a political 
subdivision that has issued bonds shall notify, or cause to be notified, the legislative 
auditor, in writing, that a failure to make a debt service payment by the political 
subdivision is reasonably likely to occur. The legislative auditor shall be notified either 
on or before one hundred twenty days before the due date of such payment, or as soon as 
the officers of the governing authority know, or have good reason to know, that such 
failure is reasonably likely to occur, whichever occurs last.” 

 
 
 
 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Blank] 
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Legal Debt Limit 

Pursuant to the July 8, 1988 decision of the Supreme Court of Louisiana in the case of Concerned Business 
and Property Owners of DeSoto, Inc. et al v. DeSoto Parish School Board, 531 So.2d 436, and LA. R.S. 39:562, 
the legal debt limit for general obligation bonds of school districts, with voter approval, is thirty-five percent (35%) of 
the assessed valuation thereof, including both (i) homestead exemption property and (ii) nonexempt property. The 
following charges demonstrate that the School District is well within its legal debt limits and has the legal capacity to 
issue the Bonds: 

 
2011 Assessed Valuation of the District $460,465,416 

35% of Assessed Valuation Maximum 
Bonding Capacity) 

$161,162,896  

Total Indebtedness of the District After Giving Effect to 
the Proposed Bonds 

$47,840,000 

Percentage of 2011 Assessed Valuation\ 10.39% 

Remaining Legal Capacity of the District for General 
Obligation  

$113,322,896 

Assessment Procedures 

All taxable property in Louisiana (the “State”) is required by law to be assessed annually at a percentage of 
its fair market value or use value by assessors elected for four-year terms, except that public service property is 
assessed directly by the Louisiana Tax Commission (the “Tax Commission”). Property tax assessments are required to 
be equal and uniform throughout the State. Assessments fixed by the assessors are subject to review and revision by 
the Tax Commission which has the duty of equalizing and finally certifying the assessments. Prior to being certified, 
the tax rolls containing the assessments are open for public inspection and a local board of review is authorized to 
conduct public hearings thereon and to recommend changes to the Tax Commission. 

Article VII, Section 18 of the State’s 1974 Constitution, as amended (the “Constitution”) provides that the 
classifications of property subject to ad valorem taxation and the percentage of fair market value applicable to each 
classification for the purpose of determining assessed valuation are as follows: 

Classifications Percentages 

1. Land 10% 
2. Improvements for residential purposes 10% 
3. Electric cooperative properties, excluding land 15% 
4. Public service properties, excluding land 25% 
5. Other Property 15% 

 The Constitution also provides that agricultural, horticultural, marsh lands, timber land and certain historic 
buildings are to be assessed to 10% of “use” value. Fair market values are determined by the assessors, subject to 
review and final certification by the Tax Commission. 

Under the Constitution, each assessor is required to appraise all property within his district every four years. 
(A reappraisal was made for 2008 taxes.)  A reappraisal for 2012 will be available in 2013. To achieve uniformity in 
assessments, the Tax Commission has adopted guidelines for the assessors to follow in determining fair market 
values. The guidelines require real property to be reappraised and reassessed at least every four years; personal property, 
every year; intangible or incorporeal real or immovable property (defined in Louisiana Revised Statutes 47:2322 and 
47:1702) at least every four years; intangible or incorporeal personal or movable property (defined in Louisiana 
Revised Statutes 47:1702), every year; and public service property shall be reassessed every year. 

The Tax Commission is required by law to measure the level of appraisals or assessments and the degree of 
uniformity of assessments for each major class and type or property in each parish throughout the State. If the 
assessment levels of a parish or a district deviate by more than 10% from the percentage of fair market or use value 
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required by the Constitution, the Tax Commission is required to order the assessor, within a period of one year, to 
reappraise all property within the parish or a district or within one or more property classifications. The Tax 
Commission is to certify the assessments for the year in which the order is issued but the assessments for the 
following year shall not be certified until all deviations are corrected to conform to legal requirements. See 
Louisiana Revised Statutes 47:1837. 

All tax recipient agencies, Orleans Parish excepted, including police juries, school boards, levee districts, 
special districts, and municipalities, other than those municipalities which prepare their own tax rolls, are required by 
law to furnish the assessor the tax rate to be applied to the assessed valuations no later than June 1. 

By law, the assessor in all parishes, Orleans Parish excepted, must finish the preparation and listing on the 
assessment lists of all real and personal property on or before July 1 of each year. The assessor must file this 
completed tax roll with the Tax Commission on or before November 15 of each year. 
 
 The Tax Commission may change or correct any and all assessments of property for the purposes of 
taxation during the year. Such changes may be made at any time before the taxes levied have actually been paid.  Due 
to Hurricanes Gustav and Ike, it is expected that certain taxpayers will appeal their 2008 assessed valuations to the 
Tax Commission pursuant to R.S. 47:1989, and, if not satisfied by the Tax Commission, then to the courts pursuant to 
R.S. 47:1998.  The procedure to recover taxes paid under protest is provided in R.S. 47:2110. 

Homestead Exemption 

 The homestead exemption exempts the first $7,500 of the assessed valuation of an owner-occupied 
residence. The homestead exemption for all homeowners is currently $7,500 of assessed valuation. 
 
 Approximately 5.5% of the total 2011 assessed valuation of School District 23 represents homestead 
exempt property.  The taxes levied to service the Bonds will be subject to homestead exemption. 

Constitutional Amendments 

At an election held on September 30, 2006, the voters of the State approved an amendment to the 
Constitution generally providing that owners of homes damaged in a disaster are permitted to retain their homestead 
exemption if they are unable to reoccupy the destroyed or uninhabitable home, if they file an annual affidavit with 
the assessor stating their intention to reoccupy the home by December 31 of the fifth year after the initial affidavit 
filed in the calendar year after the disaster. Homeowners entitled to the special assessment level, hereinafter 
described, are permitted to retain the pre-disaster assessment on their repaired or rebuilt homestead, provided they 
reoccupy the home by December 31 of the fifth year after the initial affidavit to retain the special assessment. The 
special assessment level is the artificial freeze in assessed value for owners over age 65 with an income of under 
approximately $58,000. 

At an election held on November 7, 2006, the voters of the State approved amendments to the Constitution 
generally providing: 

• a property tax assessment freeze for military and disabled persons. 
• a property tax exemption for leased medical equipment. 
• a municipal property tax exemption for motor vehicles. 
• a property tax exemption for consigned art. 
• a reduction in the number of assessors in New Orleans from seven to one. 
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State Revenue Sharing Not Applicable 

The Constitution creates the State Revenue Sharing Fund and requires $90 million, and such additional 
sums as the legislature may authorize, to be allocated annually to certain local - governing bodies on the basis of 
population and the number of homesteads. THERE IS NO LEGAL REQUIREMENT THAT ALLOCATIONS 
FROM THE STATE REVENUE SHARING FUND BE SUFFICIENT TO OFFSET LOSSES RESULTING FROM 
HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONS. The eligibility criteria and distribution formula relative to the State Revenue 
Sharing Fund is established annually by legislative act and generally prohibits the use of such funds to pay bonds. 

Tax Rate Adjustment 

The Constitution, and other statutory authority supplemental thereto, provide that the total amount of ad 
valorem taxes collected by any taxing authority in a reassessment year (which occurs at least every four years), shall 
not be more or less than the total amount collected in the preceding year, solely because of reassessment, and millage 
rates must be increased or decreased to achieve this result. In case the millage rate is reduced, Louisiana Revised 
Statutes 47:1705 provides a procedure by which such millage may be readjusted upward to the prior authorized 
millage rate. 

NOTWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING, POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS ARE REQUIRED TO 
CONTINUE TO LEVY WITHOUT LIMITATION TAXES AT SUCH RATES AS MAY BE NECESSARY TO 
SERVICE GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS. 

Tax Collection Procedures 

The Sheriff of Calcasieu Parish is the Ex-Officio tax collector of the School District’s ad valorem taxes. 
Ad valorem tax bills are payable December 1 of each year and become due on or before December 31 in the calendar 
year they are assessed. Local taxes not paid and delinquent thirty days after the date upon which the tax is due, shall 
have added thereto an interest penalty as provided in Louisiana Revised Statutes 47:2101(A)(3), which shall be 
collected by the tax recipient body, together with and in the same manner as the tax. 

Taxpayers may pay their ad valorem taxes under protest by paying the full amount due and giving notice at 
the time of payment of their intention to file suit. The amount paid under protest is held in escrow (a) for 30 days 
pending initiation of a suit; otherwise such amount is surrendered and considered paid-in-full, or (b) if a suit is 
timely filed, until final judicial determination. 

Taxpayers failing to pay assessed taxes subject their real or personal property to seizure and sale in the 
manner provided by law for judicial sales. 

Ten-Year Tax Exemption 

As an inducement for industry to locate in Louisiana or to expand their facilities, a ten-year exemption from 
property taxes for certain new facilities may be secured. The exemption is for the “contract” value at the time the 
exemption is granted upon construction of the plant facilities. When the exemption expires, the property is to be 
placed on the tax rolls at 15% of its then current market value. The assessed value of exempt property in Calcasieu 
Parish has been approximately 7.5% of the original contract value. 

School District 23 for Calendar Year 2011 had outstanding tax-exempt contracts in the amount of 
$10,242,785. These contracts will expire and come on the assessment rolls in 2012 through 2017. If these properties 
are assessed at approximately 7.5% of original contract value (7.5% x $10,242,785), new assessments of $768,209 
will be added to the Calcasieu roll. 
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Purpose of Issue 

 The Series A Bonds will be issued for the purpose of advance refunding the School District No. 23 General 
Obligation Public School Improvement Bonds, 2009 Series maturing February 15, 2015 through and including 
February 15, 2029. 

 
The Series B Bonds will be issued for the purpose of currently refunding the School District No. 23 General 

Obligation Public School Improvement Bonds, 2005 Series maturing February 15, 2014 through and including 
February 15, 2020. 

 (See “THE BONDS - Plan of Refunding” herein and Appendix “D” hereto).   

BOOK ENTRY ONLY 

 
 The information provided under this caption has been provided by DTC.  No representation is made by the 
Issuer, the Underwriter or the Paying Agent as to the accuracy or adequacy of such information, or as to the absence 
of material adverse changes in such information subsequent to the date hereof. 
 
 The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”), New York, NY, will act as securities depository for the securities 
(the “Securities”). The Securities will be issued as fully-registered securities registered in the name of Cede & Co. 
(DTC’s partnership nominee) or such other name as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. One 
fully-registered Security certificate will be issued for the Securities, in the aggregate principal amount of such issue, 
and will be deposited with DTC.  
 
 DTC, the world’s largest securities depository, is a limited-purpose trust company organized under the New 
York Banking Law, a “banking organization” within the meaning of the New York Banking Law, a member of the 
Federal Reserve System, a “clearing corporation” within the meaning of the New York Uniform Commercial Code, 
and a “clearing agency” registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. 
DTC holds and provides asset servicing for over 3.5 million issues of U.S. and non-U.S. equity, corporate and 
municipal debt issues, and money market instruments (from over 100 countries) that DTC’s participants (“Direct 
Participants”) deposit with DTC. DTC also facilitates the post-trade settlement among Direct Participants of sales and 
other securities transactions in deposited securities through electronic computerized book-entry transfers and pledges 
between Direct Participants’ accounts. This eliminates the need for physical movement of securities certificates. 
Direct Participants include both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing 
corporations, and certain other organizations. DTC is a wholly-owned subsidiary of The Depository Trust & Clearing 
Corporation (“DTCC”). DTCC is the holding company for DTC, National Securities Clearing Corporation and Fixed 
Income Clearing Corporation, all of which are registered clearing agencies.  DTCC is owned by the users of its 
regulated subsidiaries.  Access to the DTC system is also available to others such as both U.S. and non-U.S. securities 
brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, and clearing corporations that clear through or maintain a custodial 
relationship with a Direct Participant, either directly or indirectly (“Indirect Participants”).  DTC has Standard & 
Poor’s rating of “AA+”.  The DTC Rules applicable to its Participants are on file with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission.  More information about DTC can be found at www.dtcc.com. 
 
 Purchases of Securities under the DTC system must be made by or through Direct Participants, which will 
receive a credit for the Securities on DTC’s records. The ownership interest of each actual purchaser of each Security 
(“Beneficial Owner”) is in turn to be recorded on the Direct and Indirect Participants’ records. Beneficial Owners will 
not receive written confirmation from DTC of their purchase. Beneficial Owners are, however, expected to receive 
written confirmations providing details of the transaction, as well as periodic statements of their holdings, from the 
Direct or Indirect Participant through which the Beneficial Owner entered into the transaction. Transfers of ownership 
interests in the Securities are to be accomplished by entries made on the books of Direct and Indirect Participants 
acting on behalf of Beneficial Owners. Beneficial Owners will not receive certificates representing their ownership 
interests in Securities, except in the event that use of the book-entry system for the Securities is discontinued. 
 
 To facilitate subsequent transfers, all Securities deposited by Direct Participants with DTC are registered in 
the name of DTC’s partnership nominee, Cede & Co. or such other name as may be requested by an authorized 
representative of DTC. The deposit of Securities with DTC and their registration in the name of Cede & Co. or such 
other DTC nominee do not affect any change in beneficial ownership. DTC has no knowledge of the actual Beneficial 
Owners of the Securities; DTC’s records reflect only the identity of the Direct Participants to whose accounts such 
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Securities are credited, which may or may not be the Beneficial Owners. The Direct and Indirect Participants will 
remain responsible for keeping account of their holdings on behalf of their customers. 
 
 Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to Direct Participants, by Direct Participants to 
Indirect Participants, and by Direct Participants and Indirect Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by 
arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time.  
Beneficial Owners of Securities may wish to take certain steps to augment transmission to them of notices of 
significant events with respect to the Securities, such as redemptions, tenders, defaults, and proposed amendments to 
the Security documents. For example, Beneficial Owners of Securities may wish to ascertain that the nominee holding 
the Securities for their benefit has agreed to obtain and transmit notices to Beneficial Owners.  In the alternative, 
Beneficial Owners may wish to provide their names and addresses to the registrar and request that copies of the 
notices be provided directly to them. 
 
 Redemption notices shall be sent to DTC. If less than all of the Securities within an issue are being 
redeemed, DTC’s practice is to determine by lot the amount of the interest of each Direct Participant in such issue to 
be redeemed. 
 
 Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. (nor such other DTC nominee) will consent or vote with respect to Securities 
unless authorized by a Direct Participant in accordance with DTC’s MMI Procedures. Under its usual procedures, 
DTC mails an Omnibus Proxy to the Issuer as soon as possible after the record date. The Omnibus Proxy assigns 
Cede & Co.’s consenting or voting rights to those Direct Participants to whose accounts Securities are credited on the 
record date (identified in a listing attached to the Omnibus Proxy). 
 
 Redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividend payments on the Securities will be made to Cede & Co., or 
such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. DTC’s practice is to credit Direct 
Participants’ accounts, upon DTC’s receipt of funds and corresponding detail information from the Issuer or Agent, 
on payable date in accordance with their respective holdings shown on DTC’s records. Payments by Participants to 
Beneficial Owners will be governed by standing instructions and customary practices, as is the case with securities 
held for the accounts of customers in bearer form or registered in “street name,” and will be the responsibility of such 
Participant and not of DTC, Agent, or the Issuer, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in 
effect from time to time. Payment of redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividend payments to Cede & Co. (or 
such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC) is the responsibility of the Issuer or 
Agent, disbursement of such payments to Direct Participants will be the responsibility of DTC, and disbursement of 
such payments to the Beneficial Owners will be the responsibility of Direct and Indirect Participants. 
 
 A Beneficial Owner shall give notice to elect to have its Securities purchased or tendered, through its 
Participant, or Agent, and shall effect delivery of such Securities by causing the Direct Participant to transfer the 
Participant’s interest in the Securities, on DTC’s records, to Agent.  The requirement for physical delivery of 
Securities in connection with an optional tender or a mandatory purchase will be deemed satisfied when the 
ownership rights in the Securities are transferred by Direct Participants on DTC’s records and followed by a book-
entry credit of tendered Securities to Agent’s DTC Account. 
 
 DTC may discontinue providing its services as securities depository with respect to the Securities at any time 
by giving reasonable notice to the Issuer or Agent. Under such circumstances, in the event that a successor depository 
is not obtained, Security certificates are required to be printed and delivered.  
 
 The Issuer may decide to discontinue use of the system of book-entry-only transfers through DTC (or a 
successor securities depository). In that event, Security certificates will be printed and delivered to DTC.  
 
 The information in this section concerning DTC and DTC’s book-entry system has been obtained from 
sources that the Issuer believes to be reliable, but the Issuer takes no responsibility for the accuracy thereof 
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AD VALOREM TAX DATA 

Assessed Valuation of the School District  

The recent trend in the assessed valuation of the School District is as follows: 
 

Year 

District 
Taxable 
Assessed 
Valuation 

District 
Homestead 
Exemptions 

District Total 
Taxable/Homestead 
Assessed Valuation

Other Exempt 
District Total 

Valuation 

2011 $418,496,806 $24,171,687 $442,668,493 $17,796,923 $460,465,416

2010 $414,728,932 $24,220,017 $438,948,949 $17,423,003 $456,371,952

2009 $418,457,640 $23,914,797 $442,372,437 $16,229,943 $458,602,380

2008* $417,082,162 $23,306,531 $440,388,693 $16,120,926 $456,509,619

2007 $401,893,644 $22,150,100 $424,043,744 $14,122,196 $438,165,940
2006 $353,085,487 $21,743,269 $374,828,756 $14,123,206 $388,951,962
2005 $331,703,300 $21,856,190 $353,559,490 $14,335,681 $367,895,171

Source: Calcasieu Parish Assessor’s Office. 
*Reappraisal year. 

A breakdown of the assessed valuation of the School District by classification of property is as follows: 

REAL PERSONAL PUBLIC OTHER 
YEAR ESTATE PROPERTY SERVICE EXEMPT TOTAL  
2011 $71,293,212 $290,875,232 $80,500,050 $17,796,923 $460,465,416 
2010 $69,382,831 $291,787,335 $77,778,783 $17,423,003 $456,371,952 
2009 $69,109,871 $290,636,176 $82,626,390 $16,229,943 $458,602,380 
2008* $67,574,613 $290,859,866 $81,954,214 $16,120,926 $456,509,619 
2007  $59,092,886 $280,369,921 $84,580,937 $14,122,196 $438,165,940 
2006 $57,674,630 $235,192,706 $81,961,420 $14,123,206 $388,951,962
2005 $57,191,630 $203,040,550 $93,327,310 $14,335,681 $367,895,171 
2004* $55,131,950 $206,875,640 $79,358,040 $13,647,940 $355,013,570 

Source:  Calcasieu Parish Assessor’s Office. 
*Reappraisal year.  

Leading Taxpayers 

 
The ten largest property taxpayers of the School District in 2011 and their assessed valuation are as follows: 

NAME OF TAXPAYER 2011 
ASSESSED 

VALUATION 
Entergy Gulf States $53,618,620 
Conoco Inc. $55,671,080 
PPG Industries Inc. $41,806,330 
Excel Paralubes $35,211,060 
Sasol North America, Inc. $34,761,640 
Entergy Texas Inc. $17,310,310 
Louisiana Pigment Co. $11,975,860 
Equistar Chemicals LP $10,855,920 
Firestone Synthetic Rubber $10,333,040 
Westlake Polymers Corp. $8,467,240 
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Millage Rates 

The recent trend in ad valorem tax rates levied (in mills) within the boundaries of the Parish of Calcasieu 
follows: 
   

DISTRICT MILLAGES LEVIED 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 

SCHOOL DISTRICT #23 6.40 5.60 8.80 9.80 10.30 11.50 

CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD (Const.) 5.57        5.57 5.57 5.57 5.57 5.57 
CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD (Special) 13.15      13.15 13.15 13.15 13.15 13.15 

 
PARISHWIDE MILLAGES LEVIED 

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 

ASSESSMENT DIST 1.46 1.46 1.38 1.38 1.38 1.38 
CHENLT-AUTH-MAINT 5.45 5.45 5.16 5.16 5.16 5.16 

COLISEUM MAINT 1.44 1.44 1.36 1.36 1.36 1.36 
COURTHOUSE JAIL MAINT 3.46 3.46 3.27 3.27 3.27 3.27 
CRIMINAL JUSTICE 3.16 3.16 2.99 2.99 2.99 2.99 
HEALTH UNIT (CAL-LC) 2.37 2.37 2.24 2.24 2.24 2.24 
JUVENILE DET HOME 3.34 3.34 3.16 3.16 3.16 3.16 
LAW ENF 1 8.25 8.25 7.81 4.39 4.39 4.39 
LAW ENF 2 7.58 7.58 7.17 3.76 3.76 3.76 
LIBRARY MAINT 5.73 5.73 5.42 5.42 5.99 5.99 
MOSQUITO CONTROL 2.41 2.41 2.28 2.28 2.28 2.28 
PARISH LIBRARY 1.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
ROAD MAINT 3.88 3.88 3.67 3.67 3.67 3.67 
SCHOOL CONST 5.57 5.57 5.57 5.57 5.57 5.57 
SPECIAL SCHOOL MT #1 9.52 9.52 9.52 9.52 9.52 9.52 
SPECIAL SCHOOL MT #2 3.63 3.63 3.63 3.63 3.63 3.63 

 
Sources: Louisiana Tax Commission and Calcasieu Parish Assessor’s Office. 

[For additional millages levied see Appendix “B” herein] 

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS 
 
      2012 Series A  2012 Series B 
             
Sources of Funds 
Par Amount of Bonds    $8,070,000.00  $5,140,000.00 
Reoffering Premium    $   852,935.65  $   140,945.30 
 
Total Sources:     $8,922,935.65  $5,280,945.30 
 
Uses of Funds   
Deposit to Current Refunding Fund      $5,165,909.38 
Deposit to Net Cash Escrow Fund   $8,768,563.09 
Costs of Issuance (including Underwriter Discount) $   154,372.56  $   115,035.92 
 
Total Uses:     $8,922,935.65  $5,280,945.30 
 

THE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Governing Authority 

The School District is governed by the Parish School Board of Calcasieu Parish consisting of fifteen (15) 
members. The names of the members of the Governing Authority appear at the beginning of this Official Statement. 
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Financial and Statistical Data 

See Appendix “A” for Financial and Statistical Data relating to the School District and the Parish, 
including the taxes pledged to the security of the Bonds. 

Default Record 

According to the Superintendent/Secretary of the Governing Authority of the School District, neither the School 
District nor the Board has ever defaulted in the payment of outstanding bonds or obligations. 

Property, Casualty and Liability Insurance Availability 

The School District is located approximately within 30 miles of the Louisiana coastline at the Gulf of Mexico. 
The effects of hurricanes on Louisiana’s coastal and inland parishes have not been limited to wind, tides and storm surge. 
Insurance coverage for the School District’s facilities and equipment has been more difficult and costly to obtain as a 
result of the School District’s exposure to risks associated with hurricanes. While insurance coverages are currently 
available to, and have been acquired by the School District at premium costs which do not materially affect the 
School District’s annual budget, no assurance can be given that property, casualty and liability insurance will 
continue to be available to the School District at reasonable rates during the term of the Bonds. 

If the School District has difficulty in maintaining or obtaining adequate or required insurance coverage 
at reasonable rates, it could become exposed to significant uninsured risks and losses and placed in a position to curtail, 
limit or terminate services. Under the School District’s insurance policies there are various exclusions that are 
customary to the School District’s operations. No assurance can be given that liabilities that may be incurred by the 
School District will be covered by its insurance or that the dollar amount of such liabilities which are covered by its 
insurance will not exceed the School District’s policy limits. 

LEGAL MATTERS 

Certain legal matters incident to authorization, issuance and validity of the Bonds and exclusion from gross 
income for Federal income tax purposes of interest on the Bonds are subject to the approval of Joseph A. Delafield, 
A Professional Corporation, Bond Counsel, a copy of which approving opinion will be attached to the Bonds and the 
proposed form of which is included in Appendix “C”.  The compensation of Bond Counsel is contingent upon the 
issuance, sale and delivery of the Bonds. 

Litigation 

There is not now pending or threatened, to the knowledge of the Chief Financial Officer of the Calcasieu 
Parish School Board, any litigation restraining or enjoining issuance or delivery of the Bonds or questioning or 
affecting the validity of the Bonds or the proceedings or authority under which proceeds thereof are to be used or the 
security for the Bonds. 

No litigation has been filed or is pending questioning the validity of the Bonds or the security therefore and a 
certificate to that effect will be delivered to the purchaser of the Bonds upon issuance of the Bonds. 

 
TAX EXEMPTION 

Delivery of the Bonds is subject to the opinion of Joseph A. Delafield, A Professional Corporation, Lake 
Charles, Louisiana, Bond Counsel, to the effect that under existing laws and assuming continuous compliance by the 
School District and the Board with certain covenants designed to meet the requirements of the Internal Revenue Code 
of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross income of the owners for Federal 
income tax purposes. (See Appendix “C” hereto.) 
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Tax Exemption - General 

The Code imposes a number of requirements that must be satisfied for interest on state and local obligations 
to be excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes. These requirements include limitations on the 
use of bond proceeds, the source of repayment of the Bonds, limitations on investment of bond proceeds prior to 
expenditure, a requirement that excess arbitrage earned on investment of certain bond proceeds be paid periodically to 
the United States, except under certain circumstances, and a requirement that information reports be filed with the Internal 
Revenue Service. 

The opinion of Bond Counsel will assume continuing compliance with the covenants in the Bond 
Resolution pertaining to those sections of the Code which affect the exclusion from gross income of interest on the 
Bonds for federal income tax purposes and, in addition, will rely on representations by the School District and the 
Board with respect to matters solely within the knowledge of the School District and the Board, which Bond Counsel 
has not independently verified. If the School District or the Board should fail to comply with the covenants in the 
Bond Resolution or if the foregoing representations should be determined to be inaccurate or incomplete, interest on 
the Bonds could become included in gross income from the date of original delivery of the Bonds, regardless of the 
date on which the event causing such inclusion occurs. Bond Counsel has not undertaken to determine (or to inform 
any person) whether any actions taken (or not taken) or events occurring (or not occurring) after the date of issuance 
of the Bonds may adversely affect the value of, or the tax status of interest on, the Bonds. Further, no assurance 
can be given that pending or future legislation or amendments to the Code, if enacted into law, or any proposed 
legislation or amendments to the Code, will not adversely affect the value of, or the tax status of interest on, the 
Bonds. 

Certain requirements and procedures contained or referred to in the Bond Resolution, the Tax Certificate, and 
other relevant documents may be changed and certain actions (including, without limitation, defeasance of the Bonds) 
may be taken or omitted under circumstances and subject to the terms and conditions set forth in such documents. 
Bond Counsel expresses no opinion as to any of the Bonds, or the interest thereon if any such change occurs or action 
is taken or omitted upon the advice or approval of bond counsel other than Bond Counsel. 

Owners of the Bonds should be aware that ownership of tax-exempt obligations may result in collateral 
federal income tax consequences to corporations with Subchapter C earnings and profits and passive investment 
income that exceeds 25% of their gross receipts, financial institutions, property and casualty insurance companies, 
individual recipients of Social Security or Railroad Retirement benefits and taxpayers who may be deemed to have 
incurred or continued indebtedness to purchase or carry tax-exempt obligations. In addition, certain foreign 
corporations doing business in the United States may be subject to a “branch profits tax” on their effectively-
connected earnings and profits. These categories of owners should consult their own tax advisors as to the 
applicability of these consequences. Except as stated above, Bond Counsel will express no opinion as to any federal, 
state or local tax consequences resulting from the receipt or accrual of interest on or acquisition, ownership or 
disposition of the Bonds. 

Alternative Minimum Tax Considerations 

 Interest on the Bonds is excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes and is not an 
item of tax preference for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax imposed on individuals and 
corporations.  

Bank Deductibility 

The Series A Bonds and the Series B Bonds will not be designated as “qualified tax-exempt obligations” 
pursuant to Section 265(b)(3)(B) of the Code. 

 
Louisiana Taxes 
 

The opinion of Bond Counsel will state that under the Act, the Bonds are exempt from all taxation in the 
State of Louisiana and by any political subdivision thereof. 
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Premium Bonds 

 The following Bonds are being offered and sold to the public at a price in excess of their stated principal 
amounts (collectively, the “Premium Bonds”):  
 

The Series A Bond serial maturities February 15, 2013 through February 15, 2022 (inclusive); 
 
The Series A Term Bonds maturing February 15, 2025, February 15, 2027 and February 15, 2029; and 

 
 The Series B Bond serial maturities February 15, 2013 through February 15, 2020 (inclusive). 
 
 Such excess is characterized as a “net original issue premium” and must be amortized by an investor 
purchasing a Premium Bond on a constant yield basis over the remaining term of the Premium Bond in a manner that 
takes into account potential call dates and call prices.  An investor cannot deduct amortized bond premium related to a 
tax-exempt bond for federal income tax purposes.  However, as bond premium is amortized, it reduces the 
investor's basis in the Premium Bond.  Investors who purchase a Premium Bond should consult their own tax 
advisors regarding the amortization of bond premium and its effect on the Premium Bond’s basis for purposes of 
computing gain or loss in connection with the sale, exchange, redemption or early retirement of the Premium Bond. 

Original Issue Discount 
 

The Series 2012A Bond serial maturity February 15, 2023 (the “OID Bonds”) are sold at an original issue 
discount (“OID”). 

 
Owners of OID Bonds should consult their own tax advisors with respect to the determination for federal 

income tax purposes of original issue discount accrued with respect to such OID Bonds as of any date, including the 
date of disposition of an OID Bond and with respect to the state and local consequences of owning of an OID Bond. 
 

VERIFICATION OF COMPUTATIONS 
 
 The arithmetical accuracy of certain computation included in the schedules provided by the Underwriter on 
behalf of the School District relating to (a) computation of forecasted receipts of principal and interest on the United 
States of America Treasury Obligations (and the forecasted payments of principal and interest to pay at maturity or 
earlier redemption of the Refunded Bonds), and (b) computation of the yields on the Bonds and the United States of 
America Treasury Obligations was verified by Ehlers and Associates, CPA, LLC, certified public accountants for the 
Series 2012A Bonds only.  Such computations were based solely on assumptions and information supplied by the 
School District and the underwriter on behalf of the School District.  Ehlers and Associates, CPA, LLC, has restricted 
its procedures to verifying the arithmetical accuracy of certain computations and has not made any study or evaluation 
of the assumptions and information on which the computations are based and, accordingly, has not expressed an 
opinion on the data used, the reasonableness of the assumptions, or the achievability of the forecasted outcome. 

CHANGES IN FEDERAL AND STATE TAX LAW 

 
 From time to time, there are legislative proposals in the Congress and in the states that, if enacted, could alter 
or amend the federal and state tax matters referred to herein or adversely affect the market value of the Bonds.  
Examples of such proposals include, but are not limited to, the American Jobs Act and the Debt Reduction Act as 
proposed by President Obama’s administration and introduced in the current Congress.  It cannot be predicted 
whether or in what form any such proposals might be enacted or whether if enacted such proposals would apply to 
bonds issued prior to enactment.  In addition, regulatory actions are from time to time announced or proposed and 
litigation is threatened or commenced which, if implemented or concluded in a particular manner, could adversely 
affect the market value of the Bonds.  It cannot be predicted whether any such regulatory action will be implemented, 
how any particular litigation or judicial action will be resolved, or whether the Bonds or the market value thereof 
would be impacted thereby.  Prospective purchasers of the Bonds should consult their tax advisors regarding any 
pending or proposed legislation, regulatory initiatives or litigation.  
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UNDERWRITING 

 
 The Series A Bonds are being purchased by Stephens Inc. (the “Underwriter”).  The purchase price of the 
Series A Bonds is $8,866,445.65, which is equal to the par amount of the Series A Bonds, plus net original issue 
premium of $852,935.65, less an Underwriter’s discount of $56,490.00.  The Bond Purchase Agreement executed by 
the Underwriter provides that the Underwriter will purchase all of the Series A Bonds if any are purchased.  The 
Underwriter intends to offer the Series A Bonds to the public initially at the price set forth on the inside front cover 
page of this Official Statement, which may subsequently change without any requirement of prior notice.  The 
Underwriter reserves the right to join with dealers and other underwriters in offering the Series A Bonds to the public.  
The Underwriter may offer and sell the Series A Bonds to certain dealers at prices lower than the public offering 
prices.  In connection with this offering, the Underwriter may overallot or effect transactions which stabilize or 
maintain the market price of the Series A Bonds offered hereby at a level above that which might otherwise prevail in 
the open market.  Such stabilizing, if commenced, may be discontinued at any time. 
 

The Series B Bonds are being purchased by Stephens Inc. (the “Underwriter”).  The purchase price of the 
Series B Bonds is $5,244,965.30, which is equal to the par amount of the Series B Bonds, plus net original issue 
premium of $140,945.30, less an Underwriter’s discount of $35.980.00.  The Bond Purchase Agreement executed by 
the Underwriter provides that the Underwriter will purchase all of the Series B Bonds if any are purchased.  The 
Underwriter intends to offer the Series B Bonds to the public initially at the price set forth on the inside front cover 
page of this Official Statement, which may subsequently change without any requirement of prior notice.  The 
Underwriter reserves the right to join with dealers and other underwriters in offering the Series B Bonds to the public.  
The Underwriter may offer and sell the Series B Bonds to certain dealers at prices lower than the public offering 
prices.  In connection with this offering, the Underwriter may overallot or effect transactions which stabilize or 
maintain the market price of the Series B Bonds offered hereby at a level above that which might otherwise prevail in 
the open market.  Such stabilizing, if commenced, may be discontinued at any time. 

FINANCIAL ADVISOR 

 
 The Board and the School District have retained Government Consultants, Inc. as independent financial 
advisor (the “Financial Advisor”) in connection with the sale and issuance of the Bonds. In such capacity, the 
Financial Advisor has provided recommendations and other financial guidance to the Board and the School District 
with respect to the preparation of documents, the preparation for the sale of the Bonds and, at the time of the sale, 
tax-exempt bond market conditions and other factors related to the sale of said Bonds. The Financial Advisor has not 
independently verified any of the information set forth herein. 

MISCELLANEOUS 

Bond Rating 

 
 S&P has assigned a rating of “A+” with respect to the Bonds.  Such ratings reflect only the views of such 
organization and are not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold the Bonds. Any desired explanation of the significance 
of such ratings should be obtained from the rating agency furnishing the same, at the following address: 
 

Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services 
55 Water Street 
New York, New York 10041 
Telephone: (212) 438-2076 

 
Generally a rating agency bases its rating on the information and materials furnished to it and on investigations, 
studies and assumptions of its own. There is no assurance such ratings will continue for any given period of time or 
that such ratings will not be revised downward or withdrawn entirely by the rating agencies, if in the judgment of such 
ratings agencies, circumstances so warrant. Any such downward revision or withdrawal of such ratings may have an 
adverse effect on the market price of the Bonds.   
 
 Additionally, due to the ongoing uncertainty regarding the debt of the United States of America, including 
without limitation, the general economic conditions in the country, and other  political and economic developments 
that may affect the financial condition of the United States government, the United States debt limit, and the bond 
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ratings of the United States and its instrumentalities, obligations issued by state and local governments, such as the 
Bonds, could be subject to a rating downgrade.  Furthermore, if a significant default or other financial crisis should 
occur in the affairs of the United States or of any of its agencies or political subdivisions, then such event could also 
adversely affect the market for and ratings, liquidity, and market value of outstanding debt obligations, such as the 
Bonds as of November 20, 2012 

Investments 

Potential purchasers of the Bonds should consult their own tax investment advisors as to the consequences of 
investing in the Bonds. See also “TAX EXEMPTION” herein. 

Forward-Looking Statements 

This Official Statement and the Schedules hereto contain statements relating to future results that are 
“forward-looking statements” as defined in the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995.  When used in this 
Official Statement, the words “estimate,” “intend,” “expect,” and similar expressions identify forward-looking 
statements.  Any forward-looking statement is subject to uncertainty and risks that could cause actual results to differ, 
possibly materially, from those contemplated in such forward-looking statements.  Inevitably, some assumptions used 
to develop forward-looking statements will not be realized or unanticipated events and circumstances may occur.  
Therefore, investors should be aware that there are likely to be differences between forward-looking statements and 
actual results; those differences could be material. 

Opinions 

 
 The various legal opinions to be delivered concurrently with the delivery of the Bonds will be qualified as to 
the enforceability of the various legal instruments by limitations imposed by the valid exercise of the constitutional 
powers of the State of Louisiana, the United States of America and other governmental authorities, including police 
powers exercised for the benefit of the public health and welfare, and by bankruptcy, reorganization, insolvency, and 
other similar laws affecting the rights of creditors generally, and by general principals of equity (regardless of whether 
such enforceability is considered in a proceeding in equity or at law). 
 
 The various legal opinions to be delivered concurrently with the delivery of the Bonds express the 
professional judgment of the attorneys rendering the opinions on the legal issues explicitly addressed therein.  By 
rendering a legal opinion, the opinion giver does not become an insurer or guarantor of that expression of professional 
judgment, of the transaction opined upon, or of the future performance of parties to such transaction.  Nor does the 
rendering of an opinion guarantee the outcome of any legal dispute that may arise out of the transaction. 

 
Additional Information 
 

For any additional information concerning the School District, please address Mr. Wayne R. Savoy, 
Superintendent/Secretary, Calcasieu Parish School Board, P.O. Box 800, Lake Charles, Louisiana 70602. (telephone 
337-217-4010). For additional information concerning the Bonds now offered for sale, please address Joseph A. 
Delafield, A Professional Corporation, 3401 Ryan Street - Suite 307, Lake Charles, Louisiana 70605 (telephone 
337-477-4655) or (e-mail address jadelafield@bellsouth.net). 

The Governing Authority and Joseph A. Delafield, A Professional Corporation, are familiar with 
Disclosure Guidelines for State and Local Government Securities published by the Government Finance Officers 
Association (January, 1991 edition). 

Continuing Disclosure 

 The Board will, pursuant to Continuing Disclosure Certificates, covenant for the benefit of Bondholders to 
provide, or cause its Disclosure Representative to provide, certain financial information and operating data relating to the 
School District by not later than March 1, in each year, commencing March 1, 2013 (the “Annual Report”), and to 
provide notices of the occurrence of certain enumerated events, if deemed by the School District to be material (the 
“Undertaking”).  Subject to the SEC’s new electronic filing regulations that became effective July 1, 2009; all filings 
will be made electronically with the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (MSRB) under its Electronic Municipal 
Market Access System (“EMMA”).  Information filed under EMMA may be accessed by investors at no charge 
through the EMMA website, www.emma.msrb.org.  The specific nature of the information to be contained in the 
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Annual Report or the notices of material events is set forth in their respective captions in APPENDIX E – “FORMS OF 
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATES”. The covenants have been made in order to assist the Participating 
Underwriters in complying with S.E.C. Rule 15c2-12(b)(5). 
 
 Except as provided in the Continuing Disclosure Certificates, the School District has not undertaken to 
provide all information investors may desire to have in making decisions to hold, sell or buy the Bonds. 

The School District’s and the Board’s Disclosure Representative is Karl Bruchhaus, Chief Financial Officer, 
Calcasieu Parish School Board, 3310 Broad Street, Lake Charles, Louisiana 70615 (telephone 337-217-4050). 

The School District and the Board have not failed to comply with any prior such undertaking under the 
Rule. A failure by the School District or the Board to comply with the Undertaking will not constitute an Event of Default 
under the Bond Resolution (although Bondholders will have any available remedy at law or in equity). 

 
CERTIFICATION AS TO OFFICIAL STATEMENT 

At the time of payment for and delivery of the Bonds, the Governing Authority of the School District will 
furnish the Purchaser certificates signed by the Superintendent/Secretary of the Governing Authority to the effect that (i) the 
descriptions and statements, including financial data, of or pertaining to the School District and the Board on the date 
of the Official Statement, on the date of the sale of the Bonds and on the date of the delivery thereof, were and 
are true in all material respects, and, insofar as such matters are concerned, the Official Statement did not and does not 
contain an untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary 
to make the statements therein, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading, (ii) insofar as 
the descriptions and statements, including financial data, of or pertaining to governmental and/or non-governmental 
entities other than the School District and the Board and their activities contained in the Official Statement are 
concerned, such descriptions, statements, and data have been obtained from sources which the Governing Authority 
believed to be reliable and the Governing Authority has no reason to believe that they are untrue or incomplete in any 
material respect, and (iii) there has been no adverse material change in the affairs of the School District or the Board (as  
the Governing Authority) between the date of the Official Statement and the date of delivery of the Bonds. 

     School District No. 23 of Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana 
 
 
/s/ R.L. Webb, President                                                   
R. L. Webb, President 
Calcasieu Parish School Board 
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APPENDIX A 

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL DATA 

RELATIVE TO THE PARISH OF CALCASIEU, STATE OF LOUISIANA 
 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

Population of the Parish 
 
 The most recent population trend of the Parish of Calcasieu is as follows: 

 
YEAR PARISH 

ESTIMATED 
POPULATION 

JUL, 2010 
JUL, 2009 
JUL, 2008 
JUL, 2007 

192,768 
187,554 
185,618 
184,512 

JUL, 2006 
JUL, 2005 
JUL, 2004 
JUL, 2003 
JUL, 2002 
JUL, 2001 
JUL, 2000 
JUL, 1990 
JUL, 1980 
JUL, 1970 
JUL, 1960 
JUL, 1950 
 
Sources:  US Census, May, 2009 

184,524 
184,708 
184,187 
183,733 
183,009 
182,993 
183,577 
168,134 
167,223 
145,415 
145,475 
89,635 
 

 

ECONOMIC INDICATORS 

 
Personal Income 
 
 Revised Estimates of State Personal Income were published by the Bureau of Economic Analysis of the US 
Department of Commerce.  The most recent multi-year trend in revised per capita income for the Nation, Louisiana 
and Calcasieu Parish is as follows: 
 

YEAR UNITED STATES LOUISIANA PARISH 
2009 $39,635 $37,632 $36,237 
2008 $40,166 $36,091 $35,659 
2007 $38,615 $35,100 $34,809 
2006 $36,794 $32,832 $31,827 
2005 $34,690 $24,651 $23,781 
2004 $33,157 $27,262 $26,676 
2003 $31,530 $25,862 $25,298 

 
Source:  US Department of Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis, April, 2011. 
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD STATISTICS 
 

Trend in Enrollment 
 
 The recent trends in public school registration, average daily membership and average daily attendance in the 
Calcasieu Parish school system are as follows: 
 

REGISTRATION 02-03 03-04 04-05 05-06 06-07 07-08 08-09 09-10 
Average Daily Attendance 29,617 30,386 30,234 29,859 30,549 30,499 30,407 30,852 
Average Daily Membership 31,699 31,832 32,168 31,791 32,481 32,467 32,321 32,592 
Public 31,909 32,149 32,449 31,877 32,975 32,777 32,605 32,939 
         

“Average Daily Attendance” reflects the average daily attendance of member public school students during the session. 
“Average Daily Membership” reflects the average daily count of public school students registered during the session. 
“Public” reflects the count of public school students registered on the first day of the school year, including pre-
kindergarten. 
 

 Additional data for the Calcasieu Parish School Board are as follows: 
 

EXPENDITURES 04-05 05-06 06-07 07-08 08-09 09-10  
Average Teacher Salary $38,388 $38,681 $43,668 $46,843 $47,284 $45,693  
Current Expends Per  
 Student 

$7,220 $8,212 $8,295 $9,024  $8,770 $ 8,249  

 
 

      

 
 

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 

Capital Outlay $36,614,776 $10,359,859 $15,813,869 $15,147,844 $29,365,546 $32,553,354 
Debt Service       
  Interest & Fiscal 
Charges 

$10,998,601 $9,126,047 $8,355,485 $7,828,164 $10,072,607 $9,520,180 

  Principal $13,475,341 $15,703,376 $16,975,281 $17,426,944 $17,548,753 $17,387,871 
       
Total Expenditures: $298,561,828 $307,583,290 $314,686,249 $352,894,007 $388,034,948 $387,578,10

4 
 
 Source:  Louisiana Department of Education. 
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APPENDIX B 

 

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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CAACASIIIE
PKRUUN SCHOOL SYSTEll

WAYNE SAVOY SUPERINTENDENT
A Nationally Accredited School District

December 15 2011

Board Members
Calcasieu Parish School Board
3310 Broad Street

Lake Charles Louisiana 70615

Dear Board Members

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report CAFR of the Calcasieu Parish School Board the School
Board for the fiscal year ended June 30 2011 is hereby submitted Responsibility for both the accuracy
of the data and the completeness and fairness ofthe presentation including all disclosures rests with the
School Board To the best of our knowledge and belief the enclosed data is accurate in all material
respects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position results of operations
and cash flows of the proprietary funds of the School Board All disclosures necessary to enable the
reader to gain an understanding of the School Boards fmancial activities have been included
While all parts of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report are critical the ManagementsDiscussion
and Analysis MDAprovides a narrative introduction overview and analysis of the basic financial
statements This letter of transmittal should be read in conjunction with the MDA which can be found
immediately after the report of the independent auditors

The School Board is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the
Single Audit Amendment of 1996 including the US Office of Management and BudgetsCircular A
133 Audits of States Local Governments and Non Profit Organizations Information related to this
single audit including a Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards the independent auditors reports
on internal controls and compliance with applicable laws and regulations and a schedule offindings and
questioned costs are included in a separately issued single audit report

This report includes all funds ofthe School Board The School Board is a legislative body authorized to
govern the public education system ofCalcasieu Parish Louisiana The School Board is governed by a
fifteen member board with each board member serving a concurrent fouryear term The current board is
in the first year of its term It is the responsibility of the School Board to make public education available
to the residents of Calcasieu Parish including instructional personnel instructional facilities
administrative support business services operation and maintenance and bus transportation The School
Board provides a full range of public education services appropriate to grade levels ranging from
pre kindergarten through grade 12 These services include regular and enriched academic education
special education for handicapped children as well as vocational education The School Board has a
current enrollment of33195 and employs approximately 5000 persons

1

All children are important to us
Administrative Offices 3310 Broad Street Lake Charles LA 706153808 Phone 3372174000Ext 1700 Fax 3372174001

All entities or organizations that are required to be included in the School Boards reporting entity are
included in this report The basic criteria for determining whether a governmental department agency
institution commission public authority or other governmental organization should be included in a
governmental unitsreporting entity is financial accountability

The School Board is also authorized to incur debt and levy taxes to pay for such debt through physically
separate School Bond Districts These Districts are established solely for the purpose ofissuing bonds
and levying and accumulating taxes to make principal and interest payments on outstanding debt The
members ofthe School Board as well as its officers function as the governing board and officers of the
School BondDistricts All financial transactions ofthe School Bond Districts are included in this report

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK Calcasieu Parish School System

Area

Following is an excerpt from LouisianaEconomic Outlook 20122013 prepared through the Louisiana
State University EJ Ourso College ofBusiness by Loren C Scott Professor Emeritus ofEconomics
James A Richardson and Judy S Collins Managing Editor Department ofEconomics

Lake Charles 106to 206Billion in Construction

Located in the farsouthwestern corner ofLouisiana the Lake Charles MSA is composedoftwo parishes
Calcasieu and Cameron This MSA is dominated by three industries One is what is broadly referred to
as the petrochemical industry This phrase handily combines two closely related industries chemicals and
refining The Lake Area Industrial Alliance reports that Calcasieu Parish was the home to 19 different
chemical plants and two refineries in 2006 Total employment in these facilities was 5961 direct
employees and 2456 contractors in 2011 according to the LAIA Like the Baton Rouge area this huge
capitalintensive petrochemical complex supports a very large industrial construction industry

A second major industry in Lake Charles is gambling PreRita Lake Charles was home to five riverboat
casinos OneLAuberge du Lac is the largest with2116 employees andjust opened in the summer of
2005 Prior to this opening the other four casinos employed2695 workers Rita badly damaged both of
the casinos owned by Harrahs Harrahs sold its two licenses to Pinnacle Entertainment owner of
LAuberge du Lac Pinnacle has given up one license and has moved the other license to Baton Rouge
There are presently a total ofthree operating casinos in the MSA with total employment in 2010 at3223
One of these licenses will move to Bossier City but financing is close on another large casino called
Mojito Pointe

With the closest gambling establishments to the Houston metroplex Lake Charles riverboat casinos were
an instant success when they opened in the mid 1990s When Delta Downs added slot machines and
became aracino it added another1057 to the areas gambling industry

A third key sector is aircraft repair There are now two significant employers located at Chennault
Industrial Airpark Northrop Grumman and Aeroframe Services Changes in tenants at Chennault have
had a major impact on the MSAsemployment pattern over time Closely allied with the aircraft industry
two significant employers at Lake Charles Regional Airport are Era Helicopters with 750 employees and
PHI another helicopter service firm
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A History ofUps and Downs

This MSA suffered mightily between 1981 and 1986 as the chemical industry reeled from a huge loss of
sales in its foreign markets The region lost a whopping 179percent ofits nonfarm jobs This loss was
caused by a large run up in the exchange value of the dollar Not only did the industry itself reduce
employment by onethird but capital expansion plans were also halted hammering the industrial
construction sector at the same time

Coincidentally the Reagan Administration fully deregulated the price ofcrude oil in the early 1980s One
side effect of this action was that several marginal refineries found it increasingly difficult to remain
competitive and shut down The loss of jobs in the two highest wage industries in Louisianas
manufacturing sector combined with a shuddering halt to industrial construction and other negative
multiplier effects sent the Lake Charles economy into a serious 5year dive

Lake Charles was actually the first MSA in Louisiana to begin recovering from the terrible statewide
recession of198287 The key was the attraction ofBoeing Aircraft to Chennault Field Boeing created
over2000 jobs to refurbish K 135 transport airplanes for the Air Force That helped set Lake Charles off
on a recovery mode The recovery was further aided by a sudden drop in the exchange value ofthe dollar
which rejuvenated foreign markets for the chemical firms and set them off on a new round ofhiring and
capital expansions

In 1992 Boeing announced the closure of its facility and the job loss there caused Lake Charles
employment to slide sideways for two years The next three years were excellent growth years for Lake
Charles Three factors powered this expansion First there were some unusually large capital projects
under construction in the petrochemical sector Citgo and ConocoPennzoil combined for16billion in
expansions during this period

Secondly it was during this period that the riverboat casinos came to Lake Charles Thirdly Boeing was
replaced at Chennault Airpark by Northrop Grumman a facilitythat took 707s stripped them down and
installed the Joint System Target Attack Radar System JSTARS in them This was an addition of1900
goodpaying jobs in the Lake Charles economy

The good times ended for Lake Charles in 1999 The MSA lost 2800 jobs in that year and was
essentially flat for the next six years There were several contributors to this poor performance The first
involved hits at the aircraft repair facilities at Chennault Airpark As Northrop Grumman came near the
end of its JSTARS contract the firmbegan handling fewer aircraft and consequently began terminating
workers NG reverted to doing maintenance and repair work on the JSTARS aircraft and its workforce
has dropped all the way down to 350 The attraction ofEADS to Chennault helped offset NG layoffs
somewhat but even that firm reduced its workforce from about 350 down to 160 before selling to
Aeroframe Services

Secondly a combination of 911 and the national recession reduced trips to the area gambling
establishments prompting layoffs there Thirdly Xspedius moved its headquarters office in Lake Charles
to St Louis

But by far the most important contributor to the downturn was the funk in the chemical industry High
natural gas prices forced this vitally important industry in Lake Charles to hunker down and look for ways
to reduce costs One way was to reduce the number ofemployees Too the industry placed capital
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expansion projects on hold and delayed maintenancerepair work as much as was safely feasible The
result was a significant reduction in industrial construction employment

The Surprising Rita Effect

What may surprise readers the most about the data presented is the growth in 2005 and 2006 Despite
being hit by a vicious storm this MSAs employment actually grew adding2700 jobs over those two
years The larger portion of that growth occurred in 2005 the year ofthe hurricane

Ritas impact on housing There were 47384 homes damaged by Rita in this MSA but only2284
incurred severe damage and6673 major damage Residents could and did return to the Lake Charles
area fairly quickly Normally one would be aghast at these figures but against the backdrop of the
housing destruction in New Orleans they pale It is very important to note that with the exception of
lower Cameron Parish the most sparsely populated parish in the state there was virtually no flood water
damage in Lake Charles That means regular homeownersinsurance was applicable to the damage As a
result all the brakes on rebuilding that existed in New Orleans due to standing flood waters did not exist
in Lake Charles

Ritas impact on Lake Charles manufacturing It is the nature of the manufacturing industries in
Lake Charles that they would seemingly be very vulnerable to a powerful storm like Rita Chemical
plants and refineries are very capitalintensive and all their capital is outside and exposed to the elements
In fact three refineries in the area were damaged and shut down 1Citgo324000 bd ConocoPhillips
239400 bd and 3 Calcasieu 30000bd All three were back up by December 2005

Also the aircraft industry which operates in large hangers seemed likely victims ofhigh winds Despite
these vulnerabilities these industries made it through the storm without losing much downtime There
was 40 million in damage to hangers at Chennault but the two firms operating there continued to do so
despite the inconvenience

Importantly staffing was not as difficult a problem as inNew Orleans because more housing remained
intact in Lake Charles

Ritas impact on the Lake Charles gaming sector As a result ofRita the two Isle ofCapriowned
casinos and theLAuberge du Lac encountered minor damage and were reopened by November 2005
However the two Harrahs riverboats were badly damaged by the hurricane Again Pinnacle
Entertainment which ownsLAuberge du Lac purchased both of Harrahs licenses in Lake Charles
Pinnacle has returned one license to the Gaming Control Commission and has moved the other license to
Baton Rouge

Ritasimpact on other sectors A look at other sectors in Lake Charles indicates a solid recovery in the
aftermath ofthe storm By January 2006 all hospitals in the MSA except one in Cameron Parish were
fully operational The Lake Charles Regional Airport has been operating at an even higher level than pre
Rita By contrast the New Orleans airport is still operating below preKatrina levels in 2011

Within a month ofRitas landfall all of the public schools in the MSA had reopened and virtually all
hotel room space was back tonormal by the end of2006 The PortofLake Charles escaped any flooding
by Rita However it did experience about 40 million in wind damage and initially had no power
Within a few days power was restored and the port was open to receive shallow water vessels
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In 2007 Lake Charles MSA set a new record in employment exceeding the previous peak by2100 jobs
Construction associated with the storm recovery was still robust in 2007 about2200 jobs higher than

just after Rita However constructionsgrowth peaked in 2007 and was slightly lower in 2008
constituting something of a temporary drag on the area economy

The Great Recession Felt the Most Here

Among Louisianaseight MSAs the Lake Charles MSA tied with Alexandria as the MSA that suffered
the most from the Great Recession Although this MSAs employment began to slide later than the
national economy in February 2009 as compared to January 2008 2009 was particularly harsh on the
region In that year the MSA shed 3700 jobs and then it lost another1600 in2010 an employment
drop over two years of57 It is important to note that the area still performed better than the US
economy61during the Great Recession
What was behind this poor performance over 200910 There were several factors including

In 2008 Citgo announced it was closing its 192person lube plant which added to the drag of
reduced construction spending

Aeroframe which does maintenance work for Fedex and US Airways aircraft had to reduce its
workforce from 475 to 250 as both firms idled many of their jets due to the sagging global
economy

The weak national economy hurt business at the areasimportant casino industry

During this period the regionspetrochemical firms really tightened their belts especially with
regard to capital projects This is illustrated below in Table 13 which contains data supplied by
the Lake Industrial Alliance Association which shows an almost3000job decline in contractor
jobs at area plants over 2007 2010

Table 13

Employment in Lake Charles Area Petrochemical Plants

Year FullTimeEmployees ContractEmployees

2005 6401 3003

2006 6158 2830

2007 6221 5412

2008 6070 3572

2009 6042 3070

2010 5961 2456

5

The region was delivered a blow to the gut in the Summer of 2010 when Pinnacle announced it was
stopping construction on the Sugarcane Bay Casino and was turning in that license to the Gaming Control
Board The facility was projected to open in 2011 and employ 16001800 people

Bounce Back in 2011

Readers will notice a nice bounce back inLake Charles employment in2011 To some extentthis may
reflect the change in employment data collection procedures from the LWC to the BLS But there were
other dynamics that give some credence to the rebound Shaw Modular Solutions opened its new facility
and has 433 employees now Aeroframe added 100 employees in 2011 as one of its key customers
FedEx began to fly more planes Turnover work at area petrochemical firms rose from 350 million in
2010 to 4004million in 2011 Area chemical firms in general were enjoyingan increase in business
due to increased exports

Forecast for 201213

We are projecting that this MSA will be by far the fastest growing in the state in percentage terms over
20122013 We are expecting Lake Charles to add2500jobs in 2012 and another2700jobs in 2013 an
increase of56over the two years The closest MSA to Lake Charles would be Houma at 24

What is behind this projected stellar performance and why might our numbers be too conservative The
answer is this region is poised for a run of construction projects that far outpace any previous record for
the southwestern partof the state a number estimate to be a remarkable 106billion including the single
largest project ever in the regionshistory Among these are

Cheniere Energy has received approval from the Department of Energy to convert its LNG import
terminal to an export terminal The construction ofthis 65billion liquefaction plant is scheduled to start
in January 2012 and be completed in 2015 This project by far the largest single project in southwest
Louisiana history will create 148 new jobs and retain 77 at an average salary of100000a year When
Chenier filed for its 10year industrial tax exemption the firm estimated it would require 3000
construction workers on this massive project While not built into our forecast two other LNG import
terminals in the area Sempra and Trunkline are seeking approval from FERC to export rather than
import gas through their terminals Should these two firms move forward on their projects it would add
even more jobs to our already optimistic forecast for the Lake Charles MSA

After about three years of discussions and planning it appears that Leucadia will pull the trigger
either late this year or in early 2012 on its 22 billion synthetic natural gas plan another huge
investment that would be a new record absent the Cheniere liquefaction plant The firm has already
sold 1 billion in Go Zone bonds and has cleared 70 acres at its site When it opens it will have
150 permanent employees whose annual wage will be 6500075000 per year

Daniel Lee former CEO of Pinnacle Entertainment has acompany named Creative Casinos which won
the 15 riverboat license and plans to spend 400 million to build a casino a 400room hotel a golf
course and a falconry of exotic birds in Lake Charles Called Mojito Pointe the plan is to start
construction work this year and open by 2013 with 2000 employees Reports in August 2011
indicated Lee still had to raise more private money for the project before construction was to kick off

Rain CH Carbon broke ground in August on its 70 million heat recovery project ultimately
producing 5 permanent jobs
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Area petrochemical firms are poised to double their spending on turnaround projects with
spending rising from 4004million in 2011 to 8003million in 2012

Sasol has a 175 million expansion project underway that will be finished in mid2013 creating 36
new jobs

A company called IFG is constructing the first greenfield grain elevator in the US in the last 25
years IFG will spend 595million on Phase I of the project while Union Pacific Railroad will
invest 7 million to service the new site and the Port of Lake Charles will add 12 million in
infrastructure improvements for the company Thirtysix permanent jobs will result and the company
plans a 50 million phase II in the not distant future

Lake Charles Memorial Hospital has a 20 million expansion underway that will be completed in
mid2012

The Regional MPO has approved work on 1167million in local road projects and the state has
either recently let or has under construction 921 million in roadbridge projects in the MSA

Governor Jindal recently announced sizeable state funding support for a new 185million hangar
at Chennault Airpark It was announced that the new terminal would result in 500 new jobs at the
site either at existing tenants or at new tenants

This 106billion in construction spending represents a huge injection of funds into this MSAs
economy We have not built into our forecasts for the region the potentially full impact ofall this
work There is always the chance that the owners ofthe new casino license may not secure the funding
to build Mojito Pointe There may be a glitch in timing or financing of the LNG import terminal
retrofits or the Leucadia project However if all materialize our employment projections for the
region will be far too small

Chennault Airpark Good News and Bad News

One of the key economic drivers for this region are the tenants at Chennault Airpark Over our
forecast period there will be good and bad news emanating from this site First the bad news
Northrop Grumman has an operation at Chennault that presently employs 550 The firm does
maintenance and overhaul work on the JSTARS and KC10 military aircraft Starting in 201213 the
KC10 will go through a light c maintenance cycle which could cause a drop of75 100 jobs before
NG goes back into a heavy c rotation in 2014 when employment will ramp up again More KC10
work may appear to offset this decline in work but a perceived antimilitary political environment in
Washington make this hope seem dimto operators

The goods news comes in two chunks First Aeroframe which does maintenance repair and
overhaul work on commercial aircraft will be adding 100 jobs over the remainder of2011 to get to a
workforce of 550 The firm then expects to add another 100 jobs over 201213 Secondly as we
mentioned in the construction section the state is partneringwith Chennaultto build a new 185million
hangar which can be used to attract new maintenance repairoverhaul business to Chennault In making
the investment the state is counting on 500 newjobs at the airpark The hangar will have 4 open bays big
enough to handle wide bodied aircraft like the Boeing 747 or 777 or the Airbus A340
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outline damages and the estimated costs for replacement FEMA has reimbursed the School Board nearly
16 million in eligible reimbursement The closeout process continues with overview from the Stateof
Louisiana FEMA and theUSOffice of Inspector General

The School Board was hit by Hurricane Gustav in August of 2008 and Hurricane Ike in September 2008
While neither storm created enough damage to generate an insurance claim with current deductible
levels both storms produced damage at many School Board facilities Estimated damages include
50000 forGustav and 180000for Ike The FEMA reimbursement process forboth storms continues

School Board Funding

As with all Louisiana school systems property and sales taxes are the primary sources of local funding
while the overwhelming majority of State funding comes from a block grant called the Minimum
Foundation Program MFP

Property taxes increased in 201011 because of growth in the assessed valuation of property subject to
taxes The School Board currently has three operating property taxes in effect The constitutional tax
which is perpetual is levied at 557 mills Two 10 year renewable taxes are levied for maintenance and
operations Oneof the taxes renewed in 2002 is levied at 952 mills while the other renewed in 2004
is levied at 363 mills The 2002 tax is on the ballot for March 2012 for a 10 year renewal

Sales tax collections increased slightly in 201011 mostly because ofthe slow economic recovery in the
area The School Board successfully renewed a 10 year Y2 parishwide sales tax on September 182004
with a 70 positivevote The tax proceeds supplement salaries of teachers and other employees Sales
taxes continue to represent a very large portion of the School Board General Fund revenues at 30
including the28increase in collections for 2010 11

Minimum Foundation Program

The MFP provides funding from the State ofLouisiana based on perpupil allocations and additional
funding for weighted areas including vocational atrisk or special education status Thebase perpupil
allocation for 201011 was3855 the same as it has been since 200809 State budget woes forced local
districts to again live without the standard275 increase in the per pupil rate that has been customary for
a number of years

MAJOR INITIATIVES

Capital Outlay Programs

The School Board has historically funded capital projects through individual bond elections in each of
twelve districts throughout the parish In 200506 2845 million in bonds were sold to complete
issuance of17760million in new general obligation and sales tax bonds since 1999 The funds were all
dedicated to renovation modernization and new construction in parish schools

In October 2006 the School Board issued3000000 of 10 year excess revenue certificates to be repaid
by the General Fund Interest rates on the certificates ranged from355 to39with proceeds currently
being used for capital improvements at Sam Houston High School
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Bell City area voters approved a May 7 20073250000bond issue with bonds sold in August 2007
All projects are nearly complete with only punch list items remaining

Two new general obligation bond issues were approved in November 2007 by voters in
WestlakeMaplewood35000000and Sulphur37500000 The initial bond sales of15000000
each occurred in February 2008 with subsequent issues of10000000in February 2009 The final
sale of12500000 in Sulphur occurred in November 2009 while the final 10000000 in the
WestlakeMaplewood issue was sold in May 2010 Projects continue in both bond districts with an
anticipated completion date of2012

DeQuincy voters authorized the sale of11500000in bonds March of 2008 for the construction ofa
new elementary school and renovation ofthe existing elementary school All bonds have been sold the
new school is open and occupied and construction is winding down on the renovation project 2

An addendum to the 1999 performancebased contract with Johnson Controls was signed in January
2005 With the sale of7055 million in excess revenue certificates the School Board funded additional
energy retrofits and equipment upgrades throughout the school system which were completed in August
2006 The performance based nature ofthe contract provides that Johnson Controls will monitor energy
costs and guarantee enough energy savings from the energy upgrades to pay for the cost ofthe program
Johnson Controls is also managing the large complex energy using equipment in the school system as a
part ofthe contract addendum They have full responsibility for the equipment for an annual fee that will
also be guaranteed by the company to be paid for with energy savings

The School Board was awarded nearly 31 million in Community Development Block Grant funds for
the relocation of the School Food Services Department and expansion ofthe College Street Vocational
Training facility The relocation project is complete with the remaining project to be bid within the next
six months The City ofLake Charles and the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury have each committed an
additional 500000 to the projects to promote workforce development through vocational training

The School Board continues to replace temporary classrooms with permanent classroom space using
riverboat head tax proceeds and 5 million ofQualified School Construction Bonds The firstpart ofthe
current project was bid in early 2010 with the remainder bid in early 2011 Permanent classroom
construction projects funded with riverboat head tax proceeds now exceed 143 million for 308
classrooms

General Initiatives

Effective January 1 2005 the School Board assumed operations of the Calcasieu Parish School Board
Headstart Program The program has approximately five hundred 3 and 4 yearold students in 5
parishwide locations The School Board has merged several facilities into existing schools and will
continue to look for common services to provide the most efficient operation ofthe program

TheCalcasieu Parish Scantron Assessment Plan applied again in the 20102011 school year includes the
Performance Series online norm referenced test as the pre and post test The Performance Series online
test is designed to measure a studentsgrowth within the school year as well as across grade levels The
Achievement Series paper and pencil test is a criterion referenced benchmark test designed to measure
ability on specific Louisiana grade level expectations as students prepare for each grade level Louisiana
state assessments The Achievement Series Benchmark tests complement the Performance Series test
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information by targeting specific grade level expectations The application of the Scantron Program is
anticipated to be an exceptional tool for evaluating the overall progress of students in the learning
environment

The School Board made nearly 25 million in budget modifications for the 20102011 school year
because ofdecreased sales tax collections and interest earnings as well as increased retirement costs The
2011 12 fiscal year faced an additional 10 million in changes from the continued increases in employee
benefit costs

Educational Programs

The Calcasieu Parish School Board administers the Iowa Test ofBasic Skills modified for Louisiana
standards iLEAP to students in grades 3 5 6 and 7 throughout the parish Students are scored as
Advanced Mastery Basic Approaching Basic or Unsatisfactory in several subject areas including
English Math Science and Social Studies The composite scores showed some continuous improvement
for 2011

The State of Louisianacontinues its accountability program with performance standards measured by a
statewide criterion reference test called theLouisiana Educational Assessment Program LEAP LEAP
tests are administered in grades 4 8 and 10 Passage to the next grade is contingent on achieving a
satisfactory score on tests Schools will be judged on student performance Many schools demonstrated
exemplary or recognized academic growth for school performance

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Internal Controls The School Board is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal control
designed to ensure that the assets of the School Board are protected from loss theft or misuse and to
ensure that adequate accounting data is compiled to allow for the preparation offinancial statements in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles

Internal control is designed to provide reasonable but not absolute assurance that these objectives are
met The concept ofreasonable assurance recognizes that 1the cost ofa control should not exceed the
benefits likely to be derived and 2thevaluation ofcosts and benefits requires estimates and judgments
by management

SingleAudit As a recipientoffederal and state financial assistance the School Board also is responsible
for ensuring that adequate internal control is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and
regulations related to those programs This intemal control is subject to periodic evaluation by
management and the internal audit staff of the School Board

As a part ofthe SchoolBoardssingle audit described earlier tests are made to determine theadequacy of
internal control including that portion related to federal awards programs as well as to deberrnine that the
School Board has complied with applicable laws and regulations
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Budgetary Controls In addition the School Board maintains budgetary controls The objective of these
budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated
budget approved by the board Activities ofthe general fund and special revenue funds are included in
the annual appropriated budget Project length fmancial plans are adopted for the capital projects funds
The level of budgetary control that is the level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed the
appropriated amount is established by function within each fund The School Board also maintains an
encumbrance accounting system as one technique of accomplishing budgetary control Open

encumbrances are reported as a reservation offund balance at yearend

As demonstrated by the statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report the
School Board continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management

Financial Condition The original School Board General Fund budget for each year begins assuming
zero resources and breaks functions down to their essential elements The process forces the analysis and
planning of programs with a clear focus on priorities and alternatives but has numerous political
challenges as funding tightens The School Board strives to identify programs with specific funding
sources and to fit prioritized expenditures within available revenue levels to insure that each years
beginning budget is balanced

The School Board has a policywhich recommends that unassigned fund balance in the General Fund be
maintained at between 8 and 9 of projected revenues Even with hurricanes and tax revenue
volatility the stability created by this policy has served the system well in conjunction with the zerobased
budgeting process The financial condition ofthe School Board remains stable with strong commitment to
continuing to fund priority educational programs

OTHER INFORMATION

IndependentAudit State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accountants
The auditing firm ofAllen Green Williamson LLP was selected by the School Board to perform the
2011 audit In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes the audit also was designed
to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act of 1996 and related OMB Circular A133 The
independent auditors report on the basic financial statements and combining and individual nonmajor
fund statements and schedules is included in the financial section of this report The auditors reports
related specifically to the single audit internal controls and compliance with applicable laws and
regulations can be found in a separately issued Single Audit Report

AWARDS

GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada GFOA awarded a
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the Calcasieu Parish School Board
for its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended June 30 2010 This was the
23rd consecutive year that the government has achieved this prestigious award

In order to be awarded a Certificate ofAchievement a governmental unit mustpublish an easily readable
and efficiently organized comprehensive annual fmancial report whose contents conform to program
standards Such reports must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal
requirements
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A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only We believe our current report
continues to conform to the Certificate ofAchievement Program requirements and we are submitting it to
GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate

ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIALS

Calcasieu Parish School Board has also been awarded a Certificate ofExcellence in Financial Reporting
by the Association of School Business Officials ASBO stating that the School BoardsComprehensive
Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended June 30 2010 substantially conforms to the
recommended principles and standards of financial reporting adopted by that organization Webelieve
that our current report continues to conform with the Certificate ofExcellence Program requirements and
we are submitting it to ASBO to determine its eligibility for another certificate

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

The preparation ofthis comprehensive annual fmancial report was made possible by the dedicated service
ofthe entire staffofthe fmance department Each member ofthe department has our sincere appreciation
for the contributions made in the preparation of this report

In closing without the leadership and support ofthe governing body ofthe School Board preparation of
this report would not have been possible
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

Board Members
Calcasieu Parish School Board
Lake Charles Louisiana

We have audited the accompanying fmancial sta ements of the governmental activities the businesstype
activities each major fund and the aggregate remai ing fund information of Calcasieu Parish School Board as of
and for the year ended June 30 2011 which collecti ely comprise the School Boardsbasic financial statements
as listed in the table ofcontents These financial sta ements are the responsibility of the Calcasieu Parish School
Boards management Our responsibility is to expre s opinions on these financial statements based on our audit

We conducted ouraudit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica
and the standards applicable to financial audits c tained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General ofthe United States Those s dards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial s tements are free ofmaterial misstatement An audit includes
consideration of internal control over fmancial re orting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances but not for the p ose of expressing an opinion of the effectiveness of the
School Boardsinternal control over financial report ng Accordingly we express no such opinion An audit also
includes examining on a test basis evidence suppo ing the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements
assessing the accounting principles used and signifi ant estimates made by management as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions

In our opinion the financial statements referred to above present fairly in all material respects the respective
financial position of the governmental activities th businesstype activities each major fund and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Calcasieu Parish chool Board as of June 30 2011 and the respective changes
in financial position and where applicable cash 1ows thereof for the year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the Uni ed States of America

In accordance with Government Auditing Standar we have also issued under separate cover our report dated
December 15 2011 on our consideration ofthe Sch I of Boardsinternal control over fmancial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of 1 ws regulations contracts and grant agreements and other
matters The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results ofthat test g and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance That report s an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards and should be co idered in assessing the results of our audit

Member American Institute of Certified Public Accounanns Society of Louisiana Certified Public Accountants
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants Division for CPA Firms

Employee Benefit Audit Quality Center and the Government Audit Quality Center
Equal Opportunity Employer

The ManagementsDiscussion and Analysis Schedule ofFunding Progress and the Budgetary Comparison Schedule
as listed in the table of contents are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary
information required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board We have applied certain limited procedures
which consisted principally of inquiries ofmanagement regarding the methods ofmeasurement and presentation of

opinionrequired Puired su plementary information However we did not audit the information and express no pinion on it

Our audit was conducted for the purpose offorming opinions on the fmancial statements that collectively comprise
the Calcasieu Parish School Boardsbasic financial statements The accompanying information identified in the table
ofcontents as supplementary information is presented for purposes ofadditional analysis and is not a requiredpart of
the basic financial statements Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the basic financial statements and in our opinion is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the fmancial
statements taken as a whole

The information identified in the table of contents as the Introductory Section and Statistical Section have not been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit ofthe fmancial statements and accordingly we express no
opinion on it

4 LLP
ALLEN GREEN WILLIAMSON LLP

Monroe Louisiana
December 15 2011
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COMPREHENSIVE ANNUIFINANCIAL REPORT

Calcasieu Parish School Board

ManagementsDiscussion and Analysis MDA
June 30 2011

Our discussion and analysis of Calcasieu Parish School Boardsfinancial performance provides an overview ofthe
School Boards fmancial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30 2011 Please read it in conjunction with the
transmittal letter and the School Boardsfinancial statements

The ManagementsDiscussion and Analysis MDA is an element of the new reporting model adopted by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board GASB in their Statement No 34 Basic Financial Statements and

ManagementsDiscussion and Analysis for State and Local Governments issued June 1999 Amounts presented in
the MDA are in thousands unless otherwise noted

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Our financial statements provide these insights into the results ofthis yearsoperations

Net assets of the School Board decreased26998 which is mainly due to the accrual ofother post retirement benefit
costs as required by GASB 45 Accounting for Other Post Employment Benefits This liability affected net assets
causing a decrease of35258 However other factors such as an increase in property taxes of1034 an increase in
sales taxes of2257 and an increase in the Education Jobs Grant of6495have helped reduce the impact ofGASB
45 to an ending change to net assets of26998 decrease Total spending for governmental activity programs perthe
statement ofactivities was 373330 for the year Most of the School Boardstaxes and state Minimum Foundation
Program funds were used to support the net cost after deducting restricted grants and fees charged to users ofthese
five areas regular programs 128898 special education 42873 plant services 35112 school administration
20464and student services 17968

Total spending for business activity programs per the statement ofactivities was1519 for the year The expenses
were for the Extended Day program in which expenses are paid for by tuition fees collected

In the fund fmancial statements the general fund reported an increase in fund balance for the year of4477as a result
of increased Ad Valorem taxes of1278 and increased sales taxes of2144 combined with various expenditure
decreases

Theother nonmajor governmental funds reported adecrease in fund balance of28074which is primarilya resultof

24919 in spending of capital proceeds collected in a previous period and the payment of3569 in debt service
expenditures with funds collected in an earlier period

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT

The School Boards annual report consists ofa series of fmancial statements that show information for the School
Board as a whole its funds and its fiduciary responsibilities The Statement ofNet Assets and the Statement of
Activities provide information about the activities ofthe School Board as a whole and present a longerterm viewof
the School Boardsfinances For our governmental activities these statements tell how we financed ourservices in
the shortterm as well as what remains for future spending Fund statements also may give you some insights into the
School Boardsoverall fmancial health Fund fmancial statements also report the School Boardsoperations in more
detail than the governmentwide financial statements by providing information about the School Boardsmost
significant fund the General Fund The remaining statement the Statement ofFiduciary Assets and Liabilities
presents financial information about activities for which the School Board acts solely as an agent for the benefit of
students and parents
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Comprehensive Annual Financial Report

Introductory Section
Transmittal Letter

Certificates ofExcellence in Financial Reporting
Organization Chart

Elected Officials and Selected Administrative Officers

Financial Section
Details outlined in the next chart

Statistical Section
Financial Trends

Revenue Capacity
Debt Capacity

Demographics and Economics Information
Operating Information

Refer to the Table ofContents in the front
of this report for more details and the specific

location of items identified above

t
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Financial Sectio I

Rearnired Sunpleinental Information

ManagementsDiscussion Analysis MDA

Basic Financial Statements I

G rw ru a t ide
s Fund

Financial Statements Financial Statements

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 1

lien rectSupnlementalInformation
Schedule of FundingProgress

Budgetary Information for Major Funds

Other Bunvlemnental Information

Nonmajor Funds Combining Statements Budgetary Information
AgencyFunds StatementsSchedules

Schedule of Compensation Paid Board Members

Our auditor has provided assurance in his independent auditorsreport located immediately preceding this
ManagementsDiscussion and Analysis that the Basic Financial Statements are fairly stated Varying degrees of
assurance are being provided by the auditor regarding the Required Supplemental Information and the Other
Supplemental Information identified above A user of this report should read the independent auditorsreport
carefully to ascertain the level of assurance being provided for each of the other sections in the Financial Section

TheIntroductory Section and the Statistical Section was prepared solely by the School Board withoutassociation by
the independent auditors Accordingly the School Board assumes full responsibility for the accuracy of these two
sections
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Reporting the School Board as a Whole

The Statement ofNet Assets and the Statement ofActivities

One ofthe most important questions asked about the School Board is Is the School Board as a whole better off or
worse offfinancially as a result ofthe yearsactivities The Statement ofNet Assets and the Statement ofActivities

which appear first in the School Boardsfmancial statements report information on the School Board as a whole and
its activities in a way that helps you answer this question We prepare these statements to include all assets and
liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting which is similar to the accounting used by most private sector
companies All ofthe current yearsrevenues and expenses are taken intoaccount regardless ofwhen cash is received
or paid

These two statements report the School Boardsnet assets the difference between assets and liabilities as reported in
the Statement ofNet Assets as one way to measure the School Boardsfinancial health orfinancialposition Over
time increases or decreases in the School Boards net assets as reported in the Statement of Activities are one
indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating The relationship between revenues and
expenses is the School Boards operating results However the School Boards goal is to provide services to our
students not to generate profits as commercial entities do One must consider many other nonfinancial factors such
as the quality ofthe education provided and the safety ofthe schools to assess the overall health ofthe School Board

The Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities report the followingactivity for the School Board

Governmental activities Most of the School Boardsservices are reported here including instruction plant
services transportation and food services Property taxes sales taxes Minimum Foundation Program funds and
state and federal grants finance most ofthese activities

Business type activities The School Boardsextended daychild care programis reported here includingprogram
expenditures and tuition fees collected

Reporting the School BoardsMost Significant Funds

FundFinancial Statements

The School Boardsfund fmancial statements provide detailed information about the most significant funds not the
School Board as a whole Some funds are required to be established by State law and by bond covenants However
the School Board establishes many other funds to help it control and manage money for particular purposes like the
School Food Service or to show that it is meeting legal responsibilities for using certain taxes grants and other
money like grants the School Board receives from the US Department of Education The School Boards
governmental funds use the following accounting approach

Governmental funds Most ofthe School Boardsbasic services are included in governmental funds Thecurrent
reporting model requires the presentation of information on each of the School Boards most important
governmental funds or major funds to better track the significant governmental programs or dedicated revenue
The School Boardsmajor fund is the General Fund and with all other funds considered nonmajor and displayed
collectively The governmental funds display the following characteristics

Modifiedaccrual basis ofaccounting revenues expenditures and net assets recorded when measurable
and available

Focus on near term use availability of spendable resources to determine immediate financial needs
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Account for nearly the same governmental activities reported in governmentwide financial statements
A reconciliation ofthe two components and their relationship is shown in Schedule D and F as shown in
the table of contents

Proprietary funds Services for which the School Board charges a fee are generally reported as proprietary funds
The School Board has two types ofproprietary fundswhich are combined into statements

Enterprise fund The School Board accounts for its extended child care program operated at a number
ofschools as an Enterprise Fund The program provides before and afterschool child care for which an
external fee is charged All expenses relative to the operation ofthe program are reported in this fund
with 75 ofall net proceeds distributed to schools and 25 ofthe net proceeds retained by the School
Board

Internal service funds The School Board has two internal service funds which accumulate and allocate
costs internally among the School Boardsvarious functions

o Employee HealthLife The largest film funds accounts foremployeeretireegroup health and
life insurance programs and is financed through a combination ofpremiums paid by the School
Board and individual employeesretirees

o Workers Compensation The other internal service fund accounts forthe School Boardsself
insured portion ofthe employee workers compensation program The program handles claims
incurred by employees injured under the workers compensation program which is financed
entirely from premium contributions from the other funds

The School Board as Trustee

Reporting the SchoolBoardsFiduciary Responsibilities

The School Board is the trustee or fiduciary for assets that belong to others All of the School Boardsfiduciary
activities including student activities funds employee benefits fund the sales tax collection fund the sales tax paid
under protest fund and the scholarship fund are reported in a separate Statement ofFiduciary Assets and Liabilities as
listed in the table of contents These funds are not available to the School Board to finance its operations and are not
included in the governmentwide financial statements

THE SCHOOL BOARD AS A WHOLE

The School Board net assets were a deficit of23351 at June 30 2011 for governmental activities Ofthis amount
the unrestricted net assets had a deficit of98045 Restricted net assets are reported separately to show legal
constraints from debt covenants and enabling legislation that limit the School Boardsability to use those net assets for
daytoday operations Our analysis below focuses on the net assets Table 1 and change in net assets Table 2of
the School Boardsgovernmental activities
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Table 1

Net Assets in thousands
June 30

Total Total

Governmental Percentage Business Type Percentage

Activities Change Activities Chang
2011 2010 20102011 2011 2010 20102011

Current and other assets 148091 179590 175 497 516 37

Capital assets 268253 255301 51

Total assets 416344 434891 43 497 516 37

Current and other liabilities 51002 57412 112 485 504 38

Longterm liabilities 388693 373832 40

Total liabilities 439695 431244 20 485 504 38
Net assets

Invested in capital
assets net ofrelated debt 46894 40576 156

Restricted 27800 33743 176
Unrestricted 98045 70672 387 12 12

Total net assets 23351 3647 7403 12 12

The deficit of98045 thousand in unrestricted net assets of governmental activities represents the accumulated
results of all past years operations

The results ofthis yearsoperations for the School Board as a whole are reported in the Statement ofActivities Table
2 takes the information from that Statement rounds offthe numbers and rearranges them slightly so you can see our
total revenues for the year
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Table 2

Changes in Net Assets in thousands
For the Years Ended June 30

Total Total

Governmental Percentage BusinessType Percentage
Activities Change Activities mange

2011 2010 20102011 2011 2010 20102011
Revenues

Program revenues
Charges for services 1918 2337 179 1731 1790 33

Operating grants and contributions 48585 57075 149
Capital grants and contributions 1614 1000

General Revenues

Ad valorem taxes 50337 49303 21

Sales taxes 83221 80964 28

Minimum Foundation Program 144033 144311 02
Interest and Investment Earnings 1260 1471 143
Other general revenues 15152 7856 929

Total revenues 346120 343317 08 1731 1790 33

FunctionsProgram Expenses
Instruction

Regular programs 129756 130697 07
Special education 47023 47393 08
Other instructional 29153 32328 98

Support services
Student services 22705 22126 26

Instructional staff support 25187 25575 15
School administration 20664 20014 32

Plant services 35558 35384 05

Student transportation services 15585 15088 33

Other support services 12572 13512 70
Food services 13963 17647 209
Interest expense 9547 8774 88

Unallocated depreciation 11483 10386 106

Other 134 182 264 1519 1563 28
Total expenses 373330 379106 15 1519 1563 28

Excess before transfers and special items 27210 35789 240 212 227 66

Transfers and special items 212 227 66 212 227 66

Increase decrease in net assets 26998 35562 241

Net Assets beginning as originally stated 3647 38543 905 12 12

Prior period adjustment 666 1000
Net Assets beginning restated 3647 39209 907 12 12

Net Assets ending 23351 3647 7403 12 12
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Governmental Activities

As reported in the Statement ofActivities the total cost of all ofour governmental activities this year was 373330
Some of the cost was paid by those who benefited from the programs 1918 or by other governments and
organizations who subsidized certain programs with grants and contributions 50199 We paid for the remaining
public benefit portion of our governmental activities with 133558 in taxes 144033 in state Minimum
Foundation Program funds 16412 with our other revenues like interest and general entitlements and 212 from
transfers in and fund balance

Revenues

Percentageof Total Revenues Percentage of Local Source Revenues

Sales Taxes
576

State Local
429 418

Riverboat
Revenues

1 8 Property Taxes
348

Federal Chargesof

153 Other 36 Services 17

Interest
Earnings08
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In the table below we have presented the cost ofeach of the School Boardseight largest functions regular
programs special education student services instructional staffsupport school administration plant services student
transportation services and school food services as well as each programsnet cost total cost less revenues generated
by the activities As discussed above net cost shows the financial burden that was placed on the School Boards
taxpayers by each of these functions Providing this information allows our citizens to consider the cost of each
function in comparison to the benefits they believe are provided by that function

Table 3

Cost ofServices

For the Years Ended June 30
Government Activities in thousands

Total Total

Total Cost of Percentage Net Cost Percentage
Services Change ofServices Change

2011 2010 20102011 2011 2010 20102011
Regular programs 129756 130697 07 128898 129695 06
Special education 47023 47393 08 42873 42977 02
Student services 22705 22126 26 17968 14097 275

Instructional staff support 25187 25575 15 15428 16503 65
School administration 20664 20014 32 20464 18564 102

Plant services 35558 35384 05 35112 34698 12

Student transportation services 15585 15088 33 15139 14593 37

Food services 13963 17647 209 373 4718 921
All Others 62889 65182 35 44957 43849 25

Totals 373330 379106 15 321212 319694 05

Total Cost of Services by Function
Percentage ofTotal Expenses 373330thousand

All Others
168 Regular Programs

348
School Administration

56

Food Services
37

Plant Services
95

Special Education
Student 126

Transportation
Services InstructionalStaff

042h Student Services Support
61
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BusinessType Activities

As reported in the Statement ofActivities the total cost of all of our businesstype activities this year was1519
these cost were to operate our Extended Day Child Care program The cost paid by those who benefited from the
program was 1731

THE SCHOOL BOARDSFUNDS

As we noted earlier the School Board uses funds to help it control and manage money for particular purposes
Looking at funds helps you consider whether the School Board is being accountable for the resources taxpayers and
others provide to it but may also give you more insight into the School Boards overall financial health

As the School Board completed this year our governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of90093
which is a decrease of23597 from last year The primary reasons for the decrease are 24919 in spending of
capital proceeds and3569in debt service payments collected in a previousperiod combined with a1034increase
in property taxes and a2260 increase in sales taxes

Our general fund is our principal operating fund The fund balance in the general fund increased4477 to45448
The increase reflects increased Ad Valorem taxes of1278 and increased sales taxes of2144 combined with
various expenditure decreases

Our nonmajor governmental funds decreased from the prior year in the amount of28074 This change isdue to the
following

Special revenue funds increased by 705 as a result of activities in School Food Services
Capital Projects decreased by26107 because of spending ofbond and other capitalproceeds collected in a
previous period
Debt Service funds decreased by2672 because of current year payments made from taxes collected in a
previous period

General Fund Budgetary Highlights
Over the course of the year the School Board revises its budget as it attempts to deal with unexpected changes in
revenues and expenditures The third and final amendment to the budget was adopted at the School BoardsMay 10
2011 Board meeting

The fast revision included encumbrance additions of948 and other supplies and services of28

Revision2 included a reduction to interest revenue of1000 a midyear increaseof4112to salaries and benefits
a 250 increase for a transfer to another educational agency and a 47 increase to other items

Revision 3 includes an increase of1262 in property taxes and 4225 in sales taxes Expenditure changes
included increases of500 in substitute costs 390 in insurance settlements and 360 inerate related technology
expenditures

General fund operations were better than expected for the year by5465 Actual resources exceeded projected
resources by1948 including 292 inad valorem taxes 253 in state grants and1719in other revenues including
mostly Medicaid and ERate reimbursements Actual appropriations were less than budgeted appropriations by3517
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or 14 Major positivevariances included 780 in salaries mostlyteachers 361 in purchased educational services
952 in purchased property services 106 in travel2678 in supplies and 279 in equipment Major negative
variances were1630 in benefits mostly health insurance and teachers retirement costs

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets At June 30 2011 the School Board had 268253 invested in a broad range of capital assets
including land buildings and improvements furniture and equipment transportation equipment and construction in
progress This amount represents anet increase including additions deductions and depreciation ofapproximately
12952 or51from last year

Capital Assets at Yearend in thousands
Governmental Activities

2011 2010

Land 7425 7425
Construction in progress 27284 49892
Buildings and improvements 220722 181901
Furniture and equipment 12822 16083
Totals 268253 255

This yearsadditions of28115thousand included the completion ofbuilding projects funded from bondproceeds in
many areas ofthe school system These improvements include new buildings building renovations and other facility
improvements Other asset additions included the purchase of computers computer software and play ground
equipment Capital projects ongoing for the 20102011 fiscal year include the continuation ofongoing bond funded
building and plant improvements in several bond districts We present more information on capital assets in the
notes to the financial statements Note I C 6 and Note III E

Debt The School Board has bond ratings assigned by individual debt service districtswhich range from A to B over
the twelve districts Following is a summary of longterm debt for the past two years

Governmental Activities
2011 2010

General obligation bonds 207105 219690
Bond premiums 1210 822

Sales tax revenuesbonds 9865 10655
Revenue certificates 5610 7175
Deferred charges onbond refundings and issuance costs 3243 1678
Accrued compensated absences 11320 11940
Accrued workers compensation liability Pre 1986 259 309
Accrued workerscompensation liability Post 1986 1336 1671
Employee healthlifeliability 5000 5000
OPEB liability 138698 103440
Other debt 11532 1408
Total long term debt 388692 373832
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The School Board issued 31980 in general obligation bonds during the year to refmance 30175 in general
obligation bonds in the WestlakeMaplewood Vinton and Sulphur areas The School Board also issued4260 in
Excess Revenue bonds to refmance4150 in Excess Revenue bonds We present more detailed information on long
tem debt in the notes to the fmancial statements at Note III G

GASB 45 Accounting for Other Post Employment Benefits impacted the long term debt of the School Board for
June 30 2011 The School BoardsOPEB liability for June 30 2011 was138698 which is recorded in the internal
service fund The School Board did not fund any portion ofthe liability We present more detailed information in the
notes to the financial statements at Note IV B

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEARSBUDGETS

The followingare currently known Calcasieu Parish economic factors that impact school operations

Unemployment rates for Calcasieu Parish have been low for the last few years with hurricane related
employment The64rate for the month ending October 2011 for the Lake Charles area is better than the
State rate of70and the US rate of90

The population of Calcasieu Parish grew by92from 19902000 with the 2000 census totaling 183577
parishwide The 2009 census estimates have Calcasieu at 194138 an increase of 58

The land area of Calcasieu Parish at 10945square miles continues to provide challenges for government
service providers including education transportation services

The net property tax base in Calcasieu Parish has grown from a taxable value of143 billion in 2010 to
148 billion in 2011 a35increase The148 billion valuation was used to project 2011 property tax
revenues

Sales tax revenue increased slightly by226 million or28for 20102011 as a result ofsmall economic
growth in the area Major sales tax growth occurred in the categories ofmiscellaneous services 194 and

motor vehicles 64

At the time these financial statements were prepared and audited the School Board was aware of the
following circumstances that could significantly affect the School Boardsfinancial health in the future

The proposed 2011 2012 budget continues the use of a programbased strategy that requires that all
expenditures be organized into functions and then programmatic components This format closely aligns the
budget with the coding required by the State of Louisiana in the Louisiana Accountine and Uniform
Government Handbook Staffmembers took each program within each major function area and completed
verydetailed justification sheets for each requested line itemto incorporate a form ofzerobasedbudgeting
The 20112012 budget adopted on July 12 2011 reflected budget reductions to covermandated benefit cost
increases including a decrease in salaries of302 million for 1095personnel cuts in all areas and 691
million in increased benefits for retirement and health insurance costs Deep reductions inmany otherareas
from 20102011 were continued for 2011 2012
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Health insurance claims and trend analysis for the School Board health insurance plan point to premium
increases for the 2011 plan year that will be 3to 5 Even this small increase will require additional
School Board contributions ofgreater than10million fornext budget year according to the School Boards
current premium structure

Both major education related state retirement systems have indicated increases in employer rates for 2011
2012 because of increased accrued liabilities The changes in these rates could impact the School Board
budget in amounts ranging from 2 to 3 million depending on the rates finally announced in early 2012

While low interest rates have provided great opportunities for the School Board to lock in longterm debt at
very attractive rates earnings rates on investments will be minimal with the state of the current financial
markets

The School Board has nearly completed its massive construction programongoing since 1999 in nearly every
area of the school system Projects continue in WestlakeMaplewood Sulphur Moss Bluff and on
classroom pod buildings around the parish funded by Qualified School Construction Bonds

The State ofLouisiana like all other states will likely be facing additional budget cuts to education for2012
which will affect all school systems including Calcasieu Local economic conditions and rising benefit costs
may also dictate additional cuts within the school system for the 20122013 school year Budgeting to
maintain the current levels ofeducational services will continue to be a challenge

CONTACTING THE SCHOOL BOARDSFINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

Our fmancial report is designed to provide our citizens taxpayers parents students and investors and creditors with a
general overview of the School Boards finances and to show the School Boards accountability for the money it
receives Ifyouhave questions about this report or wish to request additional financial information contact Mr Karl
E Bruchhaus ChiefFinancial Officer at CalcasieuParish School Board 3310 Broad Street LakeCharles Louisiana
70615 or by calling 337 2174000 regular office hours Monday through Friday from 800 am to 430pm
Central Standard Time
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

June 30 2011

Statement A

GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESSTYPE

ACTMTIES ACTMTIES TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 71283460 496992 71780452
Investments 53102448 0 53102448
Receivables net 18972925 0 18972925

Inventory 2245066 0 2245066

Prepaid items 2385186 0 2385186
Restricted assets

Temporarily restricted
Cash and cash equivalents 1917 0 1917

Permanently restricted
Cash and cash equivalents 100000 0 100000

Capital assets
Land 7424834 0 7424834

Construction in progress 27284240 0 27284240

Capital assets net of depreciation 233543734 0 233543734

TOTAL ASSETS 416343810 496992 416840802

LIABILITIES

Accounts salaries and other payables 47321095 485492 47806587
Interest payable 2578332 0 2578332
Uneamed revenue 1102472 0 1102472
Long term liabilities

Due within one year 31469839 0 31469839
Due in more than one year 357222853 0 357222853

TOTAL LIABILITIES 439694591 485492 440180083

NET ASSETS

Invested in capital assets net of related debt 46894591 0 46894591
Restricted for

Teacher scholarships

Expendable 1917 0 1917
Nonexpendable 100000 0 100000

Debt service 16710432 0 16710432

Capital 5237468 0 5237468projectsP 1

Sales tax salary enhancements 1539238 0 1539238

School Fund Service 2351693 0 2351693
Grant and donor 1654108 0 1654108

Long term receivables 204658 0 204658

Unrestricted 98044886 11500 98033386
11500 23339281TOTAL NET ASSETS 23350781

THE NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended June 30 2011

PROGRAM REVENUES NET EXPENSE

OPERATING CAPITAL REVENUE AND
CHARGES FOR GRANTSAND GRANTSAND CHANGES P1

EXPENSES SERVICES CONTRIBUTIONS CONTRIBUTIONS NET ASSETS

FUNCTIONSPROGRAMS

Governmental activities

Instruction

Regular programs 129756026 0 857730 0 128898296

Special education 47022865 0 4149409 0 42873456

Vocational education 7102320 0 520921 0 6581399

Other instructional programs 8803292 0 6213499 0 2589793

Specialprograms 12906508 0 9548058 0 3358450

Adult education 340607 0 261254 0 79353
Support services

Student services 22704820 0 4736339 0 17968481

Instructional staff support 25186683 0 9759044 0 15427639

General administration 4957156 0 9586 0 4947570
School administration 20664412 0 200152 0 20464260

Business services 4216263 0 1376964 0 2839299

Plant services 35558183 0 445855 0 35112328
Student transportation services 15585147 0 446119 0 15139028
Central services 3398073 0 2217 0 3395856

Food services 13963379 1918155 10057590 1614446 373188

Community service programs 134068 0 0 0 134068

Interest and fiscal charges 9546620 0 0 0 9546620
Unallocated depreciation excludes

I

direct depreciation expense 11483095 0 0 0 11483095

Total Govemmental Activities 373329517 1918155 48584737 1614446 321212179

Business type activities
Extended day program 1519120 1730617 0 0 211497

Totals 374848637 3648772 48584737 1614446 321000682

CONTINUED
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Statement B

GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESSTYPE

ACTIVMES ACTIVITIES TOTAL

Changes in net assets

Netexpenserevenue 321212179 211497 321000682

General revenues

Taxes

Property taxes levied for general purposes 29112652 0 29112652

Property taxeslevied for debt services 21224513 0 21224513

Sales taxes levied for general purposes 61356377 0 61356377
Sales taxes levied for salaries 19543205 0 19543205

Sales taxes levied for debt service 2321588 0 2321588

Intergovernmental unrestricted 952782 0 952782

Riverboat revenue taxes 2630959 0 2630959

Grants and contributions not restricted to

specific programs
Minimum Foundation Program 144032907 0 144032907

Education Jobs Grant 6495265 0 6495265

Erate 528242 0 528242

Medicaid 1361317 0 1361317

Interest and investment eamings 1260452 0 1260452

Miscellaneous 3182407 0 3182407

Total general revenues 294002666 0 294002666

Excess before transfers 27209513 211497 26998016

Transfers in out 211998 211998 0

Changes in net assets 26997515 501 26998016

Net assets beginning 3646734 12001 3658735

Net assets ending 23350781 11500 23339281

CONCLUDED

THE NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTSARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Balance Sheet

June 30 2011

Statement C

NONMAJOR

GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 36461056 28806382 65267438

Investments 29788377 17642748 47431125

Receivables 9218954 8714737 17933691

Interfund receivables 4477580 0 4477580

Inventory 1362188 882878 2245066

Prepaid items 2385186 0 2385186

Cash and cash equivalents restricted 0 101917 101917

TOTAL ASSETS 83693341 56148662 139842003

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities

Accounts salaries and other payables 37932089 6237049 44169138

Interfund payables 0 4477580 4477580

Unearned revenue 313381 789091 1102472

Total Liabilities 38245470 11503720 49749190

Fund Balances

Nonspendable 3952032 982878 4934910

Restricted 3182883 34149758 37332641

Assigned 4499136 9512306 14011442

Unassigned 33813820 0 3813820

Total Fund Balances 45447871 44644942 90092813

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 83693341 56148662 139842003

THE NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds
Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Assets

June 30 2011 Statement D

Total fund balances govemmental funds at June 30 2011 90092813

The cost of capital assets land buildings fumiture and equipment purchased or constructed is
reported as an expenditure in govemmental funds The Statement of Net Assets includes those
capital assets among the assets of the School Board as a whole The cost of those capital assets
allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense to the various programs is
reported as governmental activities in the Statement of Activities Because depreciation expense
does not affect financial resources it is not reported in govemmental funds

Costs of capital assets 531607823

Accumulated depreciation 263355015
268252808

Net assets deficit of the internal service fund are reported as a proprietary fund type
in the fund financial statement but included as govemmental activities in the govemment
wide financial statement less interfund receivables eliminated in the consolidation
into the govemmental activities 135459637

Longterm liabilities applicable to the School Boardsgovemmental activities are not due and
payable in the current period and accordingly are not reported as fund liabilities All liabilities
both current and longterm are reported in the Statement of Net Assets

Balances at June 30 2011 are
Interest payable 2578332

Longterm Debt
General Obligation Bonds 207105000
Bond premiums 1210215
Sales Tax Revenue Bonds 9865000
Revenue Certficates 5610000

Deferred charges on refunding 3243424

Compensated absences payable 11320108

Workers compensation payable 259445
Other debt 11532089

243858433

Net Assets GovernmentalActivities S 23350781

THE NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OFTHIS STATEMENT
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Statement of Revenues Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended June 30 2011

Statement E

NONMAJOR

GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL TOTAL

REVENUES

Local sources

Taxes

Ad valorem 28968357 21368808 50337165

Sales and use 80899582 2321588 83221170

Earnings on investments 873226 313934 1187160

Food services 0 1918155 1918155

Other 4693653 3144160 7837813
State sources

Equalization 143650059 382848 144032907

Other 4225151 0 4225151

Federal sources 123073 52867287 52990360

Total Revenues 263433101 82316780 345749881

EXPENDITURES

Current

Instruction

Regular programs 108430427 5830699 114261126

Special education 35944185 5533899 41478084

Vocational education 5608889 681028 6289917

Other instructional programs 2770187 5558840 8329027

Special programs 1705937 9079048 10784985

Adult education 163295 136048 299343

Support services
Student services 14897073 4959296 19856369

Instructional staff support 13261483 8580516 21841999
General administration 4072630 735697 4808327

School administration 17743131 238490 17981621

Business services 2346946 1389145 3736091

Plant services 31299454 2466129 33765583

Student transportation services 12606876 327956 12934832

Central services 2919381 2222 2921603

Food services 13446 12691755 12705201

Other operations 34757 0 34757

Community service programs 93299 0 93299

Capital outlay 144636 27970486 28115122

Debt service

Principal retirement 4050361 16080502 20130863

Interest and fiscal charges 217702 9070407 9288109

Bond issuance costs 108747 557496 666243

Total Expenditures 258432842 111889659 370322501

CONTINUED
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Statement of Revenues Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended June 30 2011

Statement E

NONMAJOR

GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL TOTAL

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 5000259 29572879 24572620

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES USES
Transfers in 573735 2896777 3470512

Transfers out 1233365 2025149 3258514

Issuance of debt bonds and revenue

certificates 4260000 31980000 36240000

Insurance proceeds 27858 268973 296831

Bond premiums 37825 460332 498157

Payments to escrow agents 4189079 32081931 36271010

Total Other Financing Sources Uses 523026 1499002 975976

Net Change in Fund Balances 4477233 28073877 23596644

FUND BALANCES BEGINNING 40970638 72718819 113689457

FUND BALANCES ENDING 45447871 44644942 90092813

CONCLUDED

THE NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds

Statement of Revenues Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
to the Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended June 30 2011 Statement F

Total net change in fund balances govemmental funds 23596644

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different because
Capital outlays are reported in govemmental funds as expenditures However in the Statement of

Activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation

expense This is the amount by which depreciation exceeds capital outlays in the period
Capital outlay 28115122

Depreciation expense 15163591
12951531

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in govemmental funds but the repayment
reduces longterm liabilities in the Statement of Net Assets

General Obligation Bonds 44565000

Sales Tax Revenue Bonds 790000

Revenue Certificates 5825000

Other Debt 3275863

54455863

Debt proceeds are reported as financing sources in the govemmental funds and thus contribute
to the change in fund balance In the Statement of Net Assets however issuing debt increases
long term liabilities and does not affect the Statement ofActivities 36240000

Bond premiums are reported as financing sources in the govemmental funds and thus contribute
to the change in fund balance In the Statement of Net Assets however bond premiums increases
long term debt and are amortized over the life of the bonds 387954

Bond issuance costs and advanced refundings are reported in govemmental funds as expenditures
when the debt is issued whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in the Statement of

Activities Amounts deferred for bond issuance costs and advanced refundings were2357991
Amounts amortized for current year were792392 which are recorded as interest expense 1565599

Interest on longterm debt in the Statement of Activities differs from the amount reported
in the govemmental funds because interest is recognized as an expenditure in the funds
when it is due and thus requires the use of current financial resources In the Statement
of Activities however interest expense is recognized as the interest accrues regardless
ofwhen it is due 677940

In the Statement of Activities certain operating expenses compensated absences vacations and
sick leave and workers compensation are measured by the amounts eamed during the year

In the govemmental funds however expenditures for these items are measured by the amount
of financial resources used essentially the amounts actually paid This year vacation and sick
time used exceeded the amounts eamed by 619888 Workers compensation benefits paid
exceeded amounts accrued by49003 668891

AII revenues expenses and changes in fund net assets deficits of the intemal service fund are
reported as proprietary fund type in the financial statement but induded as govemmental activities
in the govemmentwide financial statement 37092741

Change in net assets of govemmental activities 26997515

THE NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

June 30 2011
Statement G

BUSINESS GtVERNMENTAL
TYPE ACTIVITIES

EXTENDED INTERNAL

DAY SERVICE

ASSETS PROGRAM FUNDS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 496992 6016022
Investments 0 5671323
Receivables net 0 139234

TOTAL ASSETS 496992 12726579

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities

Accounts salaries and other payables 485492 3151957
Claims payable 0 6336389

Total current liabilities 485492 9488346

Noncurrent liabilities
OPEB payable 0 138697870

Total noncurrent liabilities 0 138697870

TOTAL LIABILITIES 485492 148186216

NET ASSETS

Unrestricted 11500 135459637

TOTAL NET ASSETS 11500 13545963p

THE NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Statement of Revenues Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets
For the Year Ended June 30 2011 Statement H

BUSINESS GOVERNMENTAL

TYPE ACTIVITIES

EXTENDED INTERNAL

DAY SERVICE

PROGRAM FUNDS

OPERATING REVENUES

Charges for services 1730617 0

Premiums 0 46421960

Total operating revenues 1730617 46421960

OPERATING EXPENSES

Enterprise operation expenses 1519120 0

Administrative expenses 0 778872
Premium payments 0 4674878

Benefit payments 0 78134243

Total operating expenses 1519120 83587993

Operating income loss 211497 37166033

NONOPERATING REVENUES

Interest income 0 73292

Income before transfers 211497 37092741

TRANSFERS

Transfers fromtoother funds 211998 0

Change in net assets 501 37092741

Net Assets Beginning 12001 9836689

Net Assets Ending 11500 135459637

THE NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS Statement I

For the Year Ended June 30 2011

BUSINESS GOVERNMENTAL

TYPE ACTIVITIES

EXTENDED INTERNAL
DAY SERVICE

PROGRAM FUNDS

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash received from charges to users 1730617 0

Cash received for premiums 0 49772836
Cash paid for benefits 0 42564711
Cash paid for excess insurance 0 4723083
Cash paid to employees 773336 365941
Cash for employee benefits 82750 140317
Cash paid to suppliers 681802 231791

Net cash provided used by operating activities 192729 1746993

CASH FLOWS USED IN NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Transfers to other funds 211998 0

Net cash provided used in noncapital financing activities 211998 0

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Earnings on invested proceeds 0 73292
Sale purchase of investments 0 52684

Net cash provided used from investing activities 0 20608

Net increase decrease in cash and cash equivalents 19269 1767601

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 516261 4248421

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 496992 6016022

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME LOSS TO
NET CASH PROVIDED USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income loss 211497 37166033

Adjustments to reconcile operating income
to net cash provided used by operating activities

Changes in assets and liabilities
Increase decrease in receivables 0 3350876
Increase decrease in accounts payable 18768 639197
Increase decrease in daims payable 0 334711
Increase decrease in OPEB 0 4257064

Total adjustments 18768 38913026

NET CASH PROVIDED USED FOR OPERATING ACTIVITIES 192729 1746993

THE NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

June 30 2011
Statement J

AGENCY

FUNDS

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 12091293

Receivables 23806842

Due from employees
42044

TOTAL ASSETS 35940179

LIABILITIES
Due to student groups

5948022

Accounts payable on behalf of employees 42044

Due to othergovernments 23922824

Protested taxes payable 6018455

Scholarships payable 10834

TOTAL LIABILITIES 35940179

THE NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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Calcasieu Parish School Board
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

June 30 2011
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Calcasieu Parish School Board

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

June 30 2011

NOTE ISUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES The accounting policies ofthe Calcasieu
Parish School Board the Board conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States as
applicable to governmental units The following is a summary ofthe more significant policies

A Reporting Entity The Board is a legislative body authorized to govern the public education system for Calcasieu
Parish Louisiana The Board whose legal authority is vested in its political charter as a corporation enacted in
1841 consists of fifteen members elected from legally established districts Board members are elected by the public
and have decision making authority the power to designate management the ability to significantly influence
operations and primary accountability for fiscal matters

The Boardsfinancial statements include all accounts ofthe Boardsoperations The basic criterion fordetermining
whether a governmental department agency institution commission public authority or other governmental
organization should be included in a primary governmental units reporting entity for financial statements as a
component unit is financial accountability Financial accountability includes theability ofthe primary government to
impose its will on the organization or if there is a financial benefitburden relationship In addition an organization
that is fiscally dependent on the primary governmentshould be included in its reporting entity Based on these criteria
the Board has no component units

The school system is composed ofa central office 58 schools and 3 educational support facilities Student enrollment
as of October 2010 was approximately 33195 regular and special education students The Board employs
approximately5000 persons providing instructional and ancillary support such as general administration repair and
maintenance bus transportation etc The regular school term normally begins in late August and runs until late May

B Measurement Focus Basis ofAccounting and Basis ofPresentation

1 GovernmentwideFinancial Statements GWFS

The Statement ofNet Assets and the Statement ofActivities displays information about the reporting
government as a whole Fiduciary funds are not included in the GWFS Fiduciary funds are reported only
in the Statement ofFiduciary Assets and Liabilities at the fund financial statement level The Statement
ofNetAssets and the Statement ofActivities were prepared usingthe economic resources measurement
focus and the accrual basis ofaccounting

Revenues expenses gains losses assets and liabilities resulting from exchange and exchangetike
transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place Revenues expenses gains losses assets
and liabilities resulting from nonexchange transactions are recognized in accordance with the
requirements of GASB Statement No 33 Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange
Transactions

Internal Activities The workers compensation and employeeshealthlife internal service funds
provide services to the governmental funds Accordingly the internal service funds activities were
rolled up into the governmental activities Pursuant to GASB 34 as much as possible the internal
activities have been eliminated in order to avoid the grossingup effect ofa straight inclusion
Interfund services provided and used are not eliminated in the process ofconsolidation

Program revenues Program revenues include 1 charges for services provided 2 operating
grants and contributions and 3 capital grants and contributions ProgramaP gTam revenues reduce the
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Calcasieu Parish School Board
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

June 30 2011

cost ofthe function to be financed from the School Boardsgeneral revenues Charges forservices
are primarily derived from group health insurance premiums cafeteria sales and miscellaneous
student fees Operating grants and contributions consist ofthe many educational grants received
from the federal and state government

Allocation of indirect expenses The School Board reports all direct expenses by function in the
Statement of Activities Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a function
Depreciation expense is specifically identified by function and is included in the direct expense of
each function Interest on longterm debt is considered an indirect expense and is reported
separately in the Statement ofActivities Other indirect expenses are not allocated

2 Fund Financial Statements FFS

The accounts ofthe Board are organized on the basis offunds each of which is considered a separate
accounting entity The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self balancing
accounts that comprise its assets liabilities fund equity revenues and expenditures or expenses as
appropriate Government resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon
the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled
Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds proprietary fund types and fiduciary
funds Major individual governmental funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial
statements

The government has the following fund types

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions ofthe Board are financed
The acquisition anduse ofthe Boardsexpendable financial resources and the related liabilities except
those accounted for in proprietary funds are accounted for through governmental funds The

measurement focus is upon determination of changes in financial position rather than upon net income
detennination

The Board reports the following major governmental funds

The general fund is the primary operating fund ofthe Board and receives most ofthe revenues derived
by the Board from local sources principally property and sales taxes and state sources principally
equalization funding General Fund expenditures represent the costs of general school system
operations and include functional categories ofinstructional and support services The General Fund is
used to account forall financial resources and expenditures except those accounted for in another fund

Additionally the Board reports the following governmental fund types

The special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources other than
major capital projects that are restricted or committed to expenditures for specified purposes other than
debt service or capital projects These funds account for the revenues and expenditures related to Federal
grant and entitlement programs for various educational objectives

1
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Calcasieu Parish School Board

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

June 30 2011

The debt servicefund isused to account forand report financial resources that are restricted committed
or assigned to expenditure for principal and interest The debt service fund is divided into twelve
bonding taxing districts Each district has the authority to raise its own debt and the responsibility to
meet the obligations of that debt Ad valorem taxes are levied separately for each district

The capitalprojects fund accounts for and reports financial resources that are restricted committed or
assigned to expenditure for capital outlays including the acquisition or construction ofcapital facilities
and other capital assets The capital projectsfund is divided into thirteen funds based on the funding
revenue source Each fund may include a number of capital projects

Thepermanentfund accounts for financial resources permanently restricted in August of 2008 by the
Board and the expendable earnings which are to provide funding forscholarships forcollege education
students The initial fund was provided by a transfer from the general fund The Scholarship would
provide1500 per semester for eight semesters Recipients would be required to teach in the parish for
three years after graduation

Proprietary Fundsare used to account for the Boardsongoing activities that are similar to those often found
in the private sector The measurement focus is upon determination of net income The following are the
Boardsproprietary fund types

Enterprise Extended Day Care Program This fund is used to account for the operations ofthe after school
child care program for which a fee is charged to external users for services to cover the cost of providing
services

Internal service Insurance Funds Employees HealthLifeand WorkersCompensation These fundsare
used to account for the accumulation ofresources for and payment ofbenefits by the Boardsprograms The
Board is self insured for group health insurance and workerscompensation The Board carries stop loss
coverage that limits the Boardsmaximum liability under the health insurance program The other funds are
charged premiums by the insurance funds The accrued liabilities forestimated claims represent an estimate
of eventual losses on claims arising prior to yearend including claims incurred and not yet reported

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held by the Board in a trustee or agency capacity

Agency funds are custodial in nature assets equal liabilities and do not present results ofoperations or have
a measurement focus Agency funds are accounted for using accrual basis ofaccounting This fund is used
to account for assets that the government holds for others in an agency capacity The agency fund is as
follows

Student Activities Fund The Student Activities Fund is used to account for those monies collected by pupils
and school personnel for school and school related purposes

Each school maintains accounts for its individual student bodyorganizations These accounts are under the
supervision of the school principals who are responsible for collecting controlling disbursing and
accounting for all student activity funds in accordance with the School Activity Funds Principles and
Procedures manual
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Calcasieu Parish School Board

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

June 30 2011

Sales TaxCollection Fund The School Board is responsible foradministering the collectionsofsales tax in
our parish This fund is used to account for sales tax collections and distributions to the various taxing
districts

Employee Benefit Fund This fund is used to account for benefit withholdings and claims paid at the
employees discretion

Scholarship Fund This fund is used to account for monies donated and award to scholarship recipients

Sales Tax Paid Under Protest This fund is used to account for monies deposited per Louisiana law as a
result of disputed sales tax assessments These deposits remain legally segregated until settled

Measurement focus and basis ofaccounting The accounting and fmancial reporting treatment applied to
a fund is determined by its measurement focus All governmental funds are accounted for using a current
financial resources measurement focus With this measurement focus only current assets and current
liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet Operating statements ofthese funds present increases
and decreases in netcurrent assets All proprietary funds are accounted for on aflow ofeconomic resources
measurement focus With this focus all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation ofthese funds
are included on the balance sheet Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases and decreases
in net total assets

The Governmental fund fmancial statements are maintained on the modified accrual basis of accounting
Revenues are recognized when they become both measurable and available Measurable means the

amount ofthe transaction can be determined and available means collectible within the current period or
soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period The government considers all revenues
available ifthey are collected within 60 days after yearend Expenditures are recorded when the related fund
liability is incurred except for interest and principal payments on longterm debt which is recognized when
due and certain compensated absences which are recognized when the obligations are expected to be
liquidated with expendable available fmancial resources Claims and judgments pre 1986 are recognized
when due and payable

With this measurement focus only current assets and current liabilities are generally included onthebalance
sheet Operating statements of these funds present increases and decreases in net current assets The
governmental funds use the following practices in recording revenues and expenditures

Revenues

Ad valorem taxes and sales taxes are susceptible to accrual

Entitlements and shared revenues which include state equalization and state revenue sharing are recorded
as unrestricted grantsinaid at the time of receipt or earlier if the susceptible to accrual criteria are met
Expendituredriven grants are recognized as revenue when the qualifying expenditures have been incurred
and all other grant requirements have been met

Other receipts become measurable and available when cash is received by the School Board and are
recognized as revenue at that time
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

June 30 2011

Expenditures

Salaries are recorded as paid Unpaidsalaries for ninemonth employees who are paid over twelve months
are accrued at June 30 Substantially all otherexpenditures are recognized whentherelated fund liability has
been incurred

Other Financing Sources Uses Transfers between funds that are not expected to be repaid orany other
types such as capital lease transactions sale offixed assets debt extinguishments longterm debt proceeds
et cetera are accounted for as other financing sources uses These other financing sources uses are
recognized at the time the underlying events occur

Proprietary Funds Proprietary funds are accounted for on the flow of economic resources measurement
focus and use the accrual basis of accounting Under this method revenues are recorded when earned and
expenses are recorded at the time theliabilities are incurred With this measurement focus all assets and allpe

liabilities associated with the operation ofthese funds are included on thebalance sheet The School Board
has elected pursuant to GASB Statement No 20 to apply all GASB pronouncements and only Financial
Accounting Standards Board pronouncements issued before November 30 1989

Operating Revenues and Expenses Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from
nonoperating items Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in connection
with the fundsprincipal ongoing operations All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are
reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses

Fiduciary Funds The agencyfund is custodial in nature and does not present resultsof operations or have a
measurement focus Agency funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting

UseofEstimates The preparation offinancial statements inconformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions thataffect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure ofcontingent assets and liabilities at the date ofthe financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period Actual results could differ from
those estimates

C Assets Liabilities and Equity

1 Cash includes amount in demand deposits interest bearing demand deposits and money market accounts
Cash equivalents include amounts in time deposits and those investments with original maturities of90 days

or less Under state law the School Board may deposit funds in demand deposits interestbearing demand
deposits or time deposits with state banks organized under Louisiana law and national banks having their
principal offices in Louisiana

2 Deposits and Investments

Cash balances ofall funds are combined and invested Interest earned onthese investments is distributed to
the individual fundson the basis ofinvested balances ofthe participating funds during the year All highly
liquid debt instrumentswith an original maturity ofthreemonths or less from date ofpurchase are considered
cash equivalents Amortization ofpremiums and discounts are recognized as incomes using the level yield
method
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Calcasieu Parish School Board

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

June 30 2011

The Board has reportedtheir investments with a remaining maturity at time ofpurchase ofone year or less
at amortized cost Investments withmaturity at time ofpurchase ofgreater than one year are presented at fair
value at June 30 2011 Fair value was determined by obtaining quoted yearend market prices

As of June 30 2011 the Schoolsinvestments have a fair value ofapproximately53102448Theoverall
marketweighted quality rating ofthe investments held by the School Board on June 30 2011 was an Aaa by
Moodys InvestorsService and AAA by Standards Poor which complies with the requirements of the
School Board Investment Policy

The School Boardsinvestment portfolio had concentration of credit risk on June 30 2011 due to the
holdings of securities issued by the followingUS Agencies that are both permitted by Statute and by the
School Board Investment Policy The majority ofthe School Boardsinvestment portfolio consisted of357
of securities issued by the Federal Home Loan Bank 299of securities issued by the Federal National
Mortgage Association 119 of securities issued by Federal Farm Credit Bank and 113of securities
issued by Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation

The School Boardsinvestment portfolio exhibited very low interest rate risk on June 30 2011 The average
maturity ofthe portfolio was well within the maturity restrictions imposed on the School BoardsInvestment
Policy The policy permits amaximum average maturity of3 years TheSchool Boardsinvestment portfolio
had a weighted average maturity on June 30 2011 of23 years The longest maturity of a security in the
portfolio on June 30 2011 was approximately 5 years which complied with the School Board Investment
Policy None ofthe securities held were considered to be subject to their fair value to being highlysensitive
to interest rate changes

The Board is authorized by state statutes to open depositories in only those banks with branch offices in the
state State statutes also authorize the Board to invest in US Treasury notes and bonds US agency
securities and other governmental debt obligations with limited exceptions as noted in LARS332955
Investments in time certificates of deposit can be placed with state banks national banks or federal credit
unions as permitted in state statue See also Note 1II A for additional disclosures relating to cash and
investments

The School Board participates in the Louisiana Asset Management Pool Inc LAMP which is an external
investment pool that is not SEC registered Because the LAMP is an arrangement sponsored by a type of
governmental entity it is exempt bystatute from regulation by the SEC

LAMP is administered by LAMP Inc a nonprofit corporation organized under the laws of the State of
Louisiana Only local government entities having contracted to participate in LAMP have an investment
interest in its pool of assets The primary objective of LAMP is to provide a safe environment for the
placement of public funds in shortterm high quality investments The LAMP portfolio includes only
securities and other obligations in which local governments in Louisiana are authorized to invest in
accordance with LARS332955

GASB Statement No 40 Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosure requires disclosure ofcredit risk custodial
credit risk concentration of credit risk interest rate risk and foreign currency risk for all public entity
investments
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LAMP is a 2a7like investment pool The following facts are relevant for 2a7like investment pools

Credit risk LAMP is rated AAAm by Standard Poors

Custodial credit risk LAMP participants investments in the pool are evidenced by shares ofthe pool
Investments in pools should be disclosed but not categorized because they are not evidenced bysecurities
that exist in physical or bookentry form The public entitysinvestment is with the pool not the
securities that make up the pool therefore no disclosure is required

Concentration ofcredit risk Pooled investments are excluded from the 5 percent disclosure requirement

Interest rate risk LAMP is designed to be highly liquid to give its participants immediate access to their
account balances LAMP prepares its own interest rate disclosure using the weighted average maturity
WAM method The WAM of LAMP assets is restricted to not more than 60 days and consists ofno
securities with a maturity in excess of 397 days The WAM forLAMPstotal investments is 37 days as of
June 30 2011

Foreign currency risk Notapplicable to 2a7like pools

The investments inLAMP are stated at fair value based on quoted market rates The fair value is determined
on a weekly basis by LAMP and the value ofthe position in the external investment pool is the same as the
value ofthe pool shares

LAMP Inc is subject to theregulatory oversight ofthe state treasurer and the board ofdirectors LAMP is
not registered with the SEC as an investment company

An annual audit of LAMP is conducted by an independent certified public accountant The Legislative
Auditorofthe state ofLouisiana has full access to the records oftheLAMP LAMP issues fmancial reports
These financial reports can be obtained by writing LAMP Inc 228 St Charles Avenue Suite 1123 New
Orleans LA 70130

3 Due from Other Governments

Amounts due from other governments consist ofreceivables for reimbursement ofexpendituresunder various
state and federal programs and grants All amounts are expected to be collected within the next twelve
months

4 Inventories and Prepaid Items

Inventories are valued at average cost using the firstin firstout method of accounting Inventory in the
General Fund consists ofexpendable supplies and maintenance materials held forconsumption Inventory is
recorded as expenses when consumed on the governmentwide fmancial statements and as expenditures when
purchased on the fund financial statements

Inventories of the Food Service Special Revenue Fund consist of purchased and donated commodities
lunchroom materials and supplies Such inventories are valued at cost with the exception of donated
commodities that are valued at fair market value at the time ofdonation Expenditures are recorded as the
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inventories are consumed on the governmentwide and fund fmancial statements Unused commodity
inventories at yearend are recorded as unearned revenues

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid
items in both governmentwide and fund fmancial statements

5 Interfund Receivables and Interfund Payables

Outstanding balances at yearend from the lending of resources to another fund are classified as Interfund
Receivables and theoutstandingbalances at yearend from the borrowingofresources from another fund are
classified as Interfund Payables The interfund activities between govemmental funds have been eliminated
in the Governmental Activities Statement ofNet Assets

6 Capital Assets

Capital Assets are recorded at historical cost orestimated historical cost and depreciated overtheir estimated
useful life excluding salvage value which is based on past experience Land and construction in progress
are not depreciated The capitalization threshold is5000 Donated capital assets are recorded at their
estimated fair value at the date of donation Straightline depreciation is used based on the following
estimated useful lives

Buildings 2045 years
Improvements 1025 years
Furniture and equipment 515 years
Vehicles 58 years
Intangibles software 5 years

7 Compensated Absences

a Vacation The majority of the Boards employees teachers 9 month employees earn no vacation
Eligible employees annually earn two to four weeks ofvacation based on length of service Vacation time
mustbe used within one year of the date earned or it is lost Upon termination or retirement an employee
may either use or receive payment for any unused earned vacation for that year

b Sick Leave Ninemonth employees earn ten sick leave days two of which can be used for personal
business Other employees earn twelve sick leave days yearly These days may be accumulated from one
year to the next On retirement an employee receives payment for a maximum of 25 accumulated days and
the balance is credited towards retirement per Louisiana Revised Statute 17425

c Sabbatical Leave Any employee witha teaching certificate is entitled to one semester ofsabbatical leave
after three years service or two semesters after six years service No more than two semesters of sabbatical
leave may be accumulated Leave may be taken for medical purposes or professional and cultural
improvement

In the General Fund Food Service Special Revenue Fund and the Internal Service funds a liability for
compensated absences is recorded when expected to be paid withexpendable available financial resources
The General Fund liability amounted to 700972School Food Service Fundto26740and Internal Service

60

Calcasieu Parish School Board

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

June 30 2011

funds to45593at June 30 2011 The compensated absences liability includes a provision forsalary related
payments in accordance with the provisions of GASB Code Sec C60108 Compensated absences are
reported in governmental funds only if they have matured

The amount of accrued compensated absences and related benefits not expected to be paid within the next
fiscal year from expendable available financial resources is recorded in the government wide financial
statements in the amount of11320108at June 30 2011

8 Equity Classifications

Governmentwide Financial Statements

Equity is classified as netassets and displayed in three components

a Invested in capital assets net ofrelated debt Consists of capital assets including restricted
capital assets net of accumulated depreciation and reduced generally by the outstanding
balances of any bonds mortgages notes or other borrowings that are attributable to the
acquisition construction or improvement of those assets

b Restricted net assets Consists ofnet assets with constraints placed on the use whetherby1
external groups such as creditors grantors contributors or laws or regulations of other
governments or2law throughconstitutional provisions or enabling legislations 27773357
of the restricted net assets reported on the Statement ofNet Assets is restricted by enabling
legislation and 26157is donor restricted

c Unrestricted net assets All other net assets that do not meet the definition ofrestricted or

invested in capital assets net of related debt

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use it is the Boardspolicy to use restricted
resources first then unrestricted resources as needed

Fund Financial Statements

The School Board adopted GASB 54 Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions for
the year ended June 30 2011 GASB 54 requires the fund balance amounts to be reported within the fund
balance categories as follows

a Non spendable Fund balance that is not in spendable form or legally or contractually required to be
maintained intact This category includes items that are not easily converted to cash such as
inventories and prepaid items

b Restricted Fund balance that can be spent only for the specific purposes stipulatedbyconstitution
external resource providers orthrough enabling legislation

c Committed Fund balance that can only be used for specific purposes determined by the School
Boardshighest level ofdecision making authority Committed amounts cannot be used forany other
purpose unless the Board removes or changes the specified use by taking the same type ofaction it

61

B
-36



Calcasieu Parish School Board
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

June 30 2011

employed to previously commit the funds Committed fund balance is the result of either a policy of
the School Board or motions were passed at a School Board meeting committing the funds The
motions passed are usually the result of budget revisions

d Assigned Fund balance that is constrained by the School Boards intent to be used for specific
purposes but are neither restricted nor committed Intent should be expressed by the Board or
Finance Committee

e Unassigned Fund balance that is the residual classification for the general fund

f Minimum fund balance The School Board has a policy to maintain a minimum fund balance in the
general fund of equal to eight percent ofthe following current years budget expenditures

TheSchool Board reduces committedamounts followed by assigned amounts and then unassigned amounts
when an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of those unrestricted fund balance
classifications could be used

D Revenues Expenditures and Expenses

1 Sales and Ad Valorem Taxes

Ad valorem taxes are collected by the Calcasieu Parish Sheriffand remitted to the Board on a monthly basis
Assessed values are established by the Parish AssessorsOffice each year based generally on 10 of the

assumed market value of residential property and commercial land on 15 of assumed market value of
commercial buildings and personal property and 25 of public utilities

Ad valorem taxes must be levied on orbefore June 1 ofthe assessment year However before thetaxes can
be levied the tax rolls must be submitted to the State Tax Commission for approval Taxes are due and
payable by December 31 the levy date and the date on which an enforceable lien attaches on the property
As of January 1 taxes become delinquent and interest and penalty accrue Historically virtually all ad
valorem taxes receivable were collected since they are secured by property

The School Board receives a one and onehalfcent sales and use tax The tax is remitted tothe School Board
in the same month the tax is collected Revenue from the one and onehalf cent sales tax is recorded in the
general fund Another onehalfcent sales tax is collected for salary enhancements and is accounted for in the
general fund

The School Board also accounts foranother one and onehalf cent sales tax dedicated for improvements in
Sales Tax District Number 3 District 27 Revenue is recorded in the capital projects fund

2 Operating Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary funds are those that result from providing services and
producing and delivering goods andorservices It also includes all revenue and expenses not related to
capital and related financing noncapital financing or investing activities All revenues and expenses not
meeting this defmition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses
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3 ExpendituresExpenses

In the governmentwide financial statements expenses are classified by function forboth governmental and
businesstype activities

In the fund financial statements expenditures are classified as follows

Governmental Funds By Character Current furtherclassified by function
Capital Outlay
Debt Service

Proprietary Fund By Operating and Nonoperating

In the fund financial statements governmental funds report expenditures of current financial resources
Proprietary funds report expenses relating to use of economic resources

4 Interfund Transfers

Permanent transfers ofresources between funds ofthe reporting entity are classified as interfund transfers
Forthe purposes ofthe Statement ofActivities all interfundtransfers between individual governmental funds
have been eliminated

E Changes in Presentation

For the fiscal year end June 30 2010 the General fund and WestlakeMaplewood Construction fund were
reported as major funds for the governmental funds however for fiscal year end June 30 2011 the General
fund is the major fund

NOTE II STEWARDSHIP COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

A Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

Title 17 Section 88 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes as amended by Act 183 of 1981 requires that the
Board adopt not later than September 15 a budget for the general fund and all special revenue funds of
expected revenues and probable expenditures for the year and that copies ofthebudget be submitted to the
State Superintendent ofPublic Education forreview and approval The receipts in the budget must be those
normally expected from constitutional statutory and regular sources and mustnot includeprobable receipts
that may arise from doubtful or contingent sources The statute provides that the revenues expenditures and
disbursements shall be listed and classified on such forms and in such manner and substance as prescribed by
the State Superintendent and shall detail as nearly as possible the several items of expected cost
expenditures and disbursements the total ofwhich shall not exceed the total ofestimated funds available
No items ofcost expenditures and disbursement not included in the detailed estimates shall be paid by the
treasurer or ex officio treasurer ofthe Board under the penalty that he orhis surety or bondsman shall be
personally liable forany itemsso paid and not included in the budgeted expenditures It during the course of
the year receipts from any unexpected or contingent sources are realized the Board shall before any such
funds are allocated committed expended or disbursed prepare and adopt an amended budget
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The Board follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data recorded in the fmancial statements

1 TheChiefFinancial Officer submits a proposed annual budget ofexpected revenues and expenditures for
the General and Special Revenue Funds The budgets are prepared under the modified accrual basis of
accounting Thelevel ofbudgetary control that is the level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed the
appropriated amount is established by function within each fund A public hearing is advertised and
conducted to obtain public input Upon Board approval the budget is then sent to the State Department of
Education for approval

2 Management can transfer appropriations from one area to another in amounts not exceeding 10000
withoutprior Board approval Management cannot add expenditures to the budget withoutBoard approval
The Board approves all General Fund budget revisions Revisions approved during the year increased the
General Fund budgeted revenues and other sources by 213million primarily due to an increase of192
million in fund balance available for appropriations and an increase of42million Budgeted expenditures
and other uses increased by 31million due to encumbrances and midyear salary and benefit increases It is
the Boardspolicy that total expenditures not exceed revenues and fund balance No legal restrictions other
than those mentioned previously are placed on the General Fund budget

3 Special Revenue Fund federal projects may not exceed budgeted amounts unless a budget revision is
approved by the State Department ofEducation School Food Service expenditures cannot exceed the total
estimated funds in sales tax offset by a decrease in earnings on investments

4 The Debt Service Fund is controlled by related bond ordinances The Debt Service Fund is not budgeted
on an annual basis therefore a budget to actual comparison is not presented for this fund

5 The Capital Projects Fund is controlled on a project basis through the useof formal bidding All projects
remain programmed and funded until completed or until the board decides to eliminate the project The
Capital Projects Fund is not budgeted on an annual basis therefore a budget to actual comparison is not
presented for this fund

6 There are no legal requirements that budgets be adopted for the Enterprise or Internal Service Funds and
no budgets are adopted or presented

7 General Fund and Special Revenue Fund appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year

Excess ofExpenditures over Budget

Fund Final Budget Actual Amounts Variance
WIA 126910 129227 23i7

Headstart 3682676 3691010 8334
TANF 4853412 4894884 41472

The excess of expenditures over appropriation in these funds is a result of late year cost adjustments that
occurred subsequent to the final budget revision adopted for these special revenue funds
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B Deficit Fund Equity

The EmployeesHealthLifeInternal Service Fund had a deficit fund balance of136661209 This deficit
is due to the increase of GASB 45 Other Post Employee Benefits OPEB liability An increase of
35257664was recorded for the June 30 2011 year end with a total liability of138697870

NOTE III DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

A Deposits and Investments

The School Board has reported their investments with a maturity at time of purchase of one year or less at
amortized cost Investments with maturity at time ofpurchase ofgreater than one year are presented at fair value
at June 30 2011 Fair value was determined by obtaining quoted yearend market prices

As of June 30 2011 the School Board had its assets in money market instruments certificates of deposits
municipal bonds and USagency securities managed by financial institutions The accounts managed by the
financial institutions have a fair value of53102488 as of June 30 2011 Assets held in US agency
securities money market instruments and municipal bonds represent 977ofthe School Boardsinvestments
as ofthis date and are as follows

Maturing in Less Maturing in 1 to
Type ofDebt Investment Fair Value Than 1 Year 5 Yeats

USagency securities 47152761 12284871 34867890

Money market instruments 4170617 4170617

Municipal bonds 529070 529070
51852448 16455488 35396960

Interest Rate Risk The School Boards policy on investments states that principal is the foremost objective
followed by liquidity and yield Each investment transaction shall seek to first insure that capital losses are
avoided no matter the sources

Credit Rate Risk The School Board has investments in Certificates of Deposits Savings Accounts and other
investment instruments that do not have credit ratings Its policy states that investment decisions should not
incur unreasonable risks in order to obtain current investment income

Custodial Credit RiskDeposits At yearend the School Boardscarrying amount ofdepositswas85223662
These deposits are reported as follows Statement Acash and cash equivalents 71780452Statement A
investments1250000 Statement Acash and cash equivalents restricted 101917 and StatementJcash
and cash equivalents12091293 In the case of deposits this is the risk that in the eventofa bank failurethe
governmentsdeposits maynot be returned to it As ofJune 30 2011 the School Board had a bank balance of
87171570 in which 83559319 was exposed to custodial credit risk because it was uninsured and
collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institutionstrust department or agent but not in the
School Boardsname Even though the pledged securities are considered uncollateralized under the provisions
ofGASB Statement 3 LouisianaRevised Statute391229 imposes a statutory requirement on the custodial bank
to advertise and sell the pledged securities within 10 days ofbeing notified by the School Board thatthe fiscal
agent has failed to pay deposited funds upon request The School Boardspolicy addresses custodial risk by
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requiring funds on deposit to be collateralized by pledged approved securities as specified by State statute to
adequately protect the funds of the School Board

Custodial Credit RiskInvestments For an investment this is the risk that in the event of the failure of the
counter party the School Board will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities
that are in the possession ofan outside party The School Boardspolicy addresses custodial credit risk for
investments by requiring that they must be held by national banks statechartered banks or a national or state
trust company In addition a list will be maintained ofapproved security brokerdealers Those brokerdealers
must have a minimum capital requirement of 10 million and have been in business for at least five years
These may include primary dealers or regional dealers that qualify under the Securities and Exchange
Commission Rule 15C31a

B Fund Balance Classification Details FFS Level Only

The following are details of the fund balance classifications

Other Non

General Major Total

Non Spendable
Inventory and prepaid items 3747374 882878 4630252
Teacher scholarships 100000 100000

Longterm receivables 204658 204658

Restricted for

Debt service 16710432 16710432

Capital tax proceeds 15958131 15958131
Sales tax salary enhancements 1539238 1539238
Teacher scholarships 1917 1917

School food service 1468815 1468815
Grant and donor restricted 1643645 10463 1654108

Assigned for
Debt service 2490237 2490237
Insurance 1000000 1000000

Technology 1000000 1000000

Hurricane repairs 9512306 9512306
Head Start tuition 8899 8899

Total 11634051 44644942 56278993
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C Encumbrances FFS Level Only

Encumbrances are notliabilities and therefore are not recorded as expenditures until receipt of material or
service For budgetary purposes appropriation lapse at fiscal yearend and outstanding encumbrances are
carried forward to the next year At June 30 2011 the School Board had entered into purchase orders and
commitments as follows

Other

General Fund NonMajor Total

Construction 11522100 11522100
Materials Supplies 525178 1137731 1662909

525178 12659831 13185009

D Receivables

Receivables as ofJune 30 2011 for the governmental funds are as follows

Nonmajor Internal

General Fund Governmental Service Total

Local Revenue

Property Taxes 35554 132986 168540

Sales Tax 7422862 218158 7641020
Interest 1458 1458

Installment Sale 204658 204658
Other 1034196 1039234 2073430

State Grants 499835 499835

Federal Grants 20391 8363593 8383984
Total 9218954 8714737 1039234 18972925

The School Board has sold two school sites on the installment sale method The interest rate on these notes is
6 As principal and interest are received revenue is recognized The balance of the notes is shown as
receivables and a restriction offund balance

No allowance for doubtful accounts has been established as the Board expects to collectthe fullbalance
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E Capital Assets

Changes in capital assets during fiscal year ended June 30 2011 are as follows

Balance

Beginning Balance

Restated Additions Deletions Ending
Governmental Activities

Non Depreciable Capital Assets
Land 7424834 7424834
Construction in Progress 49892477 27674936 50283173 27284240

Total Nondepreciable Capital Assets 57317311 27674936 50283173 34709074
Depreciable Capital Assets

Buildings Improvements 401795933 50283173 452079106

Machinery Equipment 54406383 440186 10026926 44819643
Total Depreciable Capital Assets 456202316 50723359 10026926 496898749

Totals at Cost 513519627 78398295 60310099 531607823

Less Accumulated Depreciation
Buildings Improvements 219895075 11462396 231357471

Machinery Equipment 38323275 3701195 10026926 31997544
Total Accumulated Depreciation 258218350 15163591 10026926 263355015

Capital Assets Net 255301277 63234704 50283173 268252808

Depreciation expense was charged to governmental activities as follows

Regular Instruction 337062

Special Education 110943
Vocational Education 33548
Other Instructional 145500

Special Programs 198696
Adult Education 357

Student Services 55895
Instructional Staff 581600
General Administration 9819
School Administration 71392
Business Services 51713
Plant Services 298282
Student Transportation Services 1360840
Central Services 228888
Food Services 195781

Community Services 180

Unallocated 11483095
Total Depreciation Expense 15163591
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Construction commitments at June 30 2011 are composed ofthe following

Project Project Expended to
Location Authorization June 30 2011 Committed

District 21 3547940 3243476 304464
District 23 13999519 9405010 4594509
District 27 2747858 769836 1978022

District 30 35489 35489
Riverboat 7078126 4474815 2603311

27408932 17893137 9515795

F Accounts Salaries and Other Payables

The payables at June 30 2011 are as follows

Nonmajor Extended Day Internal

General Governmental Program Services Total

Accounts 11237315 1567541 485000 3106364 16396220

Salaries benefits
and withholdings 25993802 3402583 492 29396877

Retainages 1240185 1240185
Compensated absences 700972 26740 45593 773305

Total S 37932089 6237049 485492 3151957 47806587

G LongTerm Debt

The changes in general longterm debt for the year ended June 30 2011 are as follows
Amounts Due

Balance June 30 Balance June Within One

2010 Additions Deletions 302011 Year

GovernmentalActivities

General Obligation Bonds 219690000 31980000 44565000 207105000 13250000

Bond Premiums 822261 498157 110203 1210215 115134

Sales Tax Revenue Bonds 10655000 790000 9865000 820000

Revenue Certificates 7175000 4260000 5825000 5610000 1385000
Less deferred bond refunding and issuance costs 1677825 2357991 792392 3243424 1121510
Accrued Compensated Absences 11939996 7179034 7798922 11320108 7798922

Accrued Workers Compensated Liability Pre 1986 308448 5000 54003 259445 54000

Accrued Workers Compensated Liability Post 1986 1671100 3019782 3354493 1336389 1336389

Employee HealthlLife Liability 5000000 40090021 40090021 5000000 5000000
OPEB Liability 103440206 51770428 16512764 138697870

Other Debt 14807952 3275863 11532089 2831904

Total LongTerm Debt 373832138 136444431 121583877 388692692 31469839

Annual payment requirements for the Accrued Compensated Absences and the Accrued Workers Compensation
Liability are dependent on yearly occurrences not conducive to simple amortization The majority ofall payments
made in these categories will be funded by the School Board General Fund and will be appropriated in the year of
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payment as necessary However the accrued workers compensation liability post 1986 employee health life
liability and OPEB liability are paid using the internal service funds Amounts listed are estimates based on prior
experience

Because ofthe nature ofthe claims that comprise the Accrued Workers Compensated Liability Post 1986 and
the Employee HealthLifeLiability and the School Boardspolicies for handling these claims the School Board
expects theclaims will be paid within the next fiscal year therefore all ofthe liabilities are considered due withinone
year

The School Board issues general obligation bonds sales tax revenue bonds and certificates of indebtness to provide
funds for the acquisition ofland for schools to build new facilities and to improve capital assets General obligation
bonds and sales tax revenue bonds are paid by the appropriate debt service fund from funds provided by an ad
valorem tax orsales tax respectively The Certificates ofIndebtedness Series 2002 arepaid by the Riverboat Capital
fund from funds received from Riverboat gamingrevenues Certificates ofIndebtedness Series 2005 and Series 2010
are paid by the general fund The annual requirements to amortize outstanding bonds payable including related
interest costs as ofJune 30 201 are as follows

Sales Tax
General General Revenue Sales Tax Revenue Revenue

Year Ending Obligation Bond Obligation Bond Revenue Certificate Certificate
June 30 Principal Bond Interest Principal Bond Interest Principal Interest Total

2012 13250000 7582847 820000 361315 1385000 156124 23555286
2013 13620000 7242397 850000 338542 1150000 116047 23316986
2014 13945000 6726978 875000 313305 1175000 87909 23123192
2015 13795000 6249312 915000 285769 1205000 56706 22506787
2016 14540000 5776087 945000 255529 340000 22351 21878967

20172021 72570000 21042261 5460000 609976 355000 7988 100045225
2022 2026 46880000 8512053 55392053
20272030 18505000 1502253 20007253
TOTALS 207105000 64634188 9865000 2164436 5610000 447125 289825749
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The followingtable lists the pertinent information on each outstanding issue
Annual Principal
Installment Due

Date of Original Amount OnWending as for Year End

Issuance School Dist No Type of Debt Maturity Date Interest Rate of Issue of June 30 2011 June 302011

632008 21 GO 7152018 400455 7500000 S 7035000 250000

512010 21 GO 512030 204125 4000000 3880000 130000

8312001 23 GO 8152021 410600 10000000 460000 460000

5112005 23 GO 2152020 304125 7270000 6270000 590000

2152008 23 GO 2152028 400900 15000000 1075000 525000
1132009 23 GO 2152029 400600 10000000 9380000 335000

2262009 23 GO 1012033 200400 5690000 5085000 335000

12312009 23 GO 8152021 200400 6815000 6670000 50000

512010 23 60 512030 204125 10000000 9700000 320000

6172011 23 GO 2152028 370 13510000 13510000 75000

512003 24 GO 7152012 105330 1605000 390000 190000

5112005 25 GO 2152020 304125 5225000 4520000 420000

712010 26 GO 412021 120350 1370000 1345000 115000
712010 26 GO 512022 20370 4435000 4095000 325000

712010 26 GO 2152026 22540 2965000 2905000 45000
4222004 27 SIT 1112020 200450 12650000 9865000 820000

2221996 28 GO 7152011 400555 1595000 185000 185000

8152007 28 GO 8152027 435800 3250000 2940000 115000

2202002 30 GO 2152022 400500 14500000 665000 665000
312003 30 GO 7152015 2003875 7160000 3770000 695000

4222004 30 GO 2152016 200345 3540000 1875000 345000

3232005 30 GO 512014 300345 6425000 2290000 760000

2152008 30 GO 2152028 310900 15000000 13570000 525000

1132009 30 60 2152029 230600 10000000 9380000 335000
1112009 30 GO 1112029 300700 12500000 12120000 395000

8162010 30 GO 2152022 2040 9700000 9635000 65000

6152005 31 GO 312022 304125 11470000 8700000 685000

712005 31 GO 512020 300500 10415000 8940000 885000

2262009 31 60 1012022 200400 8130000 7255000 475000

5252005 33 GO 7152022 304125 8835000 7165000 495000

5222009 33 GO 1152024 2004125 8490000 7670000 460000

4192010 33 GO 2152025 200400 7970000 7530000 410000
592008 34 GO 1112022 250380 10000000 8470000 550000

5122009 34 GO 1152024 200425 8490000 7670000 460000
1

12312009 34 GO 1152025 200400 11725000 10955000 580000
2212002 ALL R 212012 200375 2000000 255000 255000

412005 ALL R 412015 310400 7055000 1940000 295000

712010 ALL R 412015 2025 4260000 3415000 835000

S 300545000 S 222580000 S 15455000

GO General Obligation SIT Sales Tax R Revenue Certifications
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At June 30 201116710432 is available in the Debt Service Funds to service the above debt

The Board is legally restricted from incurring longterm debt in excess ofthirtyfive percent of the assessed
value of taxable property At June 30 2011 the statutory limit was 689886561 and the remaining debt
margin was497334055

The following section on Other Debt includes descriptions of debt outstanding along with the annual
repayment requirements in each class for future years

1 Other Debt

On January 1 1999 the Board entered into a loan agreement with the Louisiana Local Government
Environmental Facilities and Community Development Authority LCDA The LCDA is a political
subdivision ofthe State ofLouisiana created to assist in financing political subdivisions that are members of
the LCDA The Board having met the requirements to become a LCDA member has borrowed the
following amounts with outstanding balances at June 30 2011 695201 in the year ended June 30 2009
and1455724 in the year ended June 30 2010 The loan proceeds were used to purchase new buses and
the loans are paid by the general fund

The following is a schedule of the annual requirements to amortize the loan

Year Principal
2012 1347201
2013 685500
2014 118224

2150925

Amounts for interest requirements have not been calculated The interest rate is a variable rate computed
weekly equal to The Bond Market AssociationIndex plus 90 basis points090 as perthe loanagreement
betweenthe Board and the Louisiana Community DevelopmentAuthority LCDA and approved by the bond
insurer During June 30 2011 the interest rates varied between 101 to 120
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The School Board has borrowed money through the Qualified Zone Academy Bond Program QZAB on two
separate occasions1164668 in 2002 and9000000 in 2005 The QZAB program is a loan program in
which the bondholders receive little or no interest but instead receive federal tax credits for participating in
the program Proceeds ofthe loan program must be spent at schools with greater than 35 atrisk student
population The loan proceeds were used for capital asset purchases and the debt is paid from excess
revenues of the general fund The annual requirements to amortize the debt outstanding are as follows

2002 Loan 2005 Loan

Principal 2005 Loan Interest Total Total

0Interest Principal 38 Principal Interest

2012 84703 900000 34200 984703 34200
2013 84703 900000 34200 984703 34200
2014 84703 900000 34200 984703 34200
2015 84703 900000 34200 984703 34200
2016 42352 900000 34295 942352 34295

20172020

381164 4500000 171095 4881164 171095

The School Board received authority under the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of2009 to issue
taxable certificates of indebtedness through the Qualified School Construction Bonds QSCB Program
Proceeds ofthe bond program are to be used to pay the cost ofconstruction rehabilitation or repair ofpublic
school facilities The bonds have a small interest rate coupon of1 and bond holders receive atax credit In
December 2009 the School Board issued revenue bonds of5000000 to be paid from riverboat gaming
revenues The School Board has committed the proceeds to the construction of classroom buildings for
various schools The annual requirements to amortize the debt outstanding are as follows

2010 QSCB
2010 QSCB Interest QSCB
Principal 1 Interest Total

2012 500000 50000 550000
2013 500000 50000 550000
2014 500000 50000 550000
2015 500000 50000 550000
2016 500000 50000 550000

20172020 2000000 175000 2175000
4500000 425000 4925000

H Advance and Current Refnndings

During fiscal year 2011 the School Board issued31980000in general obligation bonds to advance and
current refund30175000of general obligation bonds to reduce total future debt service payments The
refundings are as follows

District 23 issued 13510000 in general obligation bonds to provide resources to purchase
securities that were placed in an irrevocable trust for the purpose of generating resources for all
future debt service payments of12495000in general obligation bonds As a result these general
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obligation bonds are considered defeased and the liability for those bonds has been removed from
the general obligation longterm debt The amount paid to the escrow agent exceeded the bonds
refunded by1077355 This amount is being netted against the new bonds and amortized over the
remaining life ofthe refunded bonds which is shorter than the life ofthe new bonds The refunding
bond issuance costs were 148404and are being amortized over the life of the new bonds The
District 26 refunding resulted in a reduction of181539 in future debt service payments over the
next seventeen years for an economic benefit of125212

District 26 issued8770000 in general obligation bonds to provide resources for the redemption of
8375000in general obligation bonds 168152 in bond issuance costs and 215183in accrued
interest The District 26 refunding resulted in a reduction of 415749 in future debt service
payments over the next fifteen years for an economic benefit of338906 The refunding bond
issuance costs are being amortized over the life ofthe new bonds

District 30 issued9700000in general obligation bonds to provide resources to purchase securities
that were placed in an irrevocable trust for the purpose of generating resources for all future debt
service payments of9305000in general obligation bonds As a result these general obligation
bonds are considered defeased and the liability for thosebonds has been removed from the general
obligation longterm debt The amount paid to the escrow agent exceeded the bonds refunded by
614393 This amount is beingnetted against the new bonds and amortized over the remaining life
ofthe refunded bonds which is shorter than the life ofthe new bonds The bonds were issued at a
premium of 460332 and the refunding bond issuance costs were 240940 Both are being
amortized over the life of the new bonds The District 30 refunding resulted in a reduction of
245258 in future debt service payments over the next twelve years for an economic benefit of
197711

The School Board also issued4260000 in Excess Revenue Bonds and bond premium of37825 to
provide the resources for the redemption of4150000 of Excess Revenue Bonds 108747 in bond
issuance costs and 110203 in accrued interest The current refundingwas undertaken to reduce total debt
service payments by 116174 over the next four years for an economic benefit of 111526 The bond
premium and bond issuance costs are being amortized over the life of the new bonds

I Defeasance ofDebt

The School Board defeased certain general obligation bonds by placing the proceeds of new bonds in an
irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service payments on the old bonds Accordingly the trust
account assets and the liability for the defeased bonds are not included in the School Boards financial
statements At June 30 201121800000ofbonds outstanding are considered defeased

J Interfund Receivables and Payables

The School Boardsconsolidated cash account holds the cash ofall funds not required to have their own cash
account As aresult negative cash balances occur in certain funds and are in essence fmanced by other funds
while negative cash balances are included in interfund payables on the combined balance sheet
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The interfund balances at June 30 2011 are as follows

Receivable Fund Amount Payable Fund Amount

General 4477580 Nonmajor Governmental 4477580
Total 4477580 4477580

K Interfund Transfers

The interfund transfers for the year ended June 30 2011 are as follows

Transfer In TransferOut
Nonmajor Governmental 1233365 General Fund 1233365
Nonmajor Governmental 1663412 Nonmajor Governmental 1663412
General Fund 361737 Nonmajor Governmental 361737
General Fund 211998 Proprietary Fund Extended Day 211998

Total 3470512 3470512

Transfers from theGeneral Fund to theNon major Governmental Funds are to supplement the FoodService
Fund and to assist the funding of capital projects Nonmajor Governmental Funds to Nonmajor
Governmental Funds were mainly from capital projects to debt service Transfers from the Nonmajor
Governmental Funds to the General Fund were to assist in debt service Proprietary transfers were for the
Extended Day Program

NOTE IV OTHER INFORMATION

A Risk Management

The School Board maintainshealth insurance and workerscompensation insurance programs that haveself
insured components Both funds the HealthLife Insurance Fund andWorkersCompensation FundInternal
Service Funds are used to account for premium collections and payments in the form of benefits payments
premium costs and administrative costs The HealthLife Insurance Plan year operates from May 1 to April 30
of each year a cycle different than the fiscal year of the School Board Within the 20102011 plan year the
Calcasieu Parish School Board was responsible forup to 401million ofactual claims cost plus premium costs
and any local administrative costs required to pay claims which was a process completed inhouse by School
Board personnel Reinsurance was purchased from Blue Cross through Excess RE Insurance to assume any
claims exceeding 401million of actual claims cost for the plan year or to assume claims costs exceeding
250000on any individual participant for the plan year On May 1 2004 claims payment and reinsurance
responsibilities were converted to Blue CrossBlue Shield ofLouisiana with a traditionalPPOoriented plan

Premiums collected inthe 20102011 plan year from the combinationof participants and School Board funds
were less than sufficient to cover actual claims plus premium and administration costs Actual claims plus
premium and administration costs exceeded premiums collected plus interest earnings in the amount of
2582245 Due to implementation ofGASB 45 an accrual was made to reflect the actuarially determined
annual required contribution of35257664 See Note B below for details Together with net assets
accumulated through the end of June 30 2010 net assets at June 30 2011 amounted to a deficit of
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136661209

All fulltime employees are eligible to join the program and all retirees have the option to continue coverage
upon retirement The School Board and the insured participant contribute to the fund at varying rates
depending on coverage classes In an effort to provide more consistency in the premium rate structure the
School Board adopted new employer contribution rates for the plan year beginning May 1 2001 The School
Board now funds 62 of employee only coverage and 50 of any dependent coverage with the employee
responsible for the remainder ofthe premium The estimated liability of5 million for claims incurred but not
reported and reportedbut not paid is based on historical claims and industry trends and is recorded as required
by Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No 10 Current participant health plan benefits
include 2 million lifetime maximum benefits 300 deductibles with a1500 maximum outofpocket
expenses per planyear and drug and doctor visit copayments Each employee has the option ofcarrying life
insurance coverage to a maximum 50000with eligibility based on current position Life insurance coverage
is purchased from a commercial carrier and funded by both the employee and the School Board The Boards
premium for the life insurance coverage is under a retrospectively rated policy and the initial premium is
adjusted based on actual experience during the period of coverage

The School Board maintains a partially selfinsured workerscompensation program that was established in
1987 The WorkersCompensation Fund provides coverage to a maximum of375000 for each claim The
Board purchases excess insurance coverage for the amount of each claim that exceeds 375000from Safety
National Casualty Corporation All School Board funds make contributions to the WorkersCompensation
Fund based on the total payroll and total claims history ofeach fund The actual fund balance at June 30 2011
totaled1201572 including an increase in net assets of747168for 201011 Estimated claims payable are
reported at 13 million based on actuarial estimates including claims incurred but not reported as required in
Governmental Accounting Standards Statement 10

Based on actuarial estimates an unfunded liability of259445is reported in the governmentwidefinancial
statements for those claims incurred prior to the establishment ofthe WorkersCompensation Fund in 1987
These claims will ultimately be paid by the general fund annually as they occur

Changes in each Fundsclaims liability amounts are

Employee HealthLifeFund

Current Year

Beginning Claims and Ending
of Changes in of

YearLiability Estimates Claims Paid YearLiability

2009 4500000 40554781 40054781 5000000
2010 5000000 36400287 36400287 5000000
2011 5000000 40090021 40090021 5000000
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WorkersCompensation

Current Year

Beginning Claims and Ending
of Changes in of

Year Liability Estimates Claims Paid Year Liability
2009 1702431 2758591 2827113 1633909
2010 1633909 2972019 2934828 1671100
2011 1671100 3019782 3354493 1336389

TheBoard purchases commercial insurance forproperty all risks general liability and fleetcoverages all
with 250000 deductibles per occurrence and a named storm deductible of 2 per location value The
property insurance coverage covers losses up to 35 million in value while the fleet and general liability
policies have limits of1 million per occurrence The School Board also purchases umbrella coverage to
raise loss limits on general liability claims to 375 million per occurrence and 45million perpolicy year
and on auto claims to375 million per claim and per policy year Other commercial coverages include
policies foremployee dishonesty bonds errors and omissions and boiler insurance The current policy limits
on most commercial coverages have been in effect for multiple years Settled claims have not exceeded
commercial excess coverages in any of the last three years There have been no significant reductions in
insurance coverage from the prior year

B Other Post Employment Benefits

Plan description In accordance with state statutes the School Board provides certain continuing health care
and life insurance benefits for it retired employees on a payasyougo basis The OPEB Plan is a single
employer defined benefit substantive plan as understood by past practices of the School Board and its
employees Substantially all ofthe School Boardsemployees become eligible for these benefits iftheyreach
normal retirement age while working for the School Board and participate in the School Boards insurance
plan These benefits and similar benefits for active employees are provided through the BlueCrossBlue
Shield ofLouisiana whose monthly premiums are paid jointly by the employee and the School Board No
separate report is issued for the OPEB Plan

FundingPolicy The contribution requirements ofplan members and the School Board are established and
may be amended by LRS 42801883 Employees do notcontribute to their post employment benefits cost
until they become retirees and begin receiving those benefits The retirees contribute to the cost ofretiree
healthcare based on a service schedule Contribution amounts vary depending on annual funding
requirements ofthe Health and Life Insurance Fund as determined by projected costs participant numbers
and coverage applied to all participants For retirees participating in the plan before 2004 the School Board
pays 62 forretirees insurance and 50for any dependentcoverage Retirees participating after 2004 are
subject to the participation schedule regarding the contribution responsibility by the Board as follows

Retirees Years ofParticipation Employer Contribution
Less than 1 year 0

At least 1 less than 10 16

At least 10 less than 15 32

At least 15 less than 20 47

20 years or more 62
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Dependents Years ofParticipation Employer Contribution
Less than 1 year

0

At least 1 less than 10 12

At least 10 less than 15 25

At least 15 less than 20 38

20 years or more 50

The plan is currently financed on a pay as you go basiswith the School Board contributing16512764for
approximately 1957 retirees

Annual Other Post Employment Benefit Cost and Liability The School Boards Annual Required
Contribution ARC is an amount actuarially determined in accordance with GASB 45 which was
implemented prospectively for the year ended June 30 2008 The ARC represents a level of funding that if
paid on an ongoing basis would cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities
UAL over a period ofthirty years A 30 year closed amortization period had been used with a level dollar
amortization factor The total ARC for fiscal year 2011 is53921530 as set forth below

Normal Cost 22550008

30year UAL amortization amount 31371522
Annual required contribution ARC 53921530

The following table presents the School BoardsOPEB Obligation for fiscal years 2011 2010 and 2009
2011 2010 2009

Beginning Net OPEB Obligation July 1 103440206 66242079 35675645

Annual required contribution 53921530 51043052 44624152

Interest on prior yearNet OPEB Obligation 4137608 2649683 1427026

Adjustment to ARC 6288710 3972012 2019784
Annual OPEB Cost 51770428 49720723 44031394
Less current year retiree premiums 16512764 12522596 13464960
Increase inNet OPEB Obligation 35257664 37198127 30566434

Ending Net OPEB Obligation at June 30 138697870 103440206 66242079

Utilizing the pay as you go method the School Board contributed 319ofthe annual post employment
benefits cost during 2011252ofthe annual post employment benefits cost during 2010 and 306ofthe
annual post employment benefits cost during 2009 The OPEB liability is accounted for within the internal
service fund

Funded Status and Funding Progress Since the plan is not funded the School Boardsentire actuarial
accrued liability of516015528was unfunded
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The funded status ofthe plan as determined by an actuary as ofJuly 1 2010 was as follows

Actuarial accrued liability AAL 516015528

Actuarial value ofplan assets
Unfimdedactuarial accrued liability UAAL 516015528
Funded ratio actuarial value ofplan assetsAAL 0

Covered payroll 135396040
UAAL as a percentage ofcovered payroll 3811

The Schedule of Funding Progress required supplemental information follows the notes The Schedule
presents multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or
decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for benefits

ActuarialMethods andAssumptions Actuarialvaluations of an ongoing plan involve estimates ofthe value
of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future
Examples include assumptions about future employment mortality and the healthcare cost trend Amounts
determined regarding the funded status oftheplan and the annual requiredcontributions oftheemployer are
subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are
made about the future

Projections of benefits for fmancial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan the plan as
understood by the employer and plan members and include the types ofbenefits provided at the time ofeach
valuation and thehistorical pattern of sharing ofbenefit costs between the employer and plan members to that
point The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce shortterm
volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities consistent with the longterm perspective ofthe calculations

In the Julyl 2010 Calcasieu Parish School Board actuarial valuation the UnitCreditActuarial Cost Method
was used Benefit liabilities are measured as ofJuly 1 2009 and projected to July 1 2010 The actuarial
assumptions included an investment rate ofreturn of4 a longterm inflation rate of275 and a discount
rate of40 per annum compoundedannually for valuing liabilities The RP2000 Static Health Mortality
Table sex distinct was used inmaking actuarial assumptions Withdrawal rates foremployees ranged from
7 at age 25 to 2at age 50 No disability rates were assumed Retirement rates ranged from 3at age 50
to 100 at age 70 The coverage assumption is that 80 of employees eligible for retiree medical benefits
are assumed to elect continued medical coverage in retirement and 25 ofactive members are assumed to
elect coverage for a spouse upon retirement Females are assumed to be three years younger than males
The projected benefit payments range from 21653491 in 2011 to56374889 in 2028 The assumed
annual per capita cost ofmedical and pharmacy benefits for retirees withoutMedicare range from6338and
7429 for males and females at age 50 respectively progressing to 21646 and 18844 for males and
females over 95 respectively For retirees with Medicare the assumed annual per capita of medical and
pharmacy benefits for retirees range from4117and4111 for males and females at age 65 respectively to
6127 and 5832 for males and females over 95 respectively The medical inflation rate or trend

assumption used for medical and pharmacy costs range from93for 2010 scaling down to44for 2065
and ongoing

The amortization oftheUnfunded Accrued Liability for the20072008 fiscal years was calculated assuming
30 level annual payments The amortization payment ofthe initial Actuarial Liability is being amortized over
a closed 30 year period each new actuarial gainor loss is amortized over anew 30 year closed amortization
period The remaining amortization period for the original liability at June 30 2011 was twenty six years
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C Contingencies

The Board participates in a number of Federal Awards Programs Although the grant programs have been
audited in accordance with the Single Audit of 1984 and the 1996 amendments as well as OMB Circular A
133 throughJune 30 2011 these programs are still subject to fmancial and compliance audits and resolution
ofany previously identified questioned costs The amount ofexpenditures which may be disallowedby the
granting agencies cannot be determined at this time although the Board expects such amount ifany to be
immaterial The compliance audit report is not included within the report but will be issued as a
supplementary report

As of June 30 2011 the School Board is a defendant in a number of lawsuits However it wasnoted that
there are several lawsuits totaling15million ofwhich 400 thousand has been designated as probable No
liability was recorded for the nine lawsuits with a probable outcome of400 thousand

Tax Arbitrage Rebate Under the TaxReformActof 1986 interest earned on the debt proceeds hi excess of
interest expense prior to the disbursement ofthe proceeds must be rebated to the Internal Revenue Service
IRS Management believes there is no tax arbitrage rebate liability at year end

The Calcasieu Parish School Board entered into Phase 1 of a Performance Based Energy and Operational
Efficiency Program contract on July 15 1997 with Johnson Controls Inc JCI after conducting an
extensiveRFPprocess The program was designed to make school districtenergy consuming equipment
more efficient through upgrades replacements and monitoring systems Savings generated in the 10 year
contract were guaranteed by the contractor to pay for all improvements and generate additional savings ofat
least 12330 over the life ofthe contract Savings reports were monitored by Associated Design Group a
third party engineering group hired by the School Board to insure savings guarantees were being achieved

On January 25 2005 the Calcasieu Parish School Board amended the PerformanceBased Energy and
OperationalEfficiencyProgram contract with Phase 2 In Phase 2 JCI agreed to install energy conservation
measures facility improvement measures and operational efficiency improvements which result in energy
savings This program also has a guaranteed savings component to generate 2878 million over a 10 year
contract The savings generated exceed the cost ofthe program including annual maintenance service costs
by 845766 over the 10 year period The Calcasieu Parish School Board continues to contract with
Associated Design Group to monitor savings reports for accuracy and compliance

The Louisiana Attorney General recently issued an opinion A G Opinion No 070002 regarding asimilar
contract with another School Board and concluded that some of these contracts may not meet the statutory
definition of a performance based energy contract The Calcasieu Parish School Board has authority to
cancel the contract at any time it proves beneficial to the Board since an agreed upon two year window of
non cancellation has expired The Board will continue to monitor the contract through its staffand third
party engineering firm for compliance and continued effectiveness

D On BehalfPayments for Salaries and Benefits

GASB Statement 24 Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Grants and Other Financial Assistance
requires the Board to report in the financial statements onbehalf salary and fringe benefits payments The
Parish Tax Collector makes retirement remittances to the teachersretirement system of the State of
Louisiana These remittances are a portion of theproperty taxes and state revenue sharing collected which
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are statutorily set aside for teachersretirement The basis for recognizing the revenue and expenditure
payments is the actual contribution made by the Tax Collectorsoffice For 2010 the Tax Collector paid the
TeachersRetirement System of Louisiana1622454 These amounts are reflected in the fmancial
statements for the General Fund

The State ofLouisiana madepension contributions regarding Professional Improvement Program directly to
the TeachersRetirement System of Louisiana on behalfofthe School Board in the amount of67338 This
amount was recognized as state revenue and a corresponding expenditure in the applicable fund from which
the salary was paid

E Retirement Systems

Plan Description As required by state statute substantially all School Board employees participate in either
the Teachers Retirement System ofLouisiana or the School Employees Retirement System the Systems
which are costsharing multiple employer public employee retirement systems PERS Benefit provisions
are ultimately approved and amended by the Louisiana Legislature Participation in the Teachers Retirement
System of Louisiana is divided into two plans the Teachers Regular Plan and the Teachers Plan A In
general professional employees such as teachers and principals and lunchroom workers are members ofthe
Teachers Retirement System of Louisiana TRSL other employees such as custodial personnel and bus
drivers are members ofthe Louisiana School Employees Retirement System LSERS Generally all full
time employees are eligible to participate in the system

With respect to the Teachers Retirement System ofLouisiana Regular Plan normal retirement is at age sixty
with ten years of service or at any age with twenty years of service The formula for annual maximum
retirement benefits is generally two percent with less than twentyfive years of serviceor 25 percent with
twentyfive or more years of service times the years of creditable service times the average salary ofthe
thirtysixhighest successive months plus 300 applicable to persons becoming members prior to July 1
1986

Under the Teachers Retirement System ofLouisiana Plan A normal retirement is generally at any age with
30 or more years ofcreditable service at age fiftyfive with at least twentyfive yearsofcreditable service and
at age sixty with at least ten years of creditable service The retirement benefit formula is generally three
percent times the years of creditable service times the average salary of the thirtysixhighest successive
months plus 24 per year of service

Employees participating in the School Employees Retirement System are eligible for normal retirement
after thirtyyears ofservice or after twentyfive years ofservice at age fiftyfive or after ten yearsofservice at
age sixty The maximum retirement allowance is computed at 25 percent times the highest thirtysixmonths
ofaverage salary times the years ofservice plus a supplementof200 per month times the yearsof service

Both TRSL and LSERS issue annual fmancial reports The reports can be obtained by telephoning or writing
to the following

Teachers Retirement System ofLouisiana Louisiana School Employees Retirement System
Post Office Box 94123 Post Office Box 44516
Baton Rouge Louisiana 708049123 Baton Rouge Louisiana 70804
225 9256446 225 9256484
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Funding Policy Each system is administered and controlled at the state level by a separate board oftrustees
with contribution rates approved and amended by the Louisiana Legislature Benefits of the systems are
funded by employee and employer contributions Benefits granted by the retirement systems are guaranteed
by the state ofLouisiana under provisions of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974

In addition the employer does not remit to the Teachers Retirement System ofLouisiana Regular Plan or
Plan A the employerscontribution for the professional improvement program PIP portion ofpayroll The
PIP contribution is made directly to the Retirement System by the state of Louisiana

Contribution rates as a percentage of covered salaries for active plan members as established by the
Louisiana Legislature for the year ended June 30 2011 are as follows

Employee Employer
Louisiana Teachers Retirement System

Regular 800 2020

Plan A 910 2020
Louisiana School Employees Retirement System 750 2430

Total covered payroll ofthe School Board for TRSL Regular Plan TRSL Plan A and LSERS for the year
ended June 30 2011 amounted to 165223626 93995 and 12382649 respectively Employer
contributions for the year ended June 30 2011 and each of the two preceding years are as follows

Fiscal Year Ended TRSL LSERS

June 30 2009 26167215 2550405
June 30 2010 26592856 2276559
June 30 2011 33375172 3008984

Employer contributions totaled 100 ofthe annual actuarially required contribution

F Joint Service Agreements

The School Board serves as the collecting agent for sales taxes levied by all local entities in Calcasieu Parish
All sales taxes collected by the Calcasieu Parish School Board Sales Tax Department are remitted

periodically to each levying entity through electronic transfers The School Board collects afee to cover the
cost of administering sales tax collections for the Parish This fee is based on the relationship of the
individual sales tax jurisdiction collections to total collections applied against the sales tax office
expenditures Total fees for sales tax collection in the period ending June 30 2011 amounted to 960626

Calcasieu Parish has a three percent parish wide hotelmotel tax that is collected by the School Board Sales
Tax Department All proceeds ofthe tax less acollection fee that amounted to24051 for the period ending
June 30 2011 were remitted to the Lake CharlesCalcasieu Parish Convention and Tourist Commission

The School Board has also entered into other cooperative agreements with various agencies and
governmental entities on land use issues and consolidated services for recreational and educational benefits
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G Changes in Agency Deposits Due Others The changes in agency deposits due others for the year ended
June 30 2011 are as follows

July 1 2010 Additions Deductions June 30 2011

Due to student groups 5929402 13136424 13119804 5946022
Accounts payable on behalf ofemployees 36695 858499 853150 42044
Due to othergovernments 18766649 231270876 226114701 23922824

Protested taxes payable 7322815 523945 1828305 6018455

Scholarship fund 11338 54 558 10834
Total 32066899 245789798 241916518 35940179

H Taxes Collected on Behalf ofOthers The totalsales tax and hotelmotel tax collected forand distributed to
the taxing authorities of Calcasieu Parish are as follows

Beginning balance due taxing authorities 18766649

Additions

Tax collections 212646373

Deductions

Taxes distributed to others

Calcasieu Parish School Board 82703886

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury 30799637

City of Lake Charles 42751774

City of Sulphur 12520805
Town of Iowa 1283525
Town ofDeQuincy 1291397
TownofVinton 814002
TownofWestlake 2030100
Law Enforcement District 1 30184962
Southwest Tourist Bureau 3086059
Transfer to School Board HotelMotel Collection Fee 24051

Total deductions 207490198

Ending balance due taxing authorities 23922824

L Economic Dependency Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification FASB
ASC 280105042requires disclosure in fmancial statements of a situation where one entity provides more
than 10 of the audited entities revenue The Minimum Foundation fundingprovided by the state to all
public school systems in Louisiana is primarily based on the October 1 student count The state provided
144032907 to the School Board which represents approximately 417of the School Boardstotal
revenues for the year

J Insurance Proceeds In fiscal year end June 30 2011 the School Board received 296831 in insurance
proceeds in which 268973 was related to storm damage to Westlake High School and 27858 was related
to various vehicle accidents These are classified as other fmancing source in the Statement ofRevenues
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
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SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS FOR OTHER POST
EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

June 30 2011

2 Unfunded UAAL

Actuarial Actuarial as a

1 Accrued 3 Accrued Percentage
Actuarial Actuarial Liability AAL Funded Liability 5 ofCovered

Valuation Value of Entry Age Ratio UAAL Covered Payroll
Fiscal Year End Date Assets Normal 1 2 2 1 Payroll 4 5
June 30 2009 July 1 2008 471022796 471022796 137880408 3416

June 30 2010 July 1 2009 489648112 489648112 139124936 3519

June 30 2011 July 1 2010 516015528 516015528 135396040 3811
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COMPREIIENS1YE APNUA1 FINANCIAL IMPORT

Calcasieu Parish School Board

Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund With a Legally Adopted Annual Budget

GENERAL FUND The general fund accounts for all activities ofthe School Board except those that are accounted
for in other funds
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GENERAL FUND

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended June 30 2011 Exhibit 1

VARIANCE WITH

ACTUAL FINAL BUDGET

BUDGETED AMOUNTS AMOUNTS POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL Budgetary Basis NEGATIVE

BUDGETARY FUND BALANCES BEGINNING 21723867 40970638 40970638 0

Resources inflows
Local sources

Taxes

Ad valorem 27414366 28676772 28968357 291585

Sales and use 76800000 81025000 80899582 125418

Earnings on investments 2300000 1300000 873226 426774
Other 2952260 2974887 4693653 1718766

State sources

Equalization 148416076 143570061 143650059 79998

Other 1547133 3972154 4225151 252997
Federal sources 95000 95000 123073 28073

Bonds and revenue certificates refunding 0 0 108746 108746
Insurance proceeds 25000 30000 27858 2142

Transfers from other funds 552000 552000 573735 21735

Amounts available for appropriations 281825702 303166512 305114078 1947566

Charges to appropriations outflows
Instruction

Regular programs 111371890 108527722 108430427 97295

Special education 36115915 35891528 35944185 52657
Vocational education 5853906 5709284 5608889 100395

Other instructional programs 1647909 2426805 2770187 343382
Special programs 1036359 1417182 1705937 288755
Adult education 179878 168352 163295 5057

Support services
Student services 11965572 14976195 14897073 79122

Instructional staff support 12360236 13377751 13261483 116268

General administration 3007876 4072607 4072630 23

School administration 18441120 17911159 17743131 168028

Business services 3914725 2945189 2346946 598243

Plant services 31773338 32191746 31299454 892292

Student transportation services 12348748 12466698 12606876 140178

Central services 3313017 4083068 2919381 1163687

Food services 1200000 0 13446 13446

Other operations 0 34024 34757 733
Community service programs 89576 53950 93299 39349

Capital outlay 396455 394895 144636 250259

CONTINUED
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VARIANCE WITH

ACTUAL FINAL BUDGET

BUDGETED AMOUNTS AMOUNTS POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL Budgetary Basis NEGATIVE

Debt service

Principal retirement 4485315 4485316 4050361 434955
Interest and fiscal charges 0 0 217702 217702
Bond issuance costs 0 0 108747 108747

Transfers to other funds 600000 2050000 1233365 816635

Total charges to appropriations 260101835 263183471 259666207 3517264

BUDGETARY FUND BALANCES ENDING 21723867 39983041 45447871 5464830

CONCLUDED
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A General Budget Policies The School Board follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data
reflected in the budgetary comparison schedules

State statute requires budgets be adopted for the general fund and all special revenue funds

Each year prior to September 15 the Superintendent submits to the School Board proposed annual budgets
for the general fund and special revenue funds budgets Public hearings are conducted prior to the School
Boardsapproval to obtain citizens comments The operatingbudgets include proposed expenditures and
the means of financing them Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis

Appropriations unexpended budget balances lapse at year end

Formal budget integration within the accounting records is employed as a management control device
Budget amounts included in the accompanying financial statements include the original adopted budget and
all subsequent amendments These revisions were considered significant by the School Board All budget
revisions are approved by the School Board

The budgets are prepared under the modified accrual basis ofaccounting The level of budgetary control is
established by function within each fund Management can transfer appropriations from one area to another
in amounts not exceeding10000 without prior Board approval
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

Notes to the Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended June 30 2011

Note B Budget to GAAP Reconciliation Explanation of differences between budgetary inflows and outflows and
GAAP revenues and expenditures

GENERAL

FUND

Sourcesinflows of resources

Actual amounts budgetary basis available for appropriation
from the Budgetary Comparison Schedule 305114078

The fund balance at the beginning of the year is a budgetary
resource but is not a current year revenue for financial
reporting purposes 40970638

Transfers from other funds are inflows of budgetary resources
but are not revenues for financial reporting purposes 573735

Bonds and revenue certificates refunding are inflows of budgetary resources
but are not revenues for financial reporting purposes 108746

Insurance proceeds are inflows of budgetary resources
but are not revenues for financial reporting purposes 27858

Total revenues as reported on the Statement of Revenues
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds 263433101

Sourcesoutflows of resources

Actual amounts budgetary basis Total charges to appropriations
from the Budgetary Comparison Schedule 259666207

Transfers to other funds are outflows of budgetary resources
but are not expenditures for financial reporting purposes 1233365

Total expenditures as reported on the Statement of Revenues

Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances Governmental
Funds 258432842
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Combining Balance Sheet By Fund Type
June 30 2011

SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL

REVENUE SERVICE PROJECTS

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 2100561 15397191 11308630
Investments 0 1334848 16307900
Receivables 8363593 38401 312743

Inventory 882878 0 0

Cash and cash equivalents restricted 0 0 0

TOTAL ASSETS 11347032 16770440 27929273

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities

Accounts salaries and other payables 3846493 0 2390556
Interfund payables 4477580 0 0

Uneamed revenue 660803 60008 68280

Total Liabilities 8984876 60008 2458836

Fund Balances

Nonspendable 882878 0 0

Restricted 1479278 16710432 15958131
Assigned 0 0 951230

Total Fund Balances 2362156 16710432 25470437

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND

BALANCES 11347032 16770440 27929273
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Exhibit 2

PERMANENT

FUND

TEACHER

SCHOLARSHIP TOTAL

0 28806382

0 17642748
O 8714737
0 882878

101917 101917

101917 56148662

O 6237049
0 4477580
0 789091

0 11503720

100000 982878

1917 34149758

O 9512306

101917 44644942

101917 56148662
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Combining Statement of Revenues Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances By Fund Type

For the Year Ended June 30 2011

SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL

REVENUE SERVICE PROJECTS

REVENUES

Local sources

Taxes

Ad valorem 0 21224511 144297

Sales and use 0 0 2321588
Earnings on investments 729 152496 160175
Food services 1918155 0 0

Other 0 56492 3087868

State sources

Equalization 382848 0 0

Federal sources 51502047 0 1365240

Total Revenues 53803779 21433499 7078968

EXPENDITURES

Current
Instruction

Regular programs 4817929 0 1012770

Special education 5533899 0 0

Vocational education 681028 0 0

Other instructional programs 5558840 0 0

Special programs 9079048 0 0

Adult education 136048 0 0

Support services
Student services 4959296 0 0

Instructional staff support 8580327 0 189

General administration 356 669828 65513
School administration 156017 0 82473

Business services 1388666 458 21

Plant services 263516 0 2202613
Student transportation services 327956 0 0

Central services 2222 0 0

Food services 12643592 0 48163

Capital outlay 202924 0 27767562
Debt service

Principal retirement 0 15335502 745000
Interest and fiscal charges 0 8997152 73255
Bond issuance costs 0 557496 0

Total Expenditures 54331664 25560436 31997559

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 527885 4126937 24918591
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PERMANENT Exhibit 3

FUND

TEACHER

SCHOLARSHIP TOTAL

0 21368808
0 2321588

534 313934
0 1918155

O 3144160

0 382848
0 52867287

534 82316780

0 5830699

0 5533899
0 681028
0 5558840

0 9079048
O 136048

0 4959296
0 8580516
0 735697

0 238490
0 1389145
0 2466129
0 327956
0 2222
0 12691755

0 27970486

0 16080502
O 9070407
0 557496

0 111889659

534 295728791

CONTINUED
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Combining Statement of Revenues Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances By Fund Type

For the Year Ended June 30 2011

SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL

REVENUE SERVICE PROJECTS

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES USES
Transfers in 1233366 1096345 567066
Transfers out 326 0 2024823

Issuance of debt bonds and

revenue certificates 0 31980000 0

Insurance proceeds 0 0 268973

Bond premiums 0 460332 0

Payments to escrow agents 0 32081931 0

Total Other Financing Sources Uses 1233040 1454746 11887841

Net Change in Fund Balances 705155 2672191 26107375

FUND BALANCES BEGINNING 1657001 19382623 51577812

FUND BALANCES ENDING 2362156 16710432 25470437
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PERMANENT Exhibit 3

FUND

TEACHER

SCHOLARSHIP TOTAL

0 2896777
0 2025149

0 31980000
0 268973
0 460332
0 32081931

0 1499002

534 28073877

101383 72718819

101917 44644942
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Calcasieu Parish School Board

Nonmaior Special Revenue Funds

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION ACT

BASIC GRANTS TO STATES To make the United States more competitive in the world economy by
developing more fully the academic and occupational skills ofall segments ofthe population principally through
concentrating resources on improving educational programs leading to academic and occupational skills needed to
work in a technologically advanced society

TECHPREPEDUCATION To distribute funds to states to enable them to provide planning and demonstration
grants to consortia of local educational agencies andpostsecondary educational agencies for the developmentand
operation offouryear programs designed to provide a techprep education program leading to atwoyear associate
degree or a twoyear certificate and to provide in a systematic manner strong comprehensive links between
secondary schools and post secondary educational institutions

ADULT BASIC EDUCATION To improve educational opportunities for adults and to encourage the establishment
of adult education programs that will enable all adults to acquire basic educational skills necessary to function in a
literate society enable adults who so desire to complete secondary school and enable adults to benefit from job
training and retraining programs and obtain productive employment to more fully enjoy the benefits and
responsibilities of citizenship

Special emphasis is given to programs of instruction in computational skills and in speaking reading or writing
English for those adults who are educationally disadvantaged

INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES EDUCATIONACT IDEA To seek out and identify every child within
the jurisdiction of the Board who is suspected of being an exceptional child and in need of special education and
related services and to provide individualized education programs forthose in need ofspecially designed instruction

IMPROVING AMERICASSCHOOLS ACT IASA To provide opportunities for eligible children served to
acquire the knowledge and skills to meet the challenging State performance standards

WORK FORCE INVESTMENT ACT WIA This project is to help youth with job development training and
placement

TECHNOLOGY GRANT To provide professional development in the use oftechnologies that enhance teacher
effectiveness and support student learning and achievement

SCHOOL FOOD SERVICE To assist through grants and food donations in providing a nutritious breakfast and
lunch service for school students and to encourage the domestic consumption of nutritious agricultural commodities

HEAD START To provide comprehensive health educational nutritional social and other services primarily to
economically disadvantaged preschool children including Indianchildren on federally recognized reservations and
children of migratory workers and their families and to involve parents in activities with their children so that the
children will attain overall social competence

continued
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Calcasieu Parish School Board

Nonmaior Special Revenue Funds

TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE FOR NEEDY FAMILIES TANF To assist educating disadvantaged youth and
provide job preparation

EDUCATION JOBS This is a onetimeappropriation from the American Reinvestment and Recovery Actof2009
to provide assistance in saving orcreating education jobs for the 20102011 year

PRESCHOOL To provide grants to states to assist them in providing a free appropriate public education to
preschool disabled children ages three to five years

HOMELESS To ensure that homeless children and youth have access to a free appropriate public education

MISCELLANEOUS FUNDS To account forvarious small state and federal grants for which the expenditures are
legally restricted to specified purposes

Concluded
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Combining Balance Sheet
June 30 2011

VOCATIONAL ADULT

EDUCATION BASIC

ACT EDUCATION IDEA IASA

I

ASSETS
i

Cash and cash equivalents 0 0 33971 0

Receivables 116385 85861 2320361 2443413
i

Inventory 0 0 0 0 i

TOTAL ASSETS 116385 85861 2354332 2443413

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities

Accounts salaries and other payables 92834 21327 421201 1089947
Interfund payables 23551 64534 1922664 1353466

Uneamed revenue 0 0 75 0

Total Liabilities 116385 85861 2343940 2443413

Fund Balances

Nonspendable 0 0 0 0

Restricted 0 0 10392 0

Total Fund Balances 0 0 10392 0

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND

I BALANCES 116385 85861 2354332 2443413
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SCHOOL

TECHNOLOGY FOOD EDUCATION

WIA GRANT SERVICE HEADSTART TANF JOBS

0 0 2054077 0 0 0

41150 146421 1056596 785014 1001406 0

0 0 882878 0 0 0

41150 146421 3993551 785014 1001406 0

9990 84456 981130 391013 651302 0

31160 61965 0 394001 350104 0

0 0 660728 0 0 0

41150 146421 1641858 785014 1001406 0

0 0 882878 0 0 0

0 0 1468815 0 0 0

0 0 2351693 0 0 0

41150 146421 3993551 785014 1001406 0

CONTINUED
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Combining Balance Sheet
June 30 2011

Exhibit 4

MISCELLANEOUS

PRESCHOOL HOMELESS FUNDS TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 0 0 12513 2100561

Receivables 238963 0 128023 8363593

Inventory 0 0 0 882878

TOTAL ASSETS 238963 0 140536 11347032

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities

Accounts salaries and other payables 12786 0 90507 3846493
Interfund payables 226177 0 49958 4477580

Uneamed revenue 0 0 0 660803

Total Liabilities 238963 0 140465 8984876

Fund Balances

Nonspendable 0 0 0 882878
Restricted 0 0 71 1479278

Total Fund Balances 0 0 71 2362156

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND
BALANCES 238963 0 140536 11347032

CONCLUDED
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
Combining Statement of Revenues Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended June 30 2011

VOCATIONAL ADULT

EDUCATION BASIC

ACT EDUCATION IDEA IASA

REVENUES

Local sources

Eamings on investments 0 0 0 0

Food services 0 0 0 0

State sources

Equalization 0 0 0 0

Federal sources 474416 136360 10065711 11557018

Total Revenues 474416 136360 10065711 13557018

EXPENDITURES

Current

Instruction

Regular programs 0 0 209300 241711

Special education 0 0 3766393 0

Vocational education 375986 0 0 0

Other instructional programs 0 0 0 5259631

Special programs 0 0 0 2430311

Adult education 0 129818 0 0

Support services
Student services 0 0 4120192 16170a

Instructional staff support 85155 257 1352285 4703362
General administration 0 0 0 0

School administration 0 0 0 0

Business services 0 6285 451288 612344

Plant services 0 0 13887 122635

Student transportation services 0 0 116350 25324

Central services 0 0 0 0

Food services 0 0 0 0

Capital outlay 13275 0 35411 0

Total Expenditures 474416 136360 10067106 13557018

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 0 0 1395 S 0

I
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Exhibit 5

SCHOOL

TECHNOLOGY FOOD EDUCATION

WIA GRANT SERVICE HEADSTART TANF JOBS

0 0 729 0 0 0

0 0 1918155 0 0 0

O 0 382848 0 0 0

126910 543721 9977124 3682676 4851292 6495265

126910 543721 12278856 3682676 4851292 6495265

O 0 0 0 0 4366918
O 0 0 0 0 1549643
O 0 0 0 101308 203734

21434 0 0 35443 0 53126
O 0 0 2282058 4307816 46205

O 0 0 0 0 6230

O 0 0 248677 0 269409
107793 543721 0 544922 269555 0

O 0 0 356 0 0

O 0 0 156017 0 0

O 0 38519 0 216205 0

0 0 0 126994 0 0

0 0 0 185059 0 0

O 0 0 2222 0 0

O 0 12534330 109262 0 0

O 0 154238 0 0 0

129227 543721 12727087 3691010 4894884 6495265

2317 0 448231 8334 43592 0

CONTINUED
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Combining Statement of Revenues Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Year Ended June 30 2011

VOCATIONAL ADULT

EDUCATION BASIC

ACT EDUCATION IDEA IASA

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES USES
Transfers in 0 0 0 0

Transfers out 0 0 0 0

Total Other Financing Sources Uses 0 0 0 0

Net Change in Fund Balances 0 0 1395 0

FUND BALANCES BEGINNING 0 0 11787 0

FUND BALANCES ENDING 0 0 10392 0

110

Exhibit 5

SCHOOL

TECHNOLOGY FOOD EDUCATION

WIA GRANT SERVICE HEADSTART TANF JOBS

2317 0 1200000 135 6702 0

0 0 0 0 130 0

2317 0 1200000 135 6572 0

0 0 751769 8199 37020 0

0 0 1599924 8199 37020 0

0 0 2351693 0 0 0

CONTINUED
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I CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Combining Statement of Revenues Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Year Ended June 30 2011
Exhibit 5

MISCELLANEOUS

PRESCHOOL HOMELESS FUNDS TOTAL

REVENUES

Local sources

Eamings on investments 0 0 0 729

Food services 0 0 0 1918155

State sources

Equalization 0 0 0 382848

Federal sources 400479 74577 1116498 51502047

Total Revenues 400479 74577 1116498 53803779

EXPENDITURES

Current

Instruction

Regular programs 0 0 0 4817929

Special education 217863 0 0 5533899
Vocational education 0 0 0 681028

Other instructional programs 0 50696 138510 5558840

Special programs 0 12658 0 9079048
Adult education 0 0 0 136048

Support services
Student services 159318 0 0 4959296

Instructional staff support 5484 6561 961232 8580327
General administration 0 0 0 356
School administration 0 0 0 156017
Business services 17814 3338 40873 1388666

Plant services 0 0 0 263516

Student transportation services 0 1128 95 327956

Central services 0 0 0 2222

Food services 0 0 0 12643592

Capital outlay 0 0 0 202924

Total Expenditures 400479 74381 1140710 54331664

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 0 196 24212 527

CONTINUED
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Combining Statement of Revenues Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Year Ended June 30 2011
Exhibit 5

MISCELLANEOUS

PRESCHOOL HOMELESS FUNDS TOTAL

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES USES
Transfers in 0 0 24212 1233366
Transfers out 0 196 0 326

Total Other Financing Sources Uses 0 196 24212 1233040

Net Change in Fund Balances 0 0 0 705155

FUND BALANCES BEGINNING 0 0 71 167001

FUND BALANCES ENDING 0 0 71 2362156

CONCLUDED
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
VOCATIONAL EDUCATION ACT

Schedule of Revenues Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended June 30 2011 Exhibit 6

VARIANCE

FAVORABLE

BUDGET ACTUAL UNFAVORABLE

REVENUES

Federal sources 474416 474416 0

Total Revenues 474416 474416 0

EXPENDITURES

Current

Instruction

Vocational education 386416 375986 10430

Support services
Instructional staff support 88000 85155 2845

Capital outlay 0 13275 13275

Total Expenditures 474416 474416 0

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 0 0 0

FUND BALANCE BEGINNING 0 0 0

FUND BALANCE ENDING 0 0 0
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
ADULT BASIC EDUCATION

Schedule of Revenues Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended June 30 2011 Exhibit 62

VARIANCE
FAVORABLE

BUDGET ACTUAL UNFAVORABLE

REVENUES

Federal sources 202430 136360 6607Q

Total Revenues 202430 136360 66070

EXPENDITURES

Current

Instruction

Adult education 191459 129818 61641
Support services
Instructional staff support 2000 257 1743
Business services 8971 6285 2686

Total Expenditures 202430 136360 66070

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 0 0 0

FUND BALANCE BEGINNING 0 0 0

FUND BALANCE ENDING 0 0 0
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
IDEA

Schedule of Revenues Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended June 30 2011 Exhibit 63

VARIANCE

FAVORABLE

BUDGET ACTUAL UNFAVORABLE

REVENUES

i
Federal sources 15389913 10065711 5324202

Total Revenues 15389913 10065711 0324202

EXPENDITURES

Current

Instruction

Regular programs 0 209300 209300

Special education 7119304 3766393 3352911

Support services
Student services 5085111 4120192 964919

Instructional staff support 2347636 1352285 995351

Business services 695661 453288 242373

Plant services 11200 13887 2687
Student transportation services 106000 116350 10350

Capital outlay 0 35411 35411

Total Expenditures 15364912 10067106 5297806

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 25001 1395 26396

FUND BALANCE BEGINNING 0 11787 11787

FUND BALANCE ENDING 25001 10392 14609
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
IASA

Schedule of Revenues Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended June 30 2011 Exhibit 64

VARIANCE

FAVORABLE

BUDGET ACTUAL UNFAVORABLE

REVENUES

Federal sources 15232349 13557018 1675331

Total Revenues 15232349 13557018 1675331

EXPENDITURES

Current

Instruction

Regular instruction 254603 241711 12892

Other instructional programs 6014846 5259631 755215

Special programs 2814622 2430311 384311

Support services
Student services 172658 161700 10958

Instructional staff support 5115715 4703362 412353

Business services 688788 612344 76444

Plant services 135299 122635 12664

Student transportation services 35818 25324 10494

Total Expenditures 15232349 13557018 1675331

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 0 0 0

FUND BALANCE BEGINNING 0 0 0

FUND BALANCE ENDING 0 0 0
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
WIA

Schedule of Revenues Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended June 30 2011 Exhibit 65

VARIANCE

FAVORABLE

BUDGET ACTUAL UNFAVORABLE

REVENUES

Federal sources 126910 126910 0

Total Revenues 126910 126910 0

EXPENDITURES

Current
Instruction

Other instructional programs 22802 21434 1368
Support services

Instructional staff support 104108 107793 3685

Total Expenditures 126910 129227 2317

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 0 2317 2317

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES USES
Transfers in 0 2317 2317

Total Other Financing Sources Uses 0 2317 2317

Net Change in Fund Balances 0 0 0

FUND BALANCE BEGINNING 0 0 0

FUND BALANCE ENDING 0 0 0

118

CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
TECHNOLOGY GRANT

Schedule of Revenues Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended June 30 2011 Exhibit 66

VARIANCE

FAVORABLE

BUDGET ACTUAL UNFAVORABLE

REVENUES

Federal sources 758428 543721 214707

Total Revenues 758428 543721 214707

EXPENDITURES

Current

Support services
Instructional staff support 758428 543721 214707

Total Expenditures 758428 543721 214707

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 0 0 0

FUND BALANCE BEGINNING 0 0 0

FUND BALANCE ENDING 0 0 0
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

SCHOOL FOOD SERVICE

Schedule of Revenues Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended June 30 2011 Exhibit 6 7

VARIANCE

FAVORABLE

BUDGET ACTUAL UNFAVORABLE

REVENUES

Local sources

Earnings on investments 250 729 479

Food services 2363500 1918155 445345
State sources

Equalization 382848 382848 0

Federal sources 9093750 9977124 883374

Total Revenues 11840348 12278856 438508

EXPENDITURES

Current

Business services 0 38519 38519
Food services 13079212 12534330 544882
Capital outlay 0 154238 154238

Total Expenditures 13079212 12727087 352125

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 1238864 448231 790633

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES USES
Transfers in 1200000 1200000 0

Total Other Financing Sources Uses 1200000 1200000 0

Net Change in Fund Balance 38864 751769 790633

FUND BALANCE BEGINNING 418121 1599924 1181803

FUND BALANCE ENDING 379257 2351693 1972436
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

HEADSTART

Schedule of Revenues Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended June 30 2011 Exhibit 68

VARIANCE

FAVORABLE

BUDGET ACTUAL UNFAVORABLE

REVENUES

Local Sources

Other 0 0 0

Federal sources 3682676 3682676 0

Total Revenues 3682676 3682676

EXPENDITURES

Current

Instruction

Other instructional programs 9743 35443 25700
Special programs 2272677 2282058 9381

Support services
Student services 252872 248677 4195
Instructional staff support 562058 544922 17136
General administration 1500 356 1144
School administration 171225 156017 15208
Plant services 92922 126994 34072
Student transportation services 195529 185059 10470
Central services 3000 2222 778

Food services 121150 109262 11888

Total Expenditures 3682676 3691010 8334

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 0 8334 8334

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES USES
Transfers in 0 135 135

Total Other Financing Sources Uses 0 135 135

Net change in Fund Balances 0 8199 8199

FUND BALANCE BEGINNING 0 8199 8199

FUND BALANCE ENDING 0 0 0
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
TANF

Schedule of Revenues Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended June 30 2011 Exhibit 69

VARIANCE

FAVORABLE

BUDGET ACTUAL UNFAVORABLE

REVENUES

Federal sources 4853412 4851292 2120

Total Revenues 4853412 4851292 2120

EXPENDITURES

Current

Instruction

Vocational education 98444 101308 2864

Special programs 4250905 4307816 56911

Support services
Instructional staff support 287858 269555 18303

Business services 216205 216205 0

Total Expenditures 4853412 4894884 41472

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 0 43592 43592

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES USES
Transfers in 0 6702 6702

Transfers out 0 130 130

Total Other Financing Sources Uses 0 6572 6572

Net Change in Fund Balances 0 37020 37020

FUND BALANCE BEGINNING 0 37020 37020

FUND BALANCE ENDING 0 0 0
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
EDUCATION JOBS

Schedule of Revenues Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended June 30 2011 Exhibit 6 10

VARIANCE

FAVORABLE

BUDGET ACTUAL UNFAVORABLE

REVENUES

Federal sources 6495265 6495265 0

Total Revenues 6495265 6495265 0

EXPENDITURES
Current

Instruction

Regular programs 6253943 4366918 1887025

Special education 5586 1549643 1544057
Vocational education 0 203734 203734
Other instructional programs 0 53126 53126
Special programs 0 46205 46205
Adult education 0 6230 6230

Support services
Student services 235736 269409 33673

Total Expenditures 6495265 6495265 0

FUND BALANCE BEGINNING 0 0 0

FUND BALANCE ENDING 0 0 0
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

PRESCHOOL

Schedule of Revenues Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended June 30 2011 Exhibit 611

VARIANCE

FAVORABLE

BUDGET ACTUAL UNFAVORABLE

REVENUES

Federal sources 481825 400479 81346

Total Revenues 481825 400479 81346

EXPENDITURES

Current

Instruction

Special education 261697 217863 43834

Support services
Student services 166001 159318 6683

Instructional staff support 32403 5484 26919

Business services 21724 17814 3910

Total Expenditures 481825 400479 81346

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 0 0 0

FUND BALANCE BEGINNING 0 0 0

FUND BALANCE ENDING 0 0 0
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

HOMELESS

Schedule of Revenues Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended June 30 2011 Exhibit 6 12

VARIANCE

FAVORABLE

BUDGET ACTUAL UNFAVORABLE

REVENUES

Federal sources 74577 74577 0

Total Revenues 74577 74577 0

EXPENDITURES

Current

Instruction

Other instructional programs 50892 50696 196

Special programs 12287 12658 371

Support services
Instructional staff support 8060 6561 1499

Business services 3338 3338 0

Student transportation services 0 1128 1128

Total Expenditures 74577 74381 196

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 0 196 196

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES USES
Transfers out 0 196 196

Total Other Financing Sources Uses 0 196 196

Net Change in Fund Balances 0 0 0

FUND BALANCE BEGINNING 0 0 0

FUND BALANCE ENDING 0 0 0
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
MISCELLANEOUS FUNDS

Schedule of Revenues Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended June 30 2011 Exhibit 613

VARIANCE

FAVORABLE

BUDGET ACTUAL UNFAVORABLE

REVENUES

Federal sources 1821536 1116498 705038

Total Revenues 1821536 1116498 705038

EXPENDITURES

Current

Instruction

Other instructional programs 118671 138510 19839
Support services
Instructional staff support 1640575 961232 679343
Business services 61718 40873 20845
Plant services 500 0 500

Student transportation services 72 95 23

Total Expenditures 1821536 1140710 680826

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 0 24212 24212

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES USES
Transfers in 0 24212 24212

Total Other Financing Sources Uses 0 24212 24212

Net Change in Fund Balances 0 0 0

FUND BALANCE BEGINNING 0 71 71

FUND BALANCE ENDING 0 71 71
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Calcasieu Parish School Board

Nonmaior Debt Service Funds

DeQuincy
South Lake Charles

WestlakeMaplewood
Starks
Iowa

Vinton

Moss Bluff
Southeast Lake Charles
Southwest Lake Charles

Bell City
Sulphur
North Lake Charles

The debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for and the payment of general long
term debt principal interest and related costs The funds reflect the debt service activity ofadministrative districts
created by the Board
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Combining Balance Sheet
By Bonding Districts of Calcasieu Parish

June 30 2011

SOUTH

LAKE WESTLAKE

DEQUINCY CHARLES MAPLEWOOD STARKS IOWA

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 545928 58250 1826260 314286 491533

Investments 0 0 0 0 0

Receivables 139 73 766 6108 18

TOTAL ASSETS 546067 58323 1827026 320394 491551

LIABILITIES ANDFUND BALANCES

Liabilities

Interfund payables 0 0 0 0 0

Unearned revenue 0 0 0 0 0

Total Liabilities 0 0 0 0 0

Fund Balances

Restricted 546067 58323 1827026 320394 491551

Total Fund Balances 546067 58323 1827026 320394 491551

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND

BALANCES 546067 58323 S 1827026 320394 491551

i
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Exhibit 7

SOUTHEAST SOUTHWEST NORTH

MOSS LAKE LAKE BELL LAKE

VINTON BLUFF CHARLES CHARLES CITY SULPHUR CHARLES TOTAL

1134076 823090 1724867 2566009 394964 4420825 1097103 15397191

O 1334848 0 0 0 0 0 1334848

2063 0 2584 921 19892 1383 4454 38401

1136139 2157938 1727451 2566930 414856 4422208 1101557 16770440

O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

60008 0 0 0 0 0 0 60008

60008 0 0 0 0 0 0 60008

1076131 2157938 1727451 2566930 414856 4422208 1101557 16710432

1076131 2157938 1727451 2566930 414856 4422208 1101557 16710432

I

1136139 2157938 1727451 2566930 414856 4422208 1101557 16770440
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Combining Statement of Revenues Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balances By Bonding Districts of Calcasieu Parish

For the Year Ended June 30 2011

SOUTH

LAKE WESTLAKE

DEQUINCY CHARLES MAPLEWOOD STARKS IOWA

REVENUES

Local sources

Ad valorem taxes 887008 85115 4266373 186975 611258

Earnings on investments 4480 2325 6060 4606 1950

Other 0 309 13716 0 0

Total Revenues 891488 87749 4286149 191581 613208

EXPENDITURES

Support services

General administration 28127 2581 130262 5639 19203

Business services 0 0 0 0 0

Debt service

Principal retirement 360000 1345000 2580000 180000 405000

Interest and fiscal charges 456949 27614 2198926 15980 191764

Bond issuance costs 0 0 148404 0 0

Total Expenditures 845076 1375195 5057592 201619 615967

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 46412 1287446 771443 10038 2759

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES USES
Transfers in 0 0 0 0 0

Issuance of debt bonds and

revenue certificates 0 0 13510000 0 0

Bond premiums 0 0 0 0

s

0

Payments to escrow agent 0 0 13572355 0 0

Total Other Financing Sources Uses 0 0 62355 0 0

Net Change in Fund Balances 46412 1287446 833798 10038 2759

FUND BALANCES BEGINNING 499655 1345769 2660824 330432 494310

FUND BALANCES ENDING 546067 58323 1827026 320394 491551
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SOUTHEAST SOUTHWEST NORTH

MOSS LAKE LAKE BELL LAKE

VINTON BLUFF CHARLES CHARLES CITY SULPHUR CHARLES TOTAL

961593 0 2244128 2481155 451178 6165058 2884670 21224511

37720 44365 8968 8197 1577 14111 18137 152496

4036 22692 0 15739 0 0 0 56492

1003349 67057 2253096 2505091 452755 6179169 2902807 21433499

29601 598 75255 77511 14296 189697 97058 669828

458 0 0 0 0 0 0 458

690502 790000 1360000 1740000 285000 3635000 1965000 15335502

243556 381859 794419 1042426 165066 2469553 1009040 8997152

168152 0 0 0 0 240940 0 557496

1132269 1172457 2229674 2859937 464362 6535190 3071098 25560436

128920 1105400 23422 354846 11607 356021 168291 4126937

0 1096345 0 0 0 0 0 1096345

8770000 0 0 0 0 9700000 0 31980000

0 0 0 0 0 460332 0 460332

8590183 0 0 0 0 9919393 0 3208193y

179817 1096345 0 0 0 240939 0 1454746

50897 9055 23422 354846 11607 115082 168291 2672191

1025234 2166993 1704029 2921776 426463 4537290 1269848 19382623

1076131 2157938 17274511206930 414856 4422208 1 1 16710432
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Calcasieu Parish School Board

Nonmaior Capital Project Funds

Starks

Iowa

Moss Bluff

Bell City
North Lake Charles

Riverboat

DeQuincy
WHS 2010 Storm Repairs
Qualified Zone Academy Bonds QZAB
Sulphur
Hurricane Rita Rebuild

WestlakeMaplewood
Community Development Block Grant

The capital project funds account for the receipts and disbursement of proceeds of general bond issues and other
designated revenues used for acquisition of major capital facilities The funds reflect the reflect the activity of
administrative districts created by the Board
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Combining Balance Sheet
By Bonding Districts of Calcasieu Parish

June 30 2011

NORTH

LAKE

STARKS IOWA MOSS BLUFF BELL CITY CHARLES

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 931 25498 4904974 185359 6

Investments 0 0 0 0 0

Receivables 0 0 218158 7010 0

TOTAL ASSETS 931 25498 5123132 192369 6

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities

Accounts salaries and other payables 0 0 254253 2632 0

Uneamed revenue 0 0 0 0 0

Total Liabilities 0 0 254253 2632 0

Fund Balances

Restricted 931 25498 4868879 189737 6

Assigned 0 0 0 0 0

Total Fund Balances 931 25498 4868879 189737 6

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 931 25498 5123132 192369 6
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WHS 2010 HURRICANE

STORM RITA

RIVERBOAT DEQUINCY REPAIRS QZAB SULPHUR REBUILD

822802 707703 0 152417 50399 2504673

3875268 0 0 0 197674 2509375

87575 0 0 0 0 0

4785645 707703 0 152417 248073 5014048

279587 452215 0 0 0 7800

0 0 0 0 0 0

279587 452215 0 0 0 7800

0 255488 0 152417 248073 0

4506058 0 0 0 0 5006248

4506058 255488 0 152417 248073 5006248

4785645 707703 0 152417 248073 5014048

CONTINUED
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Combining Balance Sheet
By Bonding Districts of Calcasieu Parish

June 30 2011
Exhibit 9

COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT

WESTLAKEI BLOCK

MAPLEWOOD GRANT TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 1677671 276197 11308630

Investments 9725583 0 16307900

Receivables 0 0 312743

TOTAL ASSETS 11403254 276197 27929273

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities

Accounts salaries and other payables 1186152 207917 2390556
Uneamed revenue 0 68280 68280

Total Liabilities 1186152 276197 2458836

Fund Balances

Restricted 10217102 0 15958131

Assigned 0 0 951206

Total Fund Balances 10217102 0 25470437

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 11403254 276197 27929273

CONCLUDED
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Combining Statement of Revenues Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balances By Bonding Districts of Calcasieu Parish

For the Year Ended June 30 2011

STARKS IOWA MOSS BLUFF BELL CITY

REVENUES

Local sources

Taxes

Ad valorem 0 0 2 S 144295
Sales and use 0 0 2321588 0

Eamings on investments 0 0 23876 424

Other 0 0 24990 0

Federal revenue 0 0 0 0
Total Revenues 0 0 2370456 144719

EXPENDITURES
Current

Instruction

Regular programs 0 0 12644 35341
Support services
Instructional staff support 0 0 0 0
General administration 0 0 0 4551
School administration 0 0 0 7150
Business services 0 0 21 0

Plant services 0 0 72374 12622
Food services 0 0 0 0

Capital outlay 0 0 2732906 0
Debt service

Principal retirement 0 0 0 0
Interest and fiscal charges 0 0 0 0

Total Expenditures 0 0 2817945 59664

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 0 0 447489 85055

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES USES
Transfers in 0 0 0 0

Transfers out 0 0 1457757 0

Insurance proceeds 0 0 0 0

Total Other Financing Sources Uses 0 0 1457757 0
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NORTH WHS 2010 HURRICANE
LAKE STORM RITA

CHARLES RIVERBOAT DEQUINCY REPAIRS O2AB SULPHUR D

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

O o 0 0 0 0 0

O 38210 10981 0 90 6370 25605

O 2630959 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 181513

O 2669169 10981 0 90 6370 208118

O 62817 44771 0 0 484525 4400

O 0 189 0 0 0 0

O 2548 2425 0 0 5510 0

O 0 32844 0 0 8955 0

O 0 0 0 0 0 0

O 100441 142839 0 0 334807 644032

0 0 0 0 0 11426 0

O 4181542 3049995 383861 0 2931884 0

O 745000 0 0 0 0 0

O 73255 0 0 0 0 0

O 5165603 3273063 383861 0 3777107 648432

0 24964341 3262082 0838611 90 3770737 440414

O 0 0 179063 0 0 0

O 388003 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 268973 0 0 0

0 3880031 0 448036 0 0 0

CONTINUED
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Combining Statement of Revenues Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balances By Bonding Districts of Calcasieu Parish

For the Year Ended June 30 2011

STARKS IOWA MOSS BLUFF NEILCITY

Net Change in Fund Balances 0 0 1905246 85055

FUND BALANCES BEGINNING 931 25498 6774125 104682

FUND BALANCES ENDING 931 25498 4868879 189737

140
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NORTH WHS 2010 HURRICANE
LAKE STORM RITA

CHARLES RIVERBOAT DEQUINCY REPAIRS QZAB SULPHUR REBUILD

0 2884437 3262082 64175 90 3770737 440314

6 7390495 3517570 64175 152327 4018810 5A46562

6 4506058 255488 0 152417 248073 5006248

CONTINUED
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Combining Statement of Revenues Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balances By Bonding Districts of Calcasieu Parish

For the Year Ended June 30 2011
Exhibit 10

COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT

WESTLAKEJ BLOCK

MAPLEWOOD GRANT TOTAL

REVENUES

Local sources

Taxes

Ad valorem 0 0 144297
Sales and use 0 0 2321588

Eamings on investments 54619 0 160175
Other 0 431719 3087668

Federal revenue 0 1182727 1365240

Total Revenues 54619 1614446 7078968

EXPENDITURES

Current

Instruction

Regular programs 368272 0 1012770

Support services
Instructional staff support 0 0 189

General administration 50479 0 65513

School administration 33524 0 82473

Business services 0 0 21

Plant services 895498 0 2202613
Food services 36737 0 48163

Capital outlay 12872928 1614446 27767562
Debt service

Principal retirement 0 0 745000

Interest and fiscal charges 0 0 73255

Total Expenditures 14257438 1614446 31997559

EXCESS Deficiency OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 14202819 0 24918591

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES USES
Transfers in 388003 0 567068
Transfers out 179063 0 2024823
Insurance proceeds 0 0 268973

Total Other Financing Sources Uses 208940 0 1188784

CONTINUED
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Combining Statement of Revenues Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balances By Bonding Districts of Calcasieu Parish

For the Year Ended June 30 2011
Exhibit 10

COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT

WESTLAKE BLOCK

MAPLEWOOD GRANT TOTAL

Net Change in Fund Balances 13993879 0 26107375

FUND BALANCES BEGINNING 24210981 0 51577812

FUND BALANCES ENDING 10217102 0 25470447

CONCLUDED
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Calcasieu Parish School Board

Combining Internal Service Funds

The Board maintains the following self insurance funds

EmployeesHealthLife
WorkersCompensation

The Internal Service Funds account for the receipt ofpremiums and expenditures for the claims and administrative
costs for the Boardsself insurance programs
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Combining Statement of Net Assets
June 30 2011

Exhibit 11

EMPLOYEES WORKERS

HEALTHLIFE COMPENSATION TOTAL

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 3426502 2589520 6016022
Investments 5671323 0 5671323
Receivables net 1039234 0 1039234

Total assets 10137059 2589520 12728579

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities

Accounts salaries and other payables 3100398 51559 3151957
Claims payable 5000000 1336389 6336389

Total current liabilities 8100398 1387948 9488346

Noncurrent liabilities

OPEB payable 138697870 0 138697870

Total noncurrent liabilities 138697870 0 138697870

Total Liabilities 146798268 1387948 148186216

NET ASSETS

Unrestricted 136661209 1201572 135459647

Total Net Assets 136661209 1201572 135459637
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Combining Statement of Revenues Expenses and Changes
in Net Assets

For the Year Ended June 30 2011

Exhibit 12

EMPLOYEES WORKERS

HEALTHLIFE COMPENSATION TOTAL

OPERATING REVENUES

Premiums 41325445 4096515 46421960

Total Operating Revenues 42325445 4096515 46421960

OPERATING EXPENSES

Administrative expenses 517715 261157 778872
Premium payments 4368397 306481 4674878
Benefit payments 75347683 2786560 7813424

Total Operating Expenses 80233795 3354198 83587993

Operating Income loss 37908350 742317 37166033

NONOPERATING REVENUES

Interest income 68441 4851 73292

Change in net assets 37839909 747168 37092741

Net Assets Beginning 98821300 454404 98366896

Net Assets Ending 136661209 1201572 135459637
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Year Ended June 30 2011
Exhibit 13

EMPLOYEES WORKERS

HEALTHILIFE COMPENSATION TOTAL

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash received for premiums 45281202 4491634 49772836
Cash paid for benefits 39216508 3348203 42564711
Cash paid for excess insurance 4416602 306481 4723083
Cash paid to employees 223930 142011 365941
Cash paid for employee benefits 87600 52717 140317
Cash paid to suppliers 186802 44989 231791

Net cash provided used by operating activities 1149760 597233 1746993

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Earnings on invested proceeds 68441 4851 73292

Sale purchase of investments 52684 0 52
Net cash provided used by investing activities 15757 4851 20608

Net increase decrease in cash and cash equivalents 1165517 602084 1767601

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 2260985 1987436 4248421

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 3426502 2569520 6016022

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME LOSS TO
NET CASH PROVIDED USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income loss 37908350 742317 37166033
Adjustments to reconcile operating income

to net cash provided used by operating activities
Change in assets and liabilities

Increase decrease in receivables 2955757 395119 3350876

Increase decrease in accounts payable 844689 205492 639197

Increase decrease in claims payable 0 334711 334711
Increase decrease in OPEB 35257664 0 35257664

Total adjustments 39058110 145084 38913026

NET CASH PROVIDED USED FOR OPERATING
ACTIVITIES 1149760 597233 1746993
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Calcasieu Parish School Board

A2encv Funds

STUDENT ACTIVITIES FUND This accounts formonies collected and expendedbythe individual schools This
money is held in an agency capacity

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS FUND This fund accounts for collections from employees to pay for various benefits

SALES TAXCOLLECTION FUND This accounts for monies collected by the School Board acting as the Sales
Tax Commission in Calcasieu Parish on behalf ofthe other taxing bodies

SALES TAXPAID UNDER PROTEST FUND This fund accounts for sales taxescollected but paid under protest
These funds are held in the agency fund pending settlement of the protest

SCHOLARSHIPFUND This fund accounts fordonations received and amounts awarded to scholarshiprecipients
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
AGENCY FUNDS

Combining Statement of Changes In Assets and Liabilities
For the Year Ended June 30 2011 Exhibit 14

Balance Balance

July12010 Additions Deductions June 30 2011

SCHOOL ACTIVITIES FUND

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 5929402 13136424 13119804 5946022

Total assets 5929402 13136424 13119804 5946022

LIABILITIES

Due to student groups 5929402 13136424 13119804 5946022

Total liabilities 5929402 13136424 13119804 5946022

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS FUND

ASSETS

Due from employees 36695 858499 853150 42044

Total assets 36695 858499 853150 42044

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable on behalfof
employees 36695 858499 853150 42044

Total liabilities 36695 858499 853150 42044

SALES TAX COLLECTION FUND

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 142146 207464034 207490198 115982
Accounts receivables 18624503 23806842 18624503 23806842

Total assets 18766649 231270876 226114701 23922824

LIABILITIES
Due to other govemments 18766649 231270876 226114701 23922824

Total liabilities 18766649 231270876 226114701 23922824

Continued
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
1 AGENCY FUNDS

Combining Statement of Changes In Assets and Liabilities
For the Year Ended June 30 2011 Exhibit 14

Balance Balance

July 1 2010 Additions Deductions June 30 2011

SALESTAXES PAID UNDER PROTEST FUND

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 7322815 523945 1828305 60184

Total assets 7322815 523945 1828305 6018455

LIABILITIES

Protested taxes payable 7322815 523945 1828305 6018455

Total liabilities 7322815 523945 1828305 6018455

CARTER SCHOLARSHIP AGENCY FUND

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 11338 54 558 10834

Total assets 11338 54 558 10834

LIABILITIES

Scholarships payable 11338 54 558 10834

Total liabilities 11338 54 558 10834

ALLAGENCY FUNDS

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 13405701 221124457 222438865 12091293
Receivables 18624503 23806842 18624503 23806842

Due from employees 36695 858499 853150 42044

Total assets 32066899 245789798 241916518 35940179

LIABILITIES

Due to student groups 5929402 13136424 13119804 5946022

Accounts payable on behalf of
employees 36695 858499 853150 42044

Due to other govemments 18766649 231270876 226114701 23922824

Protested taxes payable 7322815 523945 1828305 6018455

Scholarships payable 11338 54 558 10834

Total liabilities 32066899 245789798 241916518 35940179

Concluded
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

SCHOOL ACTIVITIES AGENCY FUND
Schedule of Changes in Deposits Due Others

For the Year Ended June 30 2011 Exhibit 15

Balance Balance

SCHOOL Beginning Additions Deductions Ending

Adult Education 6265 5802 12067 0

S P Arnett Middle School 35428 143748 127753 51423

Barbe Elementary School 16440 19761 22525 13676

A M Barbe High School 488835 1606560 1480079 615316

Bell City High School 85184 304508 288816 100876

Brentwood Elementary School 17092 49043 38606 27529

Calcasieu Alternative Elementary 7646 148 588 7206

Calcasieu Career Center 47107 29646 30319 46434

J D Clifton Elementary School 32489 39948 49438 22999

College Oaks Elementary School 70368 76075 68123 78320

College Street T 1 66901 40836 28255 79482

D A Combre Elementary School 88839 22478 22237 89080
T S Cooley Elementary School 47118 169756 178211 38663

Cypress Cove Elementary 0 83635 30193 53442

DeQuincy Elementary School 27864 66745 77529 17080

DeQuincy High School 121525 267915 261184 128256

DeQuincy Middle School 34088 113611 102562 45137

DeQuincy Primary School 65311 52352 45939 71724

Dolby Elementary School 57296 227201 238154 46343

Fairview Elementary School 99439 84697 105539 78597

Frasch Elementary School 94812 207855 210377 92290

Gillis Elementary School 214415 227230 238991 202654
WT Henning Elementary School 59571 73739 78362 54948

Henry Heights Elementary School 70338 82899 101391 51846

Sam Houston High School 237942 1031939 1023292 246589

Iowa High School 134885 445219 453073 127031

J J Johnson Elementary School 14814 17343 24793 7364

M J Kaufman Elementary School 37569 90198 91959 35808

J F Kennedy Elementary School 11189 16762 17187 10764

E K Key Elementary School 33162 130619 104957 58824

LaGrange Senior High School 171898 536941 546648 162191

Lake CharlesBoston Learning 28776 73641 53873 48544

LeBlanc Middle School 58696 102001 95877 64820

Lebleu Settlement School 47935 117025 126220 38740

W W Lewis Middle School 108973 312478 289078 132373

Maplewood Middle School 145594 324940 326050 144484

Ray D Molo Middle School 25518 51963 48615 28866

Moss Bluff Elementary School 147197 297193 322205 122185

Moss Bluff Middle School 207917 342606 394996 155527

A A Nelson Elementary School 112592 252039 281442 83189

Oak Park Elementary School 14870 99111 103521 10460

Oak Park Middle School 50838 109971 103324 57485

D S Perkins Elementary School 52907 16713 69620 0

Prien Lake Elementary School 155125 228231 258064 125292

Reynaud Middle School 12110 24762 21566 15306
Continued
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

SCHOOL ACTIVITIES AGENCY FUND
Schedule of Changes in Deposits Due Others

For the Year Ended June 30 2011 Exhibit 15

Balance Balance
SCHOOL Beginning Additions Deductions Ending

St John Elementary School 100810 310643 312144 99309

Starks High School 60508 125976 130618 55866

Sulphur High School 697455 1326560 1365659 658356

Sulphur High School 9th Grade Camp 46622 203271 152621 97272

R W Vincent Elementary School 62589 77761 78053 62297

Vincent Settlement Elementary School 145516 198960 232957 111519

Vinton Elementary School 70852 94940 101808 63984

Vinton High School 118672 203944 193357 129259

Vinton Northside Middle School 39176 89436 82821 45791

WashingtonMarionHigh School 67087 285468 286032 66523
T H Watkins Elementary School 32353 51510 53971 29892

J I Watson Elementary School 105511 181845 194126 93230

Pearl Watson Elementary School 21707 47262 43874 25095
S J Welsh Middle School 100375 398160 354687 143848

Western Heights Elementary School 99710 51191 39955 110946

Westlake High School 236435 471043 493258 214220

Westwood Elementary School 180677 230497 225161 186013

F K White Middle School 62461 136874 150823 48512

R F Wilson Elementary School 16008 33200 34281 14927

TOTAL 5929402 13136424 13119804 5946022

Concluded

1
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Calcasieu Parish School Board

General

Schedule ofCompensation Paid Board Members
For the Year Ended June 30 2011

The schedule ofcompensation paid to the School Board members is presented in compliancewithHouse Concurrent
ResolutionNo 54 ofthe 1979 Session ofthe Louisiana Legislature Compensation ofthe School Board members is
included in the general administrative expenditures ofthe general fund In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute
1756 the School Board members have elected the monthly payment method ofcompensation Under this method
each member ofthe School Board receives 800per month and the president receives 850 per month for performing
the duties ofhis office

Bill Jongbloed President 10200
R LWebb Vice President 9600
Joe A Andrepont 10200

Annette Ballard 9600
Dale B Bernard 9600

Billy Breaux 9600
Randall Burleigh 9600
Mack Dellafosse 9600
Clara Duhon 9600
ChadGuidry 9600
Fredman Hardy 9600
James W Karr Sr 9600

Bryan LaRocque 9600
Jim Schooler 4800
Roman Thompson 4800

TOTAL S135600
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APPENDIX C 

FORMS OF OPINIONS OF BOND COUNSEL 

 
November 20, 2012 

 
School District No. 23 of 
Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana 
Calcasieu Parish School Board 
3310 Broad Street 
Lake Charles, LA 70615 
 
Stephens Inc. 
445 North Blvd., Suite 802 
Baton Rouge, LA 70802 
 

$8,070,000 
General Obligation Refunding Bonds of School District No. 23  

of Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana, 2012 Series A 
 
Gentlemen: 
 
We have acted as bond counsel to School District No. 23 of Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana (the “Issuer”) in connection 
with issuance by the Issuer of $8,070,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, 2012 Series A, dated November 20, 
2012 (the “Bonds”).  In such capacity, we have examined such law and such certified proceedings, certifications and 
other documents as we have deemed necessary to render this opinion.  All capitalized terms herein, unless otherwise 
defined, shall have the respective meanings assigned thereto in the Bond Resolution (herein defined). 
 
The Bonds are issued for the purpose of advance refunding the calling maturities of the Issuer’s outstanding General 
Obligation Public School Improvement Bonds, 2009 Series dated February 15, 2009 on original issue, consisting of 
those bonds which mature February 15, 2015 through February 15, 2029, inclusive (the “Refunded Bonds”), 
pursuant to the provisions of Article VI, Section 33 of the Constitution of the State of Louisiana of 1974 and Chapter 
14-A, Title 39 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, as amended (La. R.S. 39:1444-1455) (the “Act”), and a 
resolution adopted by the Calcasieu Parish School Board, governing authority of the Issuer, on October 2, 2012 (the 
“Bond Resolution”). 
 
We have examined (i) the Constitution and statutes of the State of Louisiana (“State”), including the Act; (ii) the 
Bond Resolution; (iii) a certified transcript of proceedings in connection with issuance of the Bonds; (iv) executed 
and authenticated Bond No. R-1; and (v) such other documents, instruments, papers and matters of law as we have 
considered necessary or appropriate for the purposes of this opinion. 
 
We have not been engaged or undertaken to review the accuracy, completeness or sufficiency of the Preliminary or 
Final Official Statement or other offering material relating to the Bonds (except to the extent, if any, stated in the 
Official Statement) and we express no opinion relating thereto (excepting only matters set forth as our opinion in the 
Official Statement). 
 
As to questions of fact material to our opinion, we have relied upon representations of the Issuer contained in the 
Bond Resolution and in the certified proceedings and other certifications of public officials furnished to us without 
undertaking to verify the same by independent investigation. 
 
On the basis of the foregoing examinations, we are of the opinion, as of the date hereof and under existing law, as 
follows: 
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 1. The Bonds constitute valid and binding general obligations of the Issuer, and the full faith and 
credit of the Issuer has been pledged to payment of the Bonds.  The Bonds are payable as to both 
principal and interest from the avails or proceeds of unlimited ad valorem taxes levied against 
property located within the Issuer.  The Issuer has agreed to levy ad valorem taxes on all property 
located within its boundaries sufficient to pay, as due, the principal of, premium, if any, and 
interest on, the Bonds. 

 
 2. The Bond Resolution has been duly authorized and adopted by the governing authority of the 

Issuer and constitutes the valid and legally binding agreement of the Issuer entered into for 
protection of the security and rights of the owners of the Bonds. 

 
 3. Interest on the Bonds is excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes and is not 

an item of tax preference for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax imposed on 
individuals and corporations.  It should be noted, however, that such interest is taken into account 
in determining “adjusted net book income” for the purpose of computing the alternative minimum 
tax imposed on corporations.  This opinion is subject in all respects to the condition that the Issuer 
comply with all requirements of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, that must be 
satisfied subsequent to issuance of the Bonds in order that interest thereon be, or continue to be, 
excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes.  Failure to comply with certain of 
such requirements may cause inclusion of interest on the Bonds in gross income for federal 
income tax purposes to be retroactive to the date of issuance of the Bonds.  The Issuer has 
covenanted that it shall not take or permit to be taken any action which would result in interest on 
the Bonds not being excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes.  We express 
no opinion regarding tax consequences arising with respect to the Bonds other than as expressly 
set forth herein. 

 
 4. Interest on the Bonds is exempt from Louisiana income taxes under existing laws. 
 
 5. The Escrow Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by, and constitutes the 

legal, binding and valid obligation of the Issuer.  Upon application of the proceeds of the Bonds as 
provided in the Bond Resolution and the Escrow Agreement, funds sufficient to pay the Refunded 
Bonds on the date hereof, at maturity, or earlier redemption, and all interest to accrue on said 
Refunded Bonds until such payment will have been irrevocably deposited in trust to make such 
payments, and the covenants and agreements and other obligations of the Issuer to the owners of 
the Refunded Bonds will be discharged and satisfied.  Provided that this opinion is qualified to the 
extent that enforceability of the Escrow Agreement may be limited by applicable bankruptcy, 
moratorium, insolvency, or similar laws or equitable principles from time to time in effect relating 
to enforcement of creditors’ rights generally. 

 
 6. The Bonds are exempt from registration under the Securities Act of 1933 and the Louisiana Blue 

Sky Laws, and the Bond Resolution is exempt from qualification under the Trust Indenture Act of 
1939. 

 
It is to be understood that rights of the owners of the Bonds and enforceability of the Bonds and the Bond Resolution 
may be subject to bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium and other laws affecting creditors’ rights, and 
laws affecting remedies for enforcement of rights and security provided for therein heretofore or hereafter enacted, 
to the extent constitutionally applicable, including the remedies of specific performance and executory process, and 
that their enforcement may also be subject to the exercise of the sovereign police powers of the State or its 
governmental bodies and the exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate cases. 
 
This opinion is given as of the date hereof, and we assume no obligation to revise or supplement this opinion to 
reflect any facts or circumstances that may hereafter come to our attention, or any changes in law that may hereafter 
occur. 
    Respectfully submitted, 
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$5,140,000 
General Obligation Refunding Bonds of School District No. 23 of 

 Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana, 2012 Series B 
 
Gentlemen: 
 
We have acted as bond counsel to School District No. 23 of Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana (the “Issuer”) in connection 
with issuance by the Issuer of $5,140,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, 2012 Series B, dated November 20, 
2012 (the “Bonds”).  In such capacity, we have examined such law and such certified proceedings, certifications and 
other documents as we have deemed necessary to render this opinion.  All capitalized terms herein, unless otherwise 
defined, shall have the respective meanings assigned thereto in the Bond Resolution (herein defined). 
 
The Bonds are issued for the purpose of currently refunding the Issuer’s outstanding General Obligation Refunding 
Bonds, Series 2005, dated May 1, 2005 on original issue, consisting of those bonds which mature February 15, 2014 
through February 15, 2020, inclusive (the “Refunded Bonds”), pursuant to the provisions of Article VI, Section 33 
of the Constitution of the State of Louisiana of 1974 and Chapter 14-A, Title 39 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 
1950, as amended (La. R.S. 39:1444-1455) (the “Act”), and a resolution adopted by the Calcasieu Parish School 
Board, governing authority of the Issuer, on October 2, 2012 (the “Bond Resolution”). 
 
We have examined (i) the Constitution and statutes of the State of Louisiana (“State”), including the Act; (ii) the 
Bond Resolution; (iii) a certified transcript of proceedings in connection with issuance of the Bonds; (iv) executed 
and authenticated Bond No. R-1; and (v) such other documents, instruments, papers and matters of law as we have 
considered necessary or appropriate for the purposes of this opinion. 
 
We have not been engaged or undertaken to review the accuracy, completeness or sufficiency of the Preliminary or 
Final Official Statement or other offering material relating to the Bonds (except to the extent, if any, stated in the 
Official Statement) and we express no opinion relating thereto (excepting only matters set forth as our opinion in the 
Official Statement). 
 
As to questions of fact material to our opinion, we have relied upon representations of the Issuer contained in the 
Bond Resolution and in the certified proceedings and other certifications of public officials furnished to us without 
undertaking to verify the same by independent investigation. 
 
On the basis of the foregoing examinations, we are of the opinion, as of the date hereof and under existing law, as 
follows: 
 
 1. The Bonds constitute valid and binding general obligations of the Issuer, and the full faith and 

credit of the Issuer has been pledged to payment of the Bonds.  The Bonds are payable as to both 
principal and interest from the avails or proceeds of unlimited ad valorem taxes levied against 
property located within the Issuer.  The Issuer has agreed to levy ad valorem taxes on all property 
located within its boundaries sufficient to pay, as due, the principal of, premium, if any, and 
interest on, the Bonds. 

 
 2. The Bond Resolution has been duly authorized and adopted by the governing authority of the 

Issuer and constitutes the valid and legally binding agreement of the Issuer entered into for 
protection of the security and rights of the owners of the Bonds. 

 
 3. Interest on the Bonds is excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes and is not 

an item of tax preference for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax imposed on 
individuals and corporations.  It should be noted, however, that such interest is taken into account 
in determining “adjusted net book income” for the purpose of computing the alternative minimum 
tax imposed on corporations.  This opinion is subject in all respects to the condition that the Issuer 
comply with all requirements of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, that must be 
satisfied subsequent to issuance of the Bonds in order that interest thereon be, or continue to be, 
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excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes.  Failure to comply with certain of 
such requirements may cause inclusion of interest on the Bonds in gross income for federal 
income tax purposes to be retroactive to the date of issuance of the Bonds.  The Issuer has 
covenanted that it shall not take or permit to be taken any action which would result in interest on 
the Bonds not being excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes.  We express 
no opinion regarding tax consequences arising with respect to the Bonds other than as expressly 
set forth herein. 

 
 4. Interest on the Bonds is exempt from Louisiana income taxes under existing laws. 
 
 5. The Escrow Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by, and constitutes the 

legal, binding and valid obligation of the Issuer.  Upon application of the proceeds of the Bonds as 
provided in the Bond Resolution and the Escrow Agreement, funds sufficient to pay the Refunded 
Bonds on the date hereof, at maturity, or earlier redemption, and all interest to accrue on said 
Refunded Bonds until such payment will have been irrevocably deposited in trust to make such 
payments, and the covenants and agreements and other obligations of the Issuer to the owners of 
the Refunded Bonds will be discharged and satisfied.  Provided that this opinion is qualified to the 
extent that enforceability of the Escrow Agreement may be limited by applicable bankruptcy, 
moratorium, insolvency, or similar laws or equitable principles from time to time in effect relating 
to enforcement of creditors’ rights generally. 

 
 6. The Bonds are exempt from registration under the Securities Act of 1933 and the Louisiana Blue 

Sky Laws, and the Bond Resolution is exempt from qualification under the Trust Indenture Act of 
1939. 

 
It is to be understood that rights of the owners of the Bonds and enforceability of the Bonds and the Bond Resolution 
may be subject to bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium and other laws affecting creditors’ rights, and 
laws affecting remedies for enforcement of rights and security provided for therein heretofore or hereafter enacted, 
to the extent constitutionally applicable, including the remedies of specific performance and executory process, and 
that their enforcement may also be subject to the exercise of the sovereign police powers of the State or its 
governmental bodies and the exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate cases. 
 
This opinion is given as of the date hereof, and we assume no obligation to revise or supplement this opinion to 
reflect any facts or circumstances that may hereafter come to our attention, or any changes in law that may hereafter 
occur. 
 
    Respectfully submitted, 
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APPENDIX D 

DETAILS OF BONDS TO BE REFUNDED 

 
GENERAL OBLIGATION PUBLIC SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT BONDS 

OF SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 23 
OF CALCASIEU PARISH, LOUISIANA 

2009 SERIES 
 
 MATURITY PRINCIPAL INTEREST CUSIP 
      DATE          AMOUNT       RATE        NO.    
 02/15/2015 385,000 2.30% 128492 EC 5 
 02/15/2016 405,000 2.50% 128492 ED 3 
 02/15/2017 430,000 2.70% 128492 EE 1 
 02/15/2018 445,000 2.95% 128492 EF 8 
 02/15/2019 470,000 3.15% 128492 EG 6 
 02/15/2020 490,000 3.40% 128492 EH 4 
 02/15/2021 520,000 3.65% 128492 EJ 0 
 02/15/2022 540,000 3.80% 128492 EK 7 
 02/15/2023 570,000 3.85% 128492 EL 5 
 02/15/2024 600,000 3.95% 128492 EM 3 
 02/15/2025 630,000 4.00% 128492 EN 1 
 02/15/2026 660,000 4.05% 128492 EP 6 
 02/15/2027 695,000 4.10% 128492 EQ 4 
 02/15/2028 725,000 4.15% 128492 ER 2 
 02/15/2029 765,000 4.20% 128492 ES 0 
 
 The Refunded Bonds will be called for redemption on February 15, 2014, at a price of par and accrued 
interest through the redemption date.  
 

GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS 
OF SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 23 

OF CALCASIEU PARISH, LOUISIANA 
2005 SERIES 

 
 
 MATURITY PRINCIPAL INTEREST CUSIP 
      DATE          AMOUNT       RATE        NO.    
 02/15/2014 $635,000 3.750% 128492 CS 2 
 02/15/2015 665,000 3.850% 128492 CT 0 
 02/15/2016 690,000 4.000% 128492 CU 7 
 02/15/2017 725,000 4.000% 128492 CV 5 
 02/15/2018 750,000 4.000% 128492 CW 3 
 02/15/2019 785,000 4.100% 128492 CX 1 
 02/15/2020 815,000 4.125% 128492 CY 9 
 
 The Refunded Bonds will be called for redemption on February 15, 2013, at a price of par and accrued 
interest through the redemption date.  
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APPENDIX E 
FORMS OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATES 

 
$8,070,000 

GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS OF SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 23 
OF CALCASIEU PARISH, LOUISIANA, 2012 SERIES A 

 
 This continuing Disclosure Certificate (the “Disclosure Certificate”) is executed and delivered by the 
School District No. 23, Calcasieu Parish, State of Louisiana, by and through its governing authority the School 
Board of Calcasieu Parish, State of Louisiana (the “Issuer”) in connection with the above-captioned General 
Obligation Refunding Bonds, 2012 Series A (the “Bonds”).  The Bonds are being issued pursuant to and are secured 
by a resolution adopted by the Issuer on October 2, 2012 (the “Bond Resolution”) and are described in that certain 
Official Statement dated October 2, 2012, which contains certain information concerning the Issuer, the revenues 
securing the Bonds and certain financial and other information relating thereto.  As a result of the issuance of the 
Bonds, the Issuer covenants and agrees as follows: 
 
 SECTION 1. Definitions.  In addition to the definitions set forth in the Bond Resolution, which apply 
to any capitalized term used in this Disclosure Certificate unless otherwise defined in this Section, the following 
capitalized terms shall have the following meanings: 
 
 “Annual Report” shall mean any Annual Report provided by the Issuer pursuant to, and as described in, 
Sections 3 and 4 of this Disclosure Certificate. 
 
 “Bond Resolution” shall mean the resolution adopted by the School Board of Calcasieu Parish, State of 
Louisiana, governing authority of School District No. 23 on October 2, 2012, relating to the Bonds. 
 
 “Bonds” shall mean the School District No. 23 of Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana, General Obligation 
Refunding Bonds, 2012 Series A, in the aggregate principal amount of $8,070,000. 
 
 “Dissemination Agent” shall mean the Chief Financial Officer, Calcasieu  Parish School Board, P.O. Box 
800, Lake Charles, LA 70602 (telephone (337) 217-4050) and his successors and assigns.  
 
 “EMMA” shall mean the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board’s Electronic Municipal Market Access 
System. 
 
 “Listed Events” shall mean any of the events listed in Section 5(a) of this Disclosure Certificate.  
 
 “Official Statement” shall mean the Official Statement with respect to the Bonds dated  October 2, 2012. 
 
 “Participating Underwriter” shall mean any of the original Purchaser (as defined in the Bond Resolution) 
of the Bonds required to comply with the Rule in connection with an offering of the Bonds.  
 
 “Rule” shall mean Rule 15c2-12(b)(5) adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission under the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1931, as the same may be amended from time to time. 
 
 SECTION 2. Purpose of the Disclosure Certificate.  This Disclosure Certificate is being executed and 
delivered by the parties hereto for the benefit of the owners of the Bonds, including owners of beneficial interest in 
the Bonds, and the Participating Underwriter, and in order to assist the Participating Underwriter in complying with 
the Rule. 
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 SECTION 3. Provision of Annual Reports. 
 
 (a) The Issuer shall, or cause the Dissemination Agent to, in each year no later than eight months from 

the end of each of the Issuer’s fiscal years ending after the issuance of the Bonds, with the first 
such report to be due not later than March 1, 2013, provided to EMMA and to the Bonds Insurer, 
if any, an Annual Report which is consistent with the requirements set forth below.  The Annual 
Report may be submitted as a single document or as separate document comprising a package, and 
may cross-reference other information as set forth below: provided that the audited financial 
statement of the parties may be submitted separately from the balance of the Annual Report. 

 
 (b) If the Dissemination Agent is unable to provide to EMMA an Annual Report for the Issuer by the 

date required in (a) above, the Dissemination Agent shall send a Notice of Failure to File Annual 
Report to EMMA, in substantially the form attached as Exhibit A attached hereto. 

 
 SECTION 4. Content of Annual Reports.  The Issuer’s Annual Report shall contain or incorporate by 
reference the following: 
 
 (a) Audited financial statements for the preceding fiscal year.  If the Issuer’s audited financial 

statements are not available by the time the Annual Report is required to be filed pursuant to 
Section 3(a), its Annual Report shall contain unaudited financial statements in a format similar to 
the financial statements contained in the final Official Statement, and the audited financial 
statements shall be filed in the same manner as the Annual Report when they become available. 

 
 (b) The Issuer follows GAAP principles, GASB pronouncements, and mandated Louisiana statutory 

accounting requirements as in effect from time to time.  In the event of any material change in 
such requirements the impact of such changes will be described in the Annual Report of the year 
such change occurs. 

 
 (c) Updates of the following tables in the Official Statement which are under the following captions 

(such tables will be presented in the same format presented in the Official Statement): 
 
   THE ISSUER 
    –Financial and Statistical Data 
    
 Any or all of the items listed above may be incorporated by reference from other documents, including 
official statements of debt issues of the Issuer or related public entities, which have been submitted to EMMA.  If 
the document incorporated by reference is a deemed final official statement, it shall be available from EMMA.  The 
Issuer shall clearly identify each such other document so incorporated by reference. 
  
 SECTION 5. Reporting of Listed Events.  (a)  This section shall govern the giving of notices of the 
occurrence of any of the following Listed Events: 
 
 (i) Principal and interest payment delinquencies; 
 (ii) Non-payment related defaults; 
 (iii) Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties; 
 (iv) Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties; 
 (v) Substitution of credit or liquidity  providers, or their failure to perform; 
 (vi) Adverse tax opinions or events affecting the tax-exempt status of the bonds; 
 (vii) Modifications rights to the owners of the Bonds; 
 (viii) Bond calls; 
 (ix) Defeasance; 
 (x) Release, substitution, or sale of property securing repayment of the Bonds; or 
 (xi) Rating changes. 
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 Upon the occurrence of a Listed Event, the Issuer shall as soon as possible determine if such event would 
constitute material information for owners of the Bonds, provided, that any event under (i), (viii), (ix) or (xi) will 
always be deemed to be material. 
 
 (b)  After the Issuer determines that knowledge of the occurrence of a Listed Event is material, the 
Dissemination Agent shall file a notice of such occurrence with EMMA. 
 
 Notwithstanding the foregoing, notice of Listed Events described in (viii) and (ix) need not be given under 
this paragraph (b) any earlier than the notice (if any) of the underlying event is given to owners of affected Bonds 
pursuant to the Bond Resolution. 
 
 SECTION 6. Termination of Reporting Obligation.  The obligation of the Issuer under this Disclosure 
Certificate shall terminate upon the defeasance, prior redemption or payment in full of all of the Bonds. 
 
 SECTION 7. Dissemination Agent.  The Issuer may, from time to time, appoint or engage a successor 
Dissemination Agent to assist it in carrying out its obligations under this Disclosure Certificate and may discharge 
any such Dissemination Agent, with or without appointing a successor Dissemination Agent. 
 
 SECTION 8. Amendment; Waiver.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this Disclosure Certificate, 
the Issuer by resolution authorizing such amendment or waiver, may amend this Disclosure Certificate, and any 
provision hereof may be waived if: 
 
 (a) The amendment or waiver is made in connection with a change in circumstances that arises from a 

change in legal requirements, change in law, or change in the identity, nature, or status of the 
Issuer, or type of business conducted; 

 
 (b) This Disclosure Certificate, as amended, or the provision, as waived, would have complied with 

the requirements of the Rule at the time of the primary offering, after taking into account any 
amendments or interpretations of the Rule, as well as any change in circumstances; and  

 
 (c) The amendment or waiver does not materially impair the interest of the beneficial owners of the 

Bonds, as determined either by an opinion of a nationally recognized bond counsel or by 
approving vote of the holders of the Bonds pursuant to the terms of the Bond Resolution at the 
time of the amendment. 

 
In the event of any such amendment or waiver of a provision of this Disclosure Certificate, the Issuer shall describe 
such amendment in the next Annual Report relating hereto and shall include, as applicable, a narrative explanation 
of the reason for the amendment or waiver and its impact on the type (or in the case of a change of accounting 
principles, on the presentation) of financial information or operating data being presented by the Issuer. 
 
 SECTION 9.  Additional Information.  Nothing in this Disclosure Certificate shall be deemed to prevent 
the Issuer from disseminating any other information, using the means of dissemination set forth in this Disclosure 
Certificate or any other means of communication, or including any other information in any Annual Report or notice 
of occurrence of a Listed Event, in addition to that which is required by this Disclosure Certificate.  If the Issuer 
chooses to include any information in any Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Listed Event in addition to 
that which is specifically required by this Disclosure Certificate, the Issuer shall have no obligation under this 
Disclosure Certificate to update such information or include in any future Annual Report or notice of occurrence of 
a Listed Event. 
 
 SECTION 10.  Internet Filings.  All filings under this agreement shall be made electronically solely by 
transmitting such filing to EMMA as provided at www.emma.msrb.org, an Internet-based electronic filing system 
maintained by the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board and approved by the Securities and Exchange 
Commission, which submission will satisfy the reporting requirements imposed by the Rule. 
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 SECTION 11.  Default.  In the event of a failure of the Issuer to comply with any provision of this 
Disclosure Certificate, any Bond owner (including any owner of a beneficial interest in the Bonds) or the 
Participating Underwriter may take such actions as may be necessary and appropriate, to cause the Issuer to comply 
with its obligations under this Disclosure Certificate.  A default under this Disclosure Certificate shall not be 
deemed an Event of Default under the Bond Resolution and the sole remedy under this Disclosure Certificate in the 
event of any failure of the Issuer to comply with this Disclosure Certificate shall be an action to compel 
performance. 
 
 SECTION 12.  Beneficiaries.  This Disclosure Certificate shall inure solely to the benefit of the Issuer, the 
Dissemination Agent, the Participating Underwriter and the owners (including any owner of a beneficial interest in 
the Bonds) from time to time of the Bonds, and shall create no rights in any other person or entity. 
 
 IN FAITH WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Continuing Disclosure Certificate on this the 
20th day of November, 2012. 
 
     SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 23 OF 
     CALCASIEU PARISH, LOUISIANA 
 
 
     By:__________________________________ 
          Chief Financial Officer 
 
 
     By:__________________________________ 
          Superintendent/Secretary 
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 EXHIBIT A 
 TO CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF FAILURE 
TO FILE ANNUAL REPORT 

 
$8,070,000 

GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS OF SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 23 
OF CALCASIEU PARISH, LOUISIANA, 2012 SERIES A 

 
 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that School District No. 23 of Calcasieu Parish, State of Louisiana, has not 
provided an Annual Report as required by the Continuing Disclosure Certificate entered into by School District No. 
23 of Calcasieu Parish, State of Louisiana, on November 20, 2012, in connection with the above-referenced issue of 
bonds.  School District No. 23 of Calcasieu Parish, State of Louisiana anticipates that its Annual Report will be filed 
by __________________.  
 
 
 
DATE:_______________ 
 
     _______________________________________ 
     Name: 
     Title: 
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CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE  
 

$5,140,000 
GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS OF SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 23 

OF CALCASIEU PARISH, LOUISIANA, 2012 SERIES B 
 
 This continuing Disclosure Certificate (the “Disclosure Certificate”) is executed and delivered by the 
School District No. 23, Calcasieu Parish, State of Louisiana, by and through its governing authority the School 
Board of Calcasieu Parish, State of Louisiana (the “Issuer”) in connection with the above-captioned General 
Obligation Refunding Bonds, 2012 Series B (the “Bonds”).  The Bonds are being issued pursuant to and are secured 
by a resolution adopted by the Issuer on October 2, 2012 (the “Bond Resolution”) and are described in that certain 
Official Statement dated October 2, 2012, which contains certain information concerning the Issuer, the revenues 
securing the Bonds and certain financial and other information relating thereto.  As a result of the issuance of the 
Bonds, the Issuer covenants and agrees as follows: 
 
 SECTION 1. Definitions.  In addition to the definitions set forth in the Bond Resolution, which apply 
to any capitalized term used in this Disclosure Certificate unless otherwise defined in this Section, the following 
capitalized terms shall have the following meanings: 
 
 “Annual Report” shall mean any Annual Report provided by the Issuer pursuant to, and as described in, 
Sections 3 and 4 of this Disclosure Certificate. 
 
 “Bond Resolution” shall mean the resolution adopted by the School Board of Calcasieu Parish, State of 
Louisiana, governing authority of School District No. 23 on October 2, 2012, relating to the Bonds. 
 
 “Bonds”  shall mean the School District No. 23 of Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana, General Obligation 
Refunding Bonds, 2012 Series B, in the aggregate principal amount of $5,140,000. 
 
 “Dissemination Agent” shall mean the Chief Financial Officer, Calcasieu  Parish School Board, P.O. Box 
800, Lake Charles, LA 70602 (telephone (337) 217-4050) and his successors and assigns.  
 
 “EMMA” shall mean the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board’s Electronic Municipal Market Access 
System. 
 
 “Listed Events” shall mean any of the events listed in Section 5(a) of this Disclosure Certificate.  
 
 “Official Statement” shall mean the Official Statement with respect to the Bonds dated October 2, 2012. 
 
 “Participating Underwriter” shall mean any of the original Purchaser (as defined in the Bond Resolution) 
of the Bonds required to comply with the Rule in connection with an offering of the Bonds.  
 
 “Rule” shall mean Rule 15c2-12(b)(5) adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission under the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1931, as the same may be amended from time to time. 
 
 SECTION 2. Purpose of the Disclosure Certificate.  This Disclosure Certificate is being executed and 
delivered by the parties hereto for the benefit of the owners of the Bonds, including owners of beneficial interest in 
the Bonds, and the Participating Underwriter, and in order to assist the Participating Underwriter in complying with 
the Rule. 
 
 SECTION 3. Provision of Annual Reports. 
 
 (a) The Issuer shall, or cause the Dissemination Agent to, in each year no later than eight months from 

the end of each of the Issuer’s fiscal years ending after the issuance of the Bonds, with the first 
such report to be due not later than March 1, 2013, provided to EMMA and to the Bonds Insurer, 
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if any, an Annual Report which is consistent with the requirements set forth below.  The Annual 
Report may be submitted as a single document or as separate document comprising a package, and 
may cross-reference other information as set forth below: provided that the audited financial 
statement of the parties may be submitted separately from the balance of the Annual Report. 

 
 (b) If the Dissemination Agent is unable to provide to EMMA an Annual Report for the Issuer by the 

date required in (a) above, the Dissemination Agent shall send a Notice of Failure to File Annual 
Report to EMMA, in substantially the form attached as Exhibit A attached hereto. 

 
 SECTION 4. Content of Annual Reports.  The Issuer’s Annual Report shall contain or incorporate by 
reference the following: 
 
 (a) Audited financial statements for the preceding fiscal year.  If the Issuer’s audited financial 

statements are not available by the time the Annual Report is required to be filed pursuant to 
Section 3(a), its Annual Report shall contain unaudited financial statements in a format similar to 
the financial statements contained in the final Official Statement, and the audited financial 
statements shall be filed in the same manner as the Annual Report when they become available. 

 
 (b) The Issuer follows GAAP principles, GASB pronouncements, and mandated Louisiana statutory 

accounting requirements as in effect from time to time.  In the event of any material change in 
such requirements the impact of such changes will be described in the Annual Report of the year 
such change occurs. 

 
 (c) Updates of the following tables in the Official Statement which are under the following captions 

(such tables will be presented in the same format presented in the Official Statement): 
 
   THE ISSUER 
    –Financial and Statistical Data 
    
 Any or all of the items listed above may be incorporated by reference from other documents, including 
official statements of debt issues of the Issuer or related public entities, which have been submitted to EMMA.  If 
the document incorporated by reference is a deemed final official statement, it shall be available from EMMA.  The 
Issuer shall clearly identify each such other document so incorporated by reference. 
  
 SECTION 5. Reporting of Listed Events.  (a)  This section shall govern the giving of notices of the 
occurrence of any of the following Listed Events: 
 
 (i) Principal and interest payment delinquencies; 
 (ii) Non-payment related defaults; 
 (iii) Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties; 
 (iv) Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties; 
 (v) Substitution of credit or liquidity  providers, or their failure to perform; 
 (vi) Adverse tax opinions or events affecting the tax-exempt status of the bonds; 
 (vii) Modifications rights to the owners of the Bonds; 
 (viii) Bond calls; 
 (ix) Defeasance; 
 (x) Release, substitution, or sale of property securing repayment of the Bonds; or 
 (xi) Rating changes. 
 
 Upon the occurrence of a Listed Event, the Issuer shall as soon as possible determine if such event would 
constitute material information for owners of the Bonds, provided, that any event under (i), (viii), (ix) or (xi) will 
always be deemed to be material. 
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 (b)  After the Issuer determines that knowledge of the occurrence of a Listed Event is material, the 
Dissemination Agent shall file a notice of such occurrence with EMMA. 
 
 Notwithstanding the foregoing, notice of Listed Events described in (viii) and (ix) need not be given under 
this paragraph (b) any earlier than the notice (if any) of the underlying event is given to owners of affected Bonds 
pursuant to the Bond Resolution. 
 
 SECTION 6. Termination of Reporting Obligation.  The obligation of the Issuer under this Disclosure 
Certificate shall terminate upon the defeasance, prior redemption or payment in full of all of the Bonds. 
 
 SECTION 7. Dissemination Agent.  The Issuer may, from time to time, appoint or engage a successor 
Dissemination Agent to assist it in carrying out its obligations under this Disclosure Certificate and may discharge 
any such Dissemination Agent, with or without appointing a successor Dissemination Agent. 
 
 SECTION 8. Amendment; Waiver.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this Disclosure Certificate, 
the Issuer by resolution authorizing such amendment or waiver, may amend this Disclosure Certificate, and any 
provision hereof may be waived if: 
 
 (a) The amendment or waiver is made in connection with a change in circumstances that arises from a 

change in legal requirements, change in law, or change in the identity, nature, or status of the 
Issuer, or type of business conducted; 

 
 (b) This Disclosure Certificate, as amended, or the provision, as waived, would have complied with 

the requirements of the Rule at the time of the primary offering, after taking into account any 
amendments or interpretations of the Rule, as well as any change in circumstances; and  

 
 (c) The amendment or waiver does not materially impair the interest of the beneficial owners of the 

Bonds, as determined either by an opinion of a nationally recognized bond counsel or by 
approving vote of the holders of the Bonds pursuant to the terms of the Bond Resolution at the 
time of the amendment. 

 
In the event of any such amendment or waiver of a provision of this Disclosure Certificate, the Issuer shall describe 
such amendment in the next Annual Report relating hereto and shall include, as applicable, a narrative explanation 
of the reason for the amendment or waiver and its impact on the type (or in the case of a change of accounting 
principles, on the presentation) of financial information or operating data being presented by the Issuer. 
 
 SECTION 9.  Additional Information.  Nothing in this Disclosure Certificate shall be deemed to prevent 
the Issuer from disseminating any other information, using the means of dissemination set forth in this Disclosure 
Certificate or any other means of communication, or including any other information in any Annual Report or notice 
of occurrence of a Listed Event, in addition to that which is required by this Disclosure Certificate.  If the Issuer 
chooses to include any information in any Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Listed Event in addition to 
that which is specifically required by this Disclosure Certificate, the Issuer shall have no obligation under this 
Disclosure Certificate to update such information or include in any future Annual Report or notice of occurrence of 
a Listed Event. 
 
 SECTION 10.  Internet Filings.  All filings under this agreement shall be made electronically solely by 
transmitting such filing to EMMA as provided at www.emma.msrb.org, an Internet-based electronic filing system 
maintained by the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board and approved by the Securities and Exchange 
Commission, which submission will satisfy the reporting requirements imposed by the Rule. 
 
 SECTION 11.  Default.  In the event of a failure of the Issuer to comply with any provision of this 
Disclosure Certificate, any Bond owner (including any owner of a beneficial interest in the Bonds) or the 
Participating Underwriter may take such actions as may be necessary and appropriate, to cause the Issuer to comply 
with its obligations under this Disclosure Certificate.  A default under this Disclosure Certificate shall not be 
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deemed an Event of Default under the Bond Resolution and the sole remedy under this Disclosure Certificate in the 
event of any failure of the Issuer to comply with this Disclosure Certificate shall be an action to compel 
performance. 
 
 SECTION 12.  Beneficiaries.  This Disclosure Certificate shall inure solely to the benefit of the Issuer, the 
Dissemination Agent, the Participating Underwriter and the owners (including any owner of a beneficial interest in 
the Bonds) from time to time of the Bonds, and shall create no rights in any other person or entity. 
 
 IN FAITH WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Continuing Disclosure Certificate on this the 
20th  day of November, 2012. 
 
     SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 23 OF 
     CALCASIEU PARISH, LOUISIANA 
 
 
     By:__________________________________ 
          Chief Financial Officer 
 
 
 
     By:__________________________________ 
          Superintendent/Secretary 
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 EXHIBIT A 
 TO CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF FAILURE 
TO FILE ANNUAL REPORT 

 
$5,140,000 

GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS OF SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 23 
OF CALCASIEU PARISH, LOUISIANA, 2012 SERIES B 

 
 
 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that School District No. 23 of Calcasieu Parish, State of Louisiana, has not 
provided an Annual Report as required by the Continuing Disclosure Certificate entered into by School District No. 
23 of Calcasieu Parish, State of Louisiana, on November 20, 2012, in connection with the above-referenced issue of 
bonds.  School District No. 23 of Calcasieu Parish, State of Louisiana anticipates that its Annual Report will be filed 
by __________________.  
 
 
 
DATE:_______________ 
 
     _______________________________________ 
     Name: 
     Title: 
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MAP OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT  
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